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dear friends of 
The California Endowment:

•  Within California, an estimated 1.3 million low-income, ethnic
minority children do not have health insurance – 75 percent of 
these are potentially eligible for Medi-Cal, yet do not receive it.

• One in five Americans has a mental health disorder; within
California, 1.5 million residents need mental health assistance,
but do not receive it.

• Thirty-two percent of male agricultural workers in California
report never having been to a doctor’s office or clinic in their lives;
nearly one in five of them have at least two of three risk factors for
chronic disease.

Statistics such as these help bring into focus the theme of our annual
report: “Defining Multicultural Health.” California is a place where more
than 100 languages are spoken, and one out of every four Californians is
foreign-born. Each person has a unique background, culture and
perspective as it relates to her or his personal life and health. Each
has a right to receive health care that acknowledges and is respectful of
his or her unique culture and needs.

These statistics and perspectives underscore the importance of
def in ing and developing a multicultural approach to health. And,
during the fiscal year ended February 28, 2002, The California Endowment
took significant steps to help adopt that approach in its work.

Our multicultural approach to health uses the talents, cultures and
strengths of California’s diverse populations to enhance the quality of our
health systems and to better meet the varied health needs of our 
multicultural communities. As part of our approach, these diverse 
populations are not only defined by race and ethnicity, but also by
age, gender, sexual orientation, geographic location, immigration
status, and physical and mental abilities. Through this approach we seek
to improve the quality of health systems and, thereby, the health of all
California’s communities.

To help provide a better definition of our work, in July of last year, with
our Board of Directors’ enthusiastic approval, we adopted a Strategic
Framework that defined a set of programmatic priorities which included:

Access – Ensuring that every Californian receives quality health care.

Cultural Competency – Providing care that is understanding of and
sensitive to different cultures, languages and needs.

Work Force Diversity – Helping to diversify the racial/ethnic composition
of the health care work force so that it more accurately reflects 
those who receive care and in turn more effectively provides care.

Disparities in Health – Reducing the differences in health status and
health care experienced by multicultural populations, and promoting
health improvements at the community level.

We believe our four priorities help further a genuinely multicultural
approach to health. Culturally competent health care is often overlooked,
and that must change if we are to effectively treat those who may not
share the same background, culture or language. Our health work force
needs to more accurately reflect the state’s diverse populations, which will in
turn help improve access to care. We believe that utilizing the tremendous
talents, cultures and resources of our communities will improve health at all
levels. By reducing disparities in health and improving health and well-being,
historically underserved populations are better able to make positive
contributions to a dynamic and changing California in their communities.

A recent Institute of Medicine Report, “Unequal Treatment: Confronting
Racial and Ethnic Disparities in Health,” states: “Racial and ethnic
minorities tend to receive a lower quality of health care than
nonminorities, even when access-related factors, such as a patient’s
insurance status and income, are controlled.” Findings such as these are
further substantiated when one considers that language barriers have been
shown to be associated with increased medication errors and lengthier
emergency room visits.
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This past year The Endowment, through our grantees, made measurable
progress in helping to reduce those inequities. We approved a total of
880 grants representing an investment of more than $231 million. As you
peruse our grantee list and profiles, we believe you will see our
commitment to a multicultural approach to health exemplified through-
out our philanthropic support.

Our dedication to addressing the health needs of the underserved is
best demonstrated in our ongoing work. In March of last year, we joined
with Mexico’s President Vicente Fox and California’s Governor Gray
Davis in announcing a five-year, $50 million commitment to develop
programs to improve the health status of California’s agricultural workers
and their families. In November 2001, we announced an Agricultural
Worker Health Request for Proposals, which resulted in the funding of 30
organizations for $10.5 million to provide, enhance and expand essential
health services for farm workers. Understanding that prevention is key to
reducing health disparities, we also undertook important projects, such
as the three-year, $12 million Community Action to Fight Asthma campaign.

In February 2002, in ongoing efforts to be responsive to the
communities we serve, The Endowment announced a new grant-making
program, Local Opportunities Fund, to help support the needs of smaller,
grassroots organizations in addressing local health needs. We are pleased
to report that the response to the program has exceeded all expectations,
with 436 applications received during the inaugural cycle of grant making.

Amidst all these efforts, the events of 9/11 took place. And, while we
all struggled with this national tragedy, The Endowment knew it had to
help Californians who were being directly affected by these events – and
quickly. We contributed more than $13 million to California nonprofits
to help address the impact of this national crisis. You may read more about
our work in response to the events of 9/11 on page 82 of this report.

To support The Endowment’s mission and work, we also made significant
investments in our infrastructure. For example, last summer we
undertook our first customer satisfaction surveys which helped us take a
critical look at how we are perceived both by grantees and other
publics in areas such as customer service and communications.

We hope you enjoy learning more about the work of The California
Endowment, and we look forward to another great year as we all work
to better define and make more understandable, in meaningful ways,
a multicultural approach to health.

Robert K. Ross, M.D.

President and 
Chief Executive Officer

Stewart Kwoh 

Chair of the Board



Chinatown 
Service Center 

Los Angeles



St. Mary’s 
Center
Oakland
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Centro Binacional
Para El Desarrollo
Indigena Oaxaqueño
Fresno

The mission of The California Endowment is to expand
access to affordable, quality health care for underserved
individuals and communities, and to promote fundamental
improvements in the health status of all Californians.



“There is no single American culture, no single 
American identity and there never has been one.”

– M. Barton Laws, Ph.D.
Senior Investigator in Social Science and Policy
Latin American Health Institute 



Centro Binacional
Para El Desarrollo

Indigena Oaxaqueño
Fresno
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Q. Why is a multicultural
approach to health so
important to addressing the
health concerns of California?

A. Diversity is California’s
greatest strength, and we
believe in this strength as a way
to help take on critical health
care issues facing Californians,
especially historically under-
served populations. Another
equally important aspect of a
multicultural approach is that
communities need to be
central in helping craft
solutions to health problems if
long-term change is to happen.
Our California communities
are diverse and thriving; we
need to tap into this resource
if we want to create meaningful
health improvements.

There is a real need for
increased diversity in health care.
For example, although 30
percent of Californians are
Latino, only 5 percent of
physicians statewide are of
Latino origin. That is simply not
a balanced representation — we
need to ensure that our health
work force more accurately
reflects our varied people and
cultures.Because California leads
the nation in terms of diver-
sity, if we create and support
new and innovative programs,
we can be at the forefront of
health improvements nationally.

Q. Why is The Endowment
supporting a multicultural
approach to health? In some
circles, multicultural health is
not acknowledged.

A. There’s a growing body of
evidence to suggest that
culture plays a significant role
in how people interpret
concepts of health or access
systems of care. Rather than
ignore this, we choose to try
and understand it, harness its
energy and incorporate it into
our work at The Endowment.

Recognizing the enormous
changes taking place in the
state , we began working
on  our definition of a
multicultural approach to
health several years ago. This
approach became an operating
principle, a sort of touchstone
for all of our work. Those
with whom we work have
been very supportive of our
approach; they understand
and value our perspective and

point of view. It’s as if they
are saying: ‘Someone finally
acknowledges what’s going on
in this state and is taking steps
to address our health issues
from a different perspective.’

Q. Does The Endowment
have a working definition
of multicultural health?

A. The definition of multi-
cultural health is intentionally
very broad and purposefully
open-ended. We look at
various characteristics that
make up who we are as
individuals — not just race
and ethnicity — but also
gender, socioeconomic status,
age, geographic setting, sexual
orientation, immigration status,
and physical and mental

disability. I am as much
influenced by my gender as
my ethnic background.

Q. How does The Endowment
foresee making changes in the
health status of Californians?

A. We believe that fundamen-
tal improvements in health
occur when we target changes
at both the systems and
community levels. Success is
limited if you address one
without the other. You need
to address local and state
policy issues, while also
supporting grassroots efforts.
These two types of interven-
tions feed each other. So, to
that end, we are working with
various players to make those
health improvements happen:



Community-based organizations,
practitioners, policymakers and
advocates must all be involved.

Q. Any thoughts on how
community-based organizations
can develop their understand-
ing of a multicultural approach
to health?

A. It’s important to understand
the systems and communities in
which you work. You may
find that your community has
changed over the years –
perhaps in the beginning your
target population was primarily
Koreans; however, due to
demographic shifts, it may have
changed to Latinos. Ask yourself
the difficult question: ‘Are we
still meeting the needs of this
community?’ You then have to

be willing to examine your
programs, mission, leadership,
governance and volunteers and
make the necessary adjust-
ments. I don’t pretend it’s easy.
We’ve funded a number of
organizations to undertake this
type of reflection and change, so
I know it’s a difficult process, but
I believe it’s a worthwhile one.

Q. How is The Endowment
weaving its multicultural approach
to health through its work?

A. We are so committed to this
approach that we have made it
our vision, and it is reflected in
our four program focus areas that
target underserved communities
– access, disparities in health,
cultural competency and work
force diversity.

Q. Do you have any examples of
how those focus areas trans-
late into programs?

A. The profiles on the following
pages illustrate our focus areas
through grants we’ve funded in
different communities across
the state. For example:

In Oakland, there’s a program
that helps homeless seniors
obtain basic mental, physical and
financial services that they
otherwise would not receive.
This is reflective of our work to
ensure everyone has access to
quality, affordable health care.

In the Chinatown area of Los
Angeles, limited-English speaking
patients are receiving improved
medical care because providers
are able to communicate with
them in their native languages.

Because of efforts toward
improving work force diversity,
many of the medical providers
are from the underserved
community populations they
serve. As people of various
cultures approach health care
differently, it’s important to see
that diversity represented
within the health system.

On the outskirts of Fresno,
Oaxacan- and Spanish-speaking
community outreach workers
provide tuberculosis testing and
health education for farm worker
families. Because of our commit-
ment to cultural competency in
health, it’s important that our
programs provide care in a
manner that is respectful and
understanding of various cultures.

Through creation of a
Wellness Village, for nine

tribal communities in San
Diego, the Indian Health Council
is working to reduce disparities
in health — specifically diabetes
— which disproportionately
affects Native Americans.

Q. How will The Endowment
know if its multicultural
approach to health has worked?

A. When a limited-English-
speaking patient can go to a clinic
and not worry about a language
or cultural barrier… when
communities work together to
find new ways of addressing
ongoing, common health prob-
lems… or when a single parent
can sleep a bit easier knowing his
or her child has health insurance
coverage, then I’d say our
approach is working.
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The following is a summary of grants made by The
California Endowment during the fiscal year ended
February 28, 2002. In addition to grants , these
l i s ts  inc lude investments in support of health-
related task forces, convenings, sponsorships,
studies, reports and public service/media/health
education campaigns. Not listed are investments
made  through The Endowment’s employee
matching gift program. At the end of the grant
listings are organizations that have received
grants during the fiscal year made through
regranting/intermediary organizations.
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Achievable Foundation, The
24 months Los Angeles $170,712
Latino Family Outreach Project — To support
increased access to health care and other services
through enhanced outreach and referral services for
developmentally disabled Latino children and their
families in Los Angeles.

Margaret Cruz Latina Breast Cancer Foundation, The
12 months San Francisco $10,000
Latina Breast Cancer Programs — To support advocacy
of patient support services for Latina women with
breast cancer, and to promote dissemination of
information and education about breast cancer and
its early detection to Latina women in San Francisco.

A. S. Foundation Orange County
12 months Orange $150,000
Promoting Long-Term Living with HIV — To pilot a
comprehensive health education program for
HIV/AIDS-infected individuals in Orange County.

Access, Inc.
24 months San Diego $129,869
Immigrant Families in Crisis — To improve access
to health and social services for undocumented
immigrant victims of domestic violence in San
Diego by providing immigration counseling and
intensive case management.

Action Against Crime and Violence Education Fund
10 months Statewide $25,000
Invest in Kids California — To support a collaboration
of over 150 California sheriffs, police chiefs, district
attorneys and crime victims who are working together
to improve the mental health of at-risk youth in
California.

Adult Day Services of Orange County
12 months Orange $50,000
Adult Activities Center — To support preventative
therapies, community outings and activities designed
to enhance the cognitive, physical and emotional
functioning of adults in the earliest stages of dementia
in Orange County.

Advocate Initiatives for Grassroots Access
12 months Bay Area/Los Angeles $10,000
Increasing Access to Health Care — To support
planning and programs that seek to increase access
to comprehensive primary health care for Pacific
Islanders in the Los Angeles and San Francisco Bay areas.

AFL-CIO Working for America Institute, Inc., The
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Labor Management Structure — To develop a
labor/management process to improve the effectiveness
of outreach, enrollment and retention in the Medi-Cal
program in Los Angeles County.

Agape Foundation, The
12 months San Francisco $10,000
Religious Witness with Homeless People — To sup-
port efforts to increase the availability of affordable,
safe and sanitary housing for homeless people in San
Francisco.

Aguirre Group, The
30 months Statewide $700,000
Evaluation of Diabetes Strategic Grants — To conduct
an evaluation of diabetes grants made under a program
of The California Endowment.

AIDS Legal Referral Panel of the San Francisco Bay Area
6 months San Francisco $25,000
Outreach in HIV Positive Community — For capacity
building efforts and ensure legal support, representa-
tion and the advancement of civil rights to underrepre-
sented communities living with HIV, including people of
color, women, non-native English speakers and intra-
venous drug users in the Bay Area.

Alameda Alliance for Health
24 months Alameda $466,510
Cultural Competency Assessment and Training —
To pilot a two-year cultural competency assessment
and training program for providers affiliated with a
managed care organization in Alameda County.

Alameda County Social Services Agency
12 months Alameda $456,790
Assessment Center Project — To support a non-residential
assessment center demonstration project that will
test and implement rapid and comprehensive assess-
ment methods for children entering the child welfare
system in Alameda County.

Alameda Point Collaborative, Inc.
6 months Alameda $25,000
Capital Campaign Planning for the Alameda Point
Collaborative Center — To support the development
of a capital campaign plan for the creation of a center
to provide health, employment, child care and other
services for over 700 residents of collaborative
housing in Alameda.

Alan Toy
6 months Los Angeles $2,475
Wellness Guide Project — Outreach, Training, and
Distribution: To distribute a Los Angeles County
health and human services guide to communities that
receive or provide in-home support, use paratransit
systems or serve families with disabilities, addiction
issues or reunification needs.

Alliance for Children's Rights, The
36 months Los Angeles $400,000
Expansion of Health Care Partnership for Children —
To expand a program that tracks the health care
needs of foster children in Los Angeles by adding
an outreach component targeting foster children
participating in WIC programs, and by developing
violence prevention and detection training for
health care providers serving foster children and youth.

Alliance Healthcare Foundation
6 months San Diego $14,890
S u r vey  I m p l e m e n t a t i o n  —  To  s u p p o r t  t h e
implementation of a survey that will assess the health
needs of lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender seniors
in San Diego County.

Alta Bates Summit Medical Center Foundation
12 months Bay Area $50,000
The African-American Wellness Project — To plan and
launch a project to improve the health of the African
American community in the Bay Area.

Alta Bates Summit Medical Center Foundation
36 months Alameda $450,000
Oakland/Berkeley Asthma Coalition for School-Aged
Children — To establish an asthma coalition, which will
participate in the Community Action to Fight Asthma
initiative, to reduce indoor and outdoor environmental
asthma triggers for African American school-age children
with asthma in the cities of Oakland and Berkeley.



15

Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders
Association, Inc. - Ventura County Chapter
36 months Ventura $266,500
Latino Community Alzheimer's Disease Education and
Support Initiative — To replicate a community-based
dementia care program for underserved Latinos residing
in rural sections of Ventura County.

Alzheimer's Foundation of Central California
12 months Fresno $23,500
Alzheimer's Program Expansion — To expand support
for Alzheimer's patients by providing counseling,
educational seminars, support groups, volunteer
training and placement services in Madera, Merced,
and Tulare counties.

Amador-Tuolumne Community Action Agency
36 months Tuolumne $361,220
Family Learning Centers — To expand services
offered at two family learning centers to include a life
skills program and a coordinated health resource
center that will provide new opportunities for
healthier living targeting for at-risk families with chil-
dren seven or younger in Tuolumne County.

American Association of People with Disabilities
12 months Statewide $25,000
Memberships for Californians — To support a program
for Californians with disabilities in a national organization
that works to promote health by offering benefits
designed to increase and improve health and overall well-
being.

American Association of People with Disabilities
12 months Statewide $50,000
Improving Mental Health and Well-Being —
To improve the mental health and well-being of
people with disabilities in California by furthering
productivity and independence, building leadership
capacity and conducting programs that reduce
poverty and unemployment.

American Association of Physicians for Human Rights, Inc.
6 months Statewide $25,000
Healthy People 2010 Companion Document —
To support the distribution of a report that
addresses the health needs of the multicultural
lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender community of
California through recommendations for research,
data collection, services and education.

American Cancer Society - California Division
14 months Statewide $20,000
Public Health Service Guidelines for Tobacco
Dependence Treatment — To support the adaptation
and implementation of guidelines for tobacco
dependency treatment within California's managed
care system.

American Leadership Forum - Mountain Valley Chapter
12 months Sacramento/Solano $25,000

Placer/El Dorado/Yolo
Scholarships for Fellows Program — To provide
scholarships for nonprofit health and ethnic
communities to participate in a program for
building leadership capacity and empowering
leaders to make a difference in Sacramento,Yolo,
El Dorado, Placer and Solano counties.

American Lung Association - Redwood Empire Branch
36 months Sonoma $450,000
Sonoma County Asthma Consortium — To establish
the Sonoma County Asthma Consortium which will
participate in the Community Action to Fight Asthma
initiative to reduce indoor and outdoor environmental
triggers for school-aged children with asthma in the
city of Santa Rosa.

American Lung Association of California
6 months Statewide $21,965
Asthma Summit — To support a summit to develop
recommendations for asthma programs and set policy
priorities to reduce asthma morbidity and mortality in
low-income communities of color in California.

American Lung Association of California - 
Kern County Branch
36 months Kern $450,000
Kern County Asthma Coalition — To establish an
asthma coalition to participate in the Community
Action to Fight Asthma initiative to reduce indoor and
outdoor environmental asthma triggers among Latino
and African-American school-aged children with asthma
in Kern County.

American Lung Association of Central California
6 months Fresno/Kern/Madera/Kings $14,958

Santa Cruz/San Luis Obispo
San Joaquin/Monterey/Merced/Mariposa

Asthma Coalition Regional Workshop — To conduct
a workshop that will provide training on advocacy,
overcoming language and cultural barriers, and
identifying funding sources for existing asthma
coalitions throughout Central California.

American Lung Association of San Diego and
Imperial Counties
12 months Imperial $24,920
Imperial County Clean Air Stakeholders Strategic Plan —
To provide support for the development of a strategic
plan that will bring organizations and individuals in the
Imperial Valley together to discuss air quality health issues
and develop a community-based plan to address them.

American Lung Association of San Diego and
Imperial Counties
36 months San Diego $450,000
San Diego Allies Against Asthma — To establish a program
which will participate in the Community Action to
Fight Asthma initiative to reduce indoor and outdoor
environmental triggers for school-aged children with
asthma in the San Diego Mid-City community.

American Lung Association of San Francisco and
San Mateo Counties
36 months San Francisco $450,000
San Francisco Asthma Task Force — To establish
an asthma task force which will participate in the
Community Action to Fight Asthma initiative to
reduce indoor and outdoor environmental asthma
triggers among school-age children of color in
San Francisco.

American Lung Association of Santa Barbara County
18 months Ventura $128,700
Healthy Lungs for Children — To replicate pediatric
asthma prevention, education and management
programs in Ventura County.



16

American Lung Association of the East Bay
36 months Contra Costa $450,000
Solano Asthma Coalition — To establish a coalition
which will participate in the Community Action to
Fight Asthma initiative to reduce the indoor and out-
door environmental triggers among Latino and
African-American school-age children with asthma in
the city of Vallejo in Solano County.

American Public Health Association, Inc.
6 months Statewide $25,000
Planning to Eliminate Racial and Ethnic Disparities in
Health — To support the planning phase of a campaign
to reduce racial and ethnic health disparities among
underserved minority populations in California.

American Red Cross - Shasta Area Chapter
6 months Shasta $35,000
Weaverville Disaster Relief — To provide disaster
relief for areas affected by forest fires in Shasta County.

American Red Cross - Three Rivers Chapter
6 months Butte $30,000
Poe Fire Disaster Relief — To support disaster
relief efforts for families and communities affected
by a wildfire.

Amira Foundation and Institute, The
18 months Alameda $25,000
Mentor Recruitment — To recruit mentors to
improve the health and well-being of at-risk,
underserved African American youth in Oakland
by providing access to support mechanisms, and
affording them the opportunity to make healthier
life choices.

Amputee Information Exchange
6 months San Bernardino $20,000

Organizational Development — To develop
administrative and funding capacity to continue
and expand advocacy and education services to
amputees living in San Bernardino County.

Ananda Institute
6 months Sonoma $25,000
The Community Counseling Services Program —
To support substance abuse counseling services for
underserved adolescents in Santa Rosa.

Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith
24 months San Diego $377,595
Pathways to Tolerance — To promote tolerance
and the elimination of racial, religious and other
biases among San Diego County high school-age
youth by: offering anti-bias and violence-prevention
workshops in high schools, and providing intensive
counseling to juvenile perpetrators and youth at
high risk of committing bias-related violence.

APCO Worldwide
12 months Statewide $4,188
CEO Task Force On Agricultural Worker Health —
To assist with the development of the task force and
subcommittees and to provide assistance with other
related matters.

APCO Worldwide
1 month Statewide $19,040
Public Relations Around Agricultural Worker Initiative —
To develop a strategy and facilitate public relations for
the agricultural worker initiative statewide.

Apostolic Faith Home Assembly
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Chronic Disease Prevention Project — To develop
a health promotion program to help prevent
chronic diseases in African-American communities
in Los Angeles.

Arab Cultural Center
9 months San Francisco/Contra Costa $25,000

Alameda/San Mateo/Santa Clara
Community Health and Socia l  Work Unit  —
To develop a program that helps bridge gaps in
health service access due to language and cultural
barriers for Arab, Middle Eastern and Muslim
residents of the Bay Area.

Asian American Drug Abuse Program, Inc.
7 months Central Valley $25,000
Infrastructure Development — To develop the
infrastructure of an organization to enable the
promotion of health and social and economic
access for the underserved Khmer, Mong and Lao
populations in the Central Valley.

Asian American/Pacific Islanders In Philanthropy
12 months Statewide $10,000
Philanthropy and Giving Initiative — To provide
learning opportunities for trustees of health-related
foundations to increase the effectiveness of foundations.

Asian Americans for Community Involvement of
Santa Clara County, Inc.
12 months Santa Clara $10,000
Increasing Access to Primary Care — To fund planning
and services to increase comprehensive primary care
access for Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders in
Santa Clara County.

Asian and Pacific Islander American Health Forum
6 months Statewide $20,000
Voices From the Community Conference — To build
community leadership strategies and disseminate
information about best practices to improve the
health of Asian and Pacific Islanders in California and
across the nation.

Asian Community Mental Health Board
36 months Alameda $192,000
Asian/Pacific Islander Youth Promoting Advocacy and
Leadership (AYPAL) Health Expansion — To add a
health component to a youth leadership program that
serves Asian and Pacific Islander youth in Oakland.

Asian Community Mental Health Board
12 months Alameda $10,000
Strategic Planning — To implement strategic visioning
and planning processes to integrate programs to
better serve the health and mental health needs of
clients in Alameda County.

Asian Community Mental Health Board
6 months Alameda/Contra Costa $25,000
Strategic Information Systems and Technology
Planning Project — To conduct a strategic plan to
improve behavioral health care services for people
with developmental disabilities, and provide family
support services for immigrants and refugees in
Alameda and Contra Costa counties.
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Asian Law Caucus, Inc.
12 months San Francisco $25,000
Elder Rights and Health Access — To support the
provision of advocacy and legal services to seniors
and other low-income constituents in need of
access to health care, Medi-Cal and Medicare and
public benefits.

Asian Pacific American Dispute Resolution Center
of Los Angeles
12 months Los Angeles $10,000
Violence Prevention Outreach — To support violence
prevention outreach and dispute resolution programs
for South Asians and others who have been victims of
hate crimes in the Los Angeles area.

Asian Pacific Fund
12 months San Francisco $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Asian Pacific Psychological Services
6 months Alameda $20,000
Leadership Transition Planning — To support strategic
planning efforts that will contribute to the successful
leadership transition of an agency that provides mental
health and substance abuse services to the
Asian/Pacific Islander communities of the East Bay.

Asian Vocational Center
24 months Fresno/Tulare $292,984
Disabled Access Services — To expand outreach and
education to increase access to health and human
services for disabled Southeast Asians in Fresno and
Tulare counties.

Associated League of Mexican Americans
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Family Resource Center — To provide mental
health services, support services and transportation
for families with children who have developmental
disabilities in East Los Angeles.

Associated Students UCLA
12 months Los Angeles $10,000
MEChA de UCLA Raza Youth Conference —
To include panels on health issues, affecting Latino
youth, at a Latino youth conference in Los Angeles and
to distribute brochures and information about health
concerns to all participants.

Association of African American Professionals
6 months Los Angeles $10,000
Community Conversation — To support a conference
that will address issues of elder care within African
American communities in California.

Association of Asian Pacific Community Health Organizations
12 months Statewide $40,000
Increasing Primary Health Care Access — To fund
advocacy, technical assistance and other support
services to increase primary health care access for
Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders in California.

Association of Farmworkers Opportunity Programs
6 months Central Valley $25,000
Service as Strategy Initiative — To provide matching
funds for a program that offers AmeriCorps training in
pesticide safety and heat stress avoidance to farm
workers in Visalia, Selma, Delano and Hanford.

Asthma Resource Center of San Francisco
6 months San Francisco $24,500
Strategic Planning and Capacity Bui lding —
To support strategic planning and capacity-building
efforts to more effectively reduce barriers to
asthma care, and to provide disease-management
skills to asthma sufferers in San Francisco.

Auxiliary Foundation of the San Joaquin Delta
Community College District
8 months Central Valley $3,000
First Annual Educacion Es Poder Conference —
To support a youth leadership conference focusing on
health, education and leadership development in order
to improve the health and well-being of the Latino
community in the Central Valley.

Bass and Howes, Inc.
7 months Statewide $77,000
Community Based Organizations Technology
Convening — To plan, implement and manage
meetings that identify innovative programs in
Cali fornia that use technology and address
community-based health.

Bay Area Black Consortium for Quality Health
Care, Inc.
6 months Alameda $25,000
Urban Environmental Health Project — To support
an environmental health project that will result in
specific strategies and action plans to improve the
health of West Oakland residents.

Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc.
12 months Bay Area $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Bay Area Institute
24 months San Francisco $393,500
Breaking Down Health and Mental Health Taboos
for Incarcerated Youth — To expand a weekly writing
workshop to include health and mental health
topics, reducing the stigma surrounding these
issues among presently and formerly incarcerated
youth in San Francisco.

Bay Area Organizing Committee
12 months San Francisco $10,000
Access to Healthcare — To support outreach and
organizing efforts to increase access to health care
coverage for low-income and uninsured residents of
San Francisco.

Bay Area Outreach and Recreation Program
6 months Alameda $25,000
Capacity Building Program — To build the capacity
of an organization that provides health and social
services for disabled persons in the Bay Area.
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Bayside Settlement House
24 months San Diego $247,284
Strengthening Linda Vista Families — To support
organizational capacity building to provide more
coordinated and comprehensive health and social
services for immigrants and low-income families in
the Linda Vista community of San Diego County.

Being Alive - San Diego
6 months San Diego $25,000
Strategic Planning for Program and Service Delivery —
To support strategic planning efforts for an organization
that provides information and referrals to services
for individuals with HIV/AIDS in San Diego.

Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center
7 months San Francisco $25,000
Community Assessment and Planning for Seniors —
To assess needs and plan strategies around senior
health issues to better serve the Bernal Heights
neighborhood of San Francisco.

Better Health Foundation
12 months Napa/Solano/Sonoma $25,000
Prostate Cancer Resource Guide — To develop,
produce and distribute a prostate cancer awareness
program and resource guide for African-American
men in the Bay Area.

Beyond Shelter
24 months Los Angeles $139,600
Neighborhood-Based Services Coordination —
To pilot a model for providing service information,
referrals and comprehensive case management to
residents of a neighborhood surrounding a new
affordable housing and child care facility in South
Los Angeles.

Bienestar Human Services
24 months Los Angeles $300,000
Mujer A Mujer — To support creation of a program
designed to promote healthy and preventative
behaviors among at-risk Latina lesbian, queer, bisexual
and questioning women in Los Angeles County.

Big Brothers - Big Sisters of the East Bay, Inc.
6 months Alameda/Contra Costa $25,000
Health Component for Mentoring Project —
To develop a health component for an existing men-
toring program in order to better address the
health needs of at-risk African-American and Latino
youth in Alameda and Contra Costa counties.

Big Brothers of Fresno, Inc.
12 months Central Valley $11,945
Computers for Big Brothers/Big Sisters Program —
To provide a challenge grant to raise funds to purchase
computer equipment for an organization that serves
at risk children.

Billy DeFrank Lesbian and Gay Community
Center, The
8 months Santa Cruz $25,000
Business Plan Development — To provide funds
to develop a business plan for an organization
dedicated to improving the health and well-being
of lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender residents
in Santa Clara County.

Bi-National AIDS Advocacy Project
36 months San Diego/Imperial $285,400
Removing the Barriers to HIV Services — To expand
and improve HIV/AIDS-prevention education and
case management services through capacity-building
activities that are designed to better serve high-risk
Latinos in San Diego.

Binational Emergency Medical Care Committee
6 months San Diego $25,000
Seed Funding — To support a California-based
organization that provides emergency medical
services and transportation for California residents
traveling in Mexico, who find themselves the victims
of car accidents, fires, floods and man-made or
natural disasters.

Blind Childrens Center
36 months Los Angeles $107,154
Mentor Training Manual and Workshops Project —
To replicate a parent mentor program by developing a
train-the-trainer manual and implementing train-the-
trainer workshops, dedicated to supporting families
with special-needs children in Los Angeles.

Booker T. Washington Community Services Center
24 months San Francisco $200,000
African American Coalition for Health
Improvement and Empowerment — To support
coalition- and capacity-building activities designed
to address the disparities in the health of African
Americans in San Francisco.

Borrego Community Health Foundation
18 months San Diego $175,710
Borrego Community Satellite Clinic — To develop a
new satellite clinic that will increase the accessibility
of medical and preventive health services to low-income
Latinos living in a rural, isolated community in
northeastern San Diego County.

Boston Medical Center
24 months Statewide $325,000
Child Health Disparities and Physician Care Survey —
To reduce disparities in health status by examining
how prescribed care and treatment of children of
color by California primary care physicians and
pediatricians is adversely affected by racial, ethnic,
economic and social factors.

Boys & Girls Club of San Pedro
24 months Los Angeles $22,500
Equine-Assisted Psychotherapy — To support
increased service and an evaluation component for an
equine therapy program for low-income children and
families in San Pedro.

Boys and Girls Club of Tulare County
12 months Tulare $50,000
Capacity Building — To support capacity building efforts
to ensure the financial stability of the organization
and improve its capacity to provide programs
designed to enhance the health and well-being of
youth in Tulare County.

Braille Institute of America, Inc.
24 months Central Coast $100,000
Mobile Solutions — To increase accessibility to
programs and services for visually impaired individuals
in geographically isolated regions of Santa Barbara, San
Luis Obispo and Ventura counties through the use of
a mobile unit.
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Brandon Tennant Community Center
12 months San Diego $25,000
Strategic Planning for Enhancement of Operations,
Programs, and Services — To develop a three-year
strategic plan that will develop and expand a variety
of social, educational and health services for the
underserved residents of Southeast San Diego.

Brave Kids
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Expanding Access — To expand access to existing
health services by developing a Web-based resource
that provides health care information to parents of
seriously ill children in the Los Angeles area.

Breast Cancer Action
6 months San Francisco $15,000
No More Silent Spring: Making Noise About Breast
Cancer and the Environment — To support a town
meeting that will focus public attention on the links
between breast cancer and the environment in San
Francisco.

Brown-Miller Communications
12 months Statewide $7,549
Public Relations Proposal — To maximize community,
public, media and political attention on the health
issues surrounding California's farm labor population,
and create a favorable environment for successfully
addressing the critical health concerns detected in the
survey of that population.

Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency (BOSS)
6 months Alameda $10,000
Education on Low-Income Disabled Persons —
To support a media project that will raise awareness
of the public health issues underlying poverty,
homelessness, substance abuse and lack of access to
services of low-income people with disabilities in
Alameda County.

Butte County Office of Education
24 months Yolo/Marin/Yuba $250,000

Sacramento/Solano
Farmworker Health Education Project — To support
a health education program to increase awareness
and access to health care and health services for
agricultural workers and their families in Glenn,
Butte and Yuba counties.

California Black Women's Health Project
36 months Statewide $414,000
Policy Advocacy Agenda — To support the mobilization
and training of African American women, throughout
California, to participate in the development of an
advocacy agenda that focuses on health policy issues
that impact their mental health.

California Black Women's Health Project
6 months Los Angeles $15,000
Wellness Guide Project — To distribute a health and
human services guide to Black women in community
and social organizations in Southern California.

California Center for Public Health Advocacy
6 months Statewide $5,000
Food Standards Report for Schools — To develop a
report outlining recommendations for competitive
food standards for California schools, in order
to provide accurate information on the health
ramifications of inadequate nutrition in foods
provided on school campuses.

California Coalition for Childhood Immunization
24 months Los Angeles/Central Valley $99,280
Immunization Improvement Project — Addressing
Health Disparities: To increase technical assistance
efforts to local immunization, coalitions in Los
Angeles, Kern and Fresno counties in order to
improve immunization rates in African American and
Latino populations.

California Coalition of Agencies Serving the Deaf
and Hard of Hearing
24 months Statewide $891,522
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Early Intervention Program —
To implement a statewide program that improves
utilization of early intervention services for parents
of deaf and hard of hearing children and increase
provider education regarding needs specific to
this population.

California Community Colleges, Chancellor's Office
36 months Statewide $819,486
Foster Youth Mentoring Project — To increase the
capacity of local mentoring agencies to serve foster
youth, in collaboration with 10 local community
colleges throughout California, and to include
health outcomes as part of the mentoring program.

California Community Foundation
12 months Kern $400,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

California Council of Churches
8 months Statewide $25,000
Planning for Faith-Based Involvement in Health and
Human Services — To support efforts to convene
faith-based partnerships to explore their potential
influence on the provision of health and human
services for underserved populations in California.

California Council of Churches
6 months Statewide $10,000
Wellness Guide Project — To distribute a guide to
health and human services to California's religious
community.

California Council of Churches
24 months Statewide $300,000
Building Bridges of Understanding: An Interfaith
Response to September 11 — To produce and distribute
materials and provide training to congregations of all
traditions designed to deepen knowledge and
understanding of diverse faith traditions.

California Department of Health Services
24 months Los Angeles $3,000,000
Increasing Healthy Families and Medi-Cal Enrollment —
To expand state funds for Healthy Families and Medi-Cal
outreach and enrollment in Los Angeles County.

California Family Health Council, Inc.
36 months Los Angeles $639,589
South Central Youth Healthy Choices Clinic — To support
the creation of an adolescent health care clinic at an
alternative high school in South Central Los Angeles,
which will provide reproductive health services and
education, as well as other select health care services.

California Food Policy Advocates, Inc.
6 months Statewide $5,000
Child Care Food Program Conference — To support
a conference that improves child health by bringing
community groups, providers, families and state
organizations together to build and strengthen networks,
thus enhancing quality child care in California.
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California Foundation for Independent Living Centers, Inc.
6 months Sacramento $50,000
Extension to Wellness Guide Project — To store,
handle and distribute alternative format products
associated with the wellness guide.

California Health Advocates
6 months Statewide $15,000
Wellness Guide Project: Outreach, Training, and
Distribution — To distribute a guide of health
and human services to senior communities
throughout California.

California Health Collaborative Foundation
6 months San Joaquin $10,000
Teen Pregnancy Prevention Providers Forum —
To support a forum for school-based, community-based,
faith-based and government providers of teen
pregnancy prevention services and programs in
the Central Valley.

California Institute for Mental Health
6 months Statewide $25,000
Planning for the Cultural Competence and Mental
Health Summit — To plan a conference that will
focus on cultural competency and its impact on the
provision and effectiveness of mental health services
in California.

California Institute for Mental Health
6 months Northern California $20,800
North State Rural Mental Health Summit —
To support a conference that will improve consumer
access to quality mental health services by improving
cooperation between primary care providers and
county health departments in the northern counties
of California.

California Institute for Rural Studies
12 months Statewide $605,537
Agricultural Worker Health Project — To continue
a data analysis of the California agricultural worker
health and the binational health surveys which will
include comprehensive community profiling of
agricultural subregions throughout California.

California Institute for Rural Studies
12 months Sacramento Delta $38,500
Implementation of Agricultural Worker Program —
To support research that will determine whether
employers are willing and able to take significant steps
toward improving the health conditions of their farm
employees through workplace-based education and
training, in coordination with health providers.

California Law Enforcement Wish Upon a Star
12 months Statewide $15,000
Aid to Seriously Ill Children — To provide a support
for children with high-risk and terminal illnesses
throughout California.

California Medical Association Foundation
12 months Statewide $70,000
Strengthening the Infrastructure of Ethnic Medical
Organizations — To support planning efforts aimed
at strengthening the infrastructure of ethnic medical
organizations, medical groups and independent
physicians associations, by establishing a coalition to
address health care challenges facing ethnic
communities in California.

California Medical Association Foundation
6 months Statewide $25,000
Interpreter Services Manual — To support the
production and dissemination of an interpreter
services directory that will increase the ability of
physicians to meet the health care needs of limited
English-proficient health consumers in California.

California Pan-Ethnic Health Network
12 months Statewide $40,000
Multi-Ethnic Health Care Advocacy — To support
efforts to advance informed and culturally appropriate
public policies, and advocate for sufficient public and
private resources that address the health needs of
communities of color in California.

California Partnership for Children
12 months Statewide $40,000
Child and Adolescent Health Policy Development —
To convene a diverse body of experts and
stakeholders who will create a more systematic
and long-term approach to child and adolescent
health policy in California.

California Planned Parenthood Education Fund, Inc.
6 months Sacramento $25,000
Public Education Campaign — To print and distribute
brochures in Sacramento on parent/child communication
about sex, sexually transmitted disease, date rape and
reproductive health in order to increase awareness
about the health ramifications of these issues.

California Pools of Hope, Inc.
8 months Los Angeles $25,000
Facility Improvement Project — To provide facility
improvement funds for an organization that provides
aquatic therapy to manage chronic conditions,
improve cardiovascular conditioning, enhance flexibility
and range of motion and make rehabilitation more
accessible and less painful.

California Postsecondary Education
Commission Foundation
6 months Statewide $25,000
Diversity of Graduates in Health Care Professions
Project — To support a project that will improve
cultural competency by fostering increased diversity
among graduates of health professional programs
in California.

California Primary Care Association
6 months Statewide $25,000
CPCA: Uniting for Health Care — To support a
statewide conference that seeks to build access to
health care for uninsured and underserved populations
by uniting leaders, providers, foundations and public
agencies in California.

California Public Health Association, Northern Division
6 months Statewide $10,000
Healthy Children, Healthy Schools, Healthy
Communities-Strengthening the Connection —
To support an annual meeting of public heath profes-
sionals designed to improve health in California by
strengthening the relationship between healthy
children, schools and communities.
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California Small Business Education Foundation
36 months Riverside $565,050
Increasing Health Care Coverage — To increase
the number of small employers offering health care
coverage, and for low-income employees and their
families participating in health care coverage, by
advocating on behalf of small businesses and
developing resource centers in San Bernardino
and Riverside counties.

California State University Fresno
36 months Fresno/Kern/Tulare $502,727

Merced/Madera/Kings
Institute for Children and Families — To create an
institute for children and families that will develop a
regional plan and infrastructure to conduct a
regional health and social service needs assessment,
provide training and technical assistance to various
organizations, and develop regional reports on
issues affecting children and families in the central
San Joaquin Valley.

California State University Fresno
12 months Fresno/Merced/Madera $25,000

Kings/Kern/Tulare
Central Valley Public Health Conference on
Multicultural Health — To support a conference that
will deliver regional education and training to build
the cultural competency of health workers in the
Central Valley.

California State University Fresno
9 months Fresno $25,000
Second Annual Central Valley Regional Summit on
Aging — To provide updated information and
resources on emerging issues and trends in services
for the aging population to key decision-makers,
academics and health practitioners.

California State University Fresno
12 months Fresno $50,000
Nursing Skills Laboratory — To support the
development of a state-of-the-art skills laboratory
to provide realistic training opportunities to
nursing students in Fresno.

California State University Fresno
6 months Central Valley $10,000
Training a Culturally Competent Health Force — To
provide hands-on training for health professionals to
increase their capacity to work with rural, poor and
underserved Latino communities in California.

California State University Fresno
5 months Central Valley $17,000
The Seventh Annual Interprofessional Collaboration
Conference — To support a conference that
improves the health of underserved children in
rural communities by supporting the professional
collaboration of health and human service
providers in the Central Valley.

California State University Fresno Foundation
5 months Fresno $14,626
Conference on Hmong Health and Economic Issues —
To support a conference in Fresno on the health and
economic issues facing Hmong communities.

California State University Fresno Foundation
12 months Statewide $25,000
Disability Studies Institute — To support a
research and educational institute that will create
a community-based model to improve the health and
well-being of women with disabilities in California.

California State University, San Diego
36 months Imperial $302,285
Nursing Student Recruitment and Retention —
To support the development of a recruitment and
retention program to address the nursing shortage
problem and diversify the nursing work force in the
San Diego and Imperial Valley regions.

California State University, San Diego
14 months Imperial $87,400
College President's Forum on Underage Drinking —
To develop and implement strategies designed to
reduce the health problems related to underage
drinking among college students in San Diego County.

California State University, San Diego
12 months Statewide $30,000.00
Stories of Transformation - California Black Infant
Health Program — To support the collection, publication
and dissemination of culturally competent educational
materials to reduce African-American infant mortality
and death rates, and improve the health of African
American women and children in California.

California State University, San Diego
6 months Imperial $13,525
Advanced Hazmat Life Support Training — To train
emergency responders in the U.S./Mexico Border area
in how best to protect themselves and community
residents from exposure to dangerous substances
resulting from accidents involving hazardous materials.

California State University, San Diego
12 months Imperial $19,730
Public Health Threats - Community Readiness Project —
To support a training program to improve the
readiness of San Diego public health officials to
respond to biological and related health threats.

California Women's and Children's Health Coalition
9 months Sacramento $25,000
California Conference of Local Directors of Maternal,
Child, and Adolescent Health Strategic Planning —
To support strategic planning that will strengthen
organizational infrastructure and better position the
agency to ensure positive health outcomes for
California's women and children.

Californians for Justice Education Fund, Inc.
6 months Santa Clara/Los Angeles $25,000
Healthy Schools Community Project — To organize
youth and parents in San Jose and Long Beach to
develop model pol ic ies, reduce hazardous
environmental conditions in schools and
increase mental health services for students.

Cambodian Family, The
14 months Orange $100,000
Opportunities for Change — To support a pilot project
that provides alternative therapies to Orange County
residents who are Cambodian and Vietnamese
survivors of torture.



Camp Del Corazon
9 months Southern California $10,000
Camp for Children with Heart Disease and
Transplants — To support the addition of a residential
summer camp program to address concerns about
the psychological effects of surgeries and physical
restrictions on children with heart disease or
transplants in Southern California.

Campesinos Unidos, Inc.
24 months Imperial $219,306
New River Encasement Project — To support
community organizing efforts to educate residents
of the City of Calexico about the health hazards of
the New River and advocate for the encasement
and associated cleanup of the river.

Cancer Detection Center, Inc., The
24 months Los Angeles $755,936
Capacity Building Project for Cancer Prevention,
Outreach, and Screening Services — To strengthen
organizational capacity to conduct community outreach
and cancer screenings in low-income communities in
Los Angeles County.

Capital Unity Council
24 months Sacramento/Yuba/Yolo/Sutter $219,962

San Joaquin/Placer/El Dorado/Solano
Unity Team Program — To increase the capacity of
diverse community leaders in the Sacramento Valley
region to promote cross-cultural understanding
among respective communities.

Care Fresno, Inc.
8 months Fresno $13,578
Community Health Project — To conduct a survey in
order to establish specific strategies to address health
care access needs in Fresno.

Care Science
12 months Los Angeles $85,000
Los Angeles County Department of Health Services
Strategic Plan — To advise the Department of Health
Services on its strategic planning process to address
organizational and financial issues in order to continue
to provide effective services in Los Angeles County.

Careforce Consulting Group
3 months Statewide $10,000
Nursing Workforce Report — To recommend funding
priorities that will impact nursing work force
diversity, statewide.

Caring Strokes, Inc.
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Capacity Building — To increase the capacity of an
organization working to address the health ramifications
of obesity in children and youth through early intervention
programs in Los Angeles.

Carol Casaday, M.B.A.
6 months Northern California $17,438
Health Research and Outreach Strategy — To conduct
research on county health issues and resources in
three targeted rural Northern California counties,
prepare a report and recommend next steps.

Casa de Tulare County
12 months Tulare $25,000
Volunteer Advocates Training — To train volunteer
advocates that work to ensure the health and safety of
dependent children of the Tulare County Juvenile
Court who have suffered abuse or neglect.

Cathedral City Senior Center
12 months Riverside $10,000
Outreach Program for Seniors — To expand an
outreach program that transports seniors to a senior
center for activities, health seminars and a nutrition
program in the Coachella Valley.

Catholic Charities of Stockton
12 months Stanislaus $15,000
Transportation Services for the Elderly — To provide
transportation services in Stanislaus County to enable
seniors, who are frail or live in remote locations, to
retain their independence.

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Fresno
12 months Tulare/Kings/Fresno $50,000
Health Outreach — To support an outreach worker
to focus on enrolling poor children in the Central
Valley in health insurance programs.

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Fresno
6 months Fresno $5,000
El Dia de La Mujer Hispana — To support a conference
highlighting the unique health and related issues of
farm workers in Tulare and Kings counties.

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Monterey
6 months Santa Cruz $25,000
Planning for Worker's Compensation Clinic — To
assess needs and evaluate the feasibility of establishing
a worker's compensation legal clinic including outreach,
education and support services for low-income
residents of Watsonville.

Catholic Charities of the East Bay
36 months Contra Costa/Alameda $597,473
Southeast Asian Senior Services Program — To expand
existing health and social services to Vietnamese
seniors in Alameda and Contra Costa counties.

Catholic Council for the Spanish Speaking of the
Diocese of Stockton
24 months San Joaquin $250,000
Salud Primero — To support a program to provide
health services and education to agricultural workers
in San Joaquin County.

Cedars-Sinai Medical Center
12 months Los Angeles $10,000
Maxine Dunitz Neurosurgical Institute — To support
research and treatment for patients suffering from
neurological disorders.

Center for Advanced Research and Technology Foundation
12 months Fresno $50,000
Depression Outreach for Teens — To support a
student-run program in Fresno County to reduce teen
suicide and address teen mental health issues through
the use of prevention and education strategies.

Center for Childhood, The
36 months Los Angeles $201,000
Healing Through Play — To support the development of
a project in the Pico-Union/Westlake area of Los Angeles
that provides mental health therapy to children and
their parents affected by post-traumatic stress disorder.
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Centro Binacional Para El
Desarrollo Indigena Oaxaqueño

To help administer Centro Binacional
Para El Desarrollo Indigena Oaxaqueño’s
Proyecto de Salud (“Health Project”)
program, The California Endowment
issued a three-year, $229,035 grant in
2001 to support a health education
program for indigenous Oaxacan farm
workers in Fresno and Madera
counties, which provides education
about chronic health conditions and
assists families in accessing health care
services.

striving for

treatment

culturally
competent
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Corolla serves as a makeshift tuberculosis
(TB) clinic. The airborne bacterial infection
is a health issue common with the migrant
farm worker community.

With a borrowed blanket strewn across the
back of the car, outreach workers from
Proyecto and the Fresno County Department
of Public Health arrange information
p a m phlets  and set  up the mater ia ls

“When I was 14, I left Oaxaca with other
boys from my village for farm work in
America,” says Adolfo Flores. “We had no
supplies, no housing. For a time, we had to
dig holes in the ground and live in them.
We needed to send our money back home.”

Flores, an outreach worker with Proyecto de
Salud, says he relates to the plight of these
Oaxacan farm workers living in a trailer park
on the outskirts of Fresno.

For them, health care is secondary; survival
comes first.

On this sweltering summer evening, the
trunk of a 20-year-old, rust-colored Toyota

background
Oaxacan farm workers are the fastest growing group
of California’s farm worker population. Many have set-
tled in Fresno and Madera counties, renown for their
agricultural bounty.

While they share many characteristics of the Mexican cul-
ture and people,Oaxaqueños are often isolated because of
language and cultural barriers. These indigenous people of
southern Mexico often speak only Mixteco, Zapoteco or
Triqui. For others, Spanish is their second language, and
very few speak or understand  English.

Often, Central Valley Oaxaqueños lack the knowledge of
existing health services and programs to acquire basic
health care. They are further limited by the lack of
transportation, poverty, rural isolation and fears related
to immigration status. Additionally, health systems are
often ill-prepared to provide services to the Oaxaqueños
because of language and cultural differences; so many fall
between the cracks.

The California Endowment’s grant to Centro Binacional
Para El Desarrollo Indigena Oaxaqueño provides health
education workshops and basic medical screenings to
Oaxacan men and women with its “Proyecto de Salud”
program. Proyecto provides training to hundreds of
physicians, nurses and allied health professionals to help
them better understand and treat these patients.

for TB testing for the Oaxacan farm
worker community.

Proyecto’s coordinator Nayamin Martinez
and another outreach worker, Oralia Maceda,
knock on every door, and within minutes,
more than two dozen people gather.

Parents wince and babies cry when they
receive the test – a syringe of TB antigens
injected into the skin.



Martinez notes that during a similar TB out-
reach, 13 out of 25 screenings were positive.

“And, when we held a diabetes workshop
recently, 21 out of 135 people registered
high glucose levels,” Martinez added. “It’s
so important that the proper health
information reaches these people.”

One of the families getting tested is the
Dominguez family – the Corolla’s owners.
Raul, an agricultural worker, his wife
Margarita, and their two daughters, 8-year-
old Daysi and 7-month-old Delli, share a
modest and sparsely decorated trailer.

Like many other agricultural workers in
Fresno, Raul and Margarita came to
California 10 years ago in search of a
better life. They settled in Fresno because
of its ties to their homeland. Seventeen
families living in the park come from Raul’s
hometown, San Miguel, in Oaxaca. Farm
work is one of the few opportunities
available to the Dominguez family because
they do not speak English.

Margarita, a shy woman who defers to
her husband before speaking, says, “This
year, I cannot work in the fields. I have to
stay at home with Delli until she gets older.

“When we’re not working in the fields, it’s
hard to get food for the family,” Margarita
says. “We  sometimes have to get food
from Cathol ic  Char i t ies , the senior
c i t izens’ center or through food stamps.”

On th is  par t icu lar  summer evening ,
however, the family doesn’t think much
about their work in the fields; tonight is a
night to learn about tuberculosis and their
health. Health care is difficult to access for
the family. The two girls are enrolled in
Medi-Cal, but their parents are not eligible.
“We only seek services when we are really
sick,” said Raul Domiguez.

Margarita adds, “But it helps us when we
learn about our health. Proyecto helps us
learn about and prevent diseases like TB
and diabetes. We like it when they come
out to teach us, it’s like a big family here –
and when they come, it’s an event to bring
the community together.” 



26

Center for Community Action and Environmental Justice
6 months Riverside $15,180
Community Summit — To support efforts to build the
capacity of low-income and at-risk communities to
address environmental threats that impact their health
in Riverside and San Bernardino counties.

Center for Community Advocacy
24 months Monterey/Santa Cruz $350,000
Healthy Farmworker Communities Project — To
support a Promotores de Salud model that will pro-
vide outreach and education to farm worker fami-
lies confronting unhealthy, unsafe and unsanitary liv-
ing conditions in their neighborhoods in Monterey
and Santa Cruz counties.

Center for Complementary Care, The
8 months Sacramento $20,000
Capacity Building — To build the capacity of an
organization that provides complementary
therapies to underserved populations with
HIV/AIDS in Sacramento.

Center for Governmental Studies
24 months Statewide $350,000
Insure the Uninsured Project — To develop public
and private sector consensus in California on
approaches to expand health insurance coverage by
conducting regional workgroups, conferences and
legislative briefings.

Center for Social Services Lesbian and Gay
Men's Community Center
6 months San Diego $10,000
Operating Support — To support innovative health
and social service efforts to improve the health status
of lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender communities
in San Diego.

Center for Social Services Lesbian and Gay
Men's Community Center
12 months San Diego $50,000
Capacity Building — To support efforts to strengthen
the organizational capacity to serve the health needs
of lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender communities
of color in San Diego County.

Center for the Advancement of Nonviolence, The
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Season for Nonviolence — To support a nonviolence
education and community healing campaign in
Los Angeles in 2002.

Center for the Partially Sighted, The
12 months Los Angeles $20,000
Family Resource Project — To provide support,
education, resources and referrals to families of
infants and children with visual impairments in
Los Angeles.

Center on Policy Initiatives
12 months San Diego $568,830
Tourism Industry Displaced Worker Relief Program —
To assist workers in San Diego County, who have
been affected by the September 11 terrorist attacks
and related economic downturn and are in need of
emergency financial assistance, public benefits advocacy
and related support.

Central California Legal Services, Inc.
6 months Tulare $25,000
E-filing Planning and Development for Domestic
Violence Victims — To develop a strategic plan that
expands services to improve access to the courts and
enhance health and safety for all domestic violence
victims in Tulare County.

Central City Hospitality House
8 months San Francisco $25,000
Restructuring Project — To improve accountability,
develop capacity and increase the effectiveness of an
organization dedicated to meeting the health needs of
low-income and homeless residents of the Tenderloin
community of San Francisco.

Central Coast Center for Independent Living
6 months Santa Cruz/Monterey/San Benito $20,000
Wellness Guide Project - Outreach, Training, and
Distribution — To distribute a guide of health and
human services to disabled populations within
Santa Cruz, San Benito and Monterey counties.

Central Valley Opportunity Center, Inc.
9 months Madera/Stanislaus/Merced $25,000
Program Planning for Farmworker Health Information
and Access — To support project planning for a program
that will reach out to the farm worker community to
educate members about available health care services
and programs in Madera,Merced and Stanislaus counties.

Centro Binacional Para El Desarrollo Indigena Oaxaqueno
36 months Fresno/Madera $229,035
Proyecto de Salud — To provide a health education
program for indigenous Oaxacan farm workers in
Fresno and Madera counties which will provide
information about chronic health conditions and
address access to health care services.

Centro La Familia Advocacy Services, Inc.
12 months Fresno $25,000
Planning and Development Grant for Mental Health
Intervention Strategies — To develop a plan to provide
mental health intervention strategies to impoverished
rural youth in Fresno County.

Challenge Center
12 months San Diego $115,000
Planning — To support a planning process to build
administrative and financial capacities in order to
provide a more comprehensive, reimbursable set of
post-rehabilitation services to people with disabilities
in San Diego County.

Challenge Graphics
1 month Statewide $27,141
California Cares Campaign — For preproduction of
health-related materials for a statewide media campaign.

Challenge Graphics
1 month Statewide $38,657
Printing — To reproduce work force diversity liter-
ature for statewide distribution.

Challengers Boys and Girls Club
24 months Los Angeles $232,914
Smile Center Project — To create a dental health care
clinic which will provide treatment, as well as oral
health and nutrition education, for South Central Los
Angeles residents.



Change Thru Xanthos, Inc.
36 months Alameda $463,000
Dreamcatcher Youth Support Center — To support
the start-up of a youth center in Oakland to provide
homeless and runaway youth in Alameda County
access to a continuum of health, mental health and
social services.

Channel Islands Young Men's Christian Association
24 months Santa Barbara $148,500
Aftercare Program — To establish an aftercare
program to address the long-term needs of homeless
and runaway youth in Santa Barbara.

Charitable Council of Monterey County
6 months Fresno $25,000
Planning for Emergency Foster Care Placement —
To assess the needs and issues in emergency foster
care placements, research existing models and best
practices and develop recommendations for foster
care in Monterey County.

Charles R. Drew University of Medicine and Science
6 months Los Angeles $19,000
Expansion of HIV Mobile Testing Unit — To support
expansion of a project that provides mobile testing
for HIV/AIDS to underserved residents of South
Los Angeles.

Child Abuse Prevention Council of Placer County
12 months Sacramento $10,000
Urban Trekk — To support a day of organized site
visits for approximately 100 local business leaders to
learn about the state of health, education and housing
services provided to the poor in Sacramento.

Children and Family Futures, Inc.
15 month Orange $143,129
Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity Building — To
develop and pilot a model that defines and measures
substance abuse treatment needs and provides
technical assistance to California counties to
enhance treatment capacity.

Children Now
12 months Statewide $25,000
Health Advocacy — To support statewide advocacy
for children's health and early childhood wellness.

Children's Collaborative of Tahoe Truckee
36 months Placer $464,000
Kings Beach Family Resource Center — To expand
and improve coordinated health and social services
for underserved residents of Kings Beach in Placer
County through a community-driven program to
collocate and integrate services.

Children's Dental Health Association of San Diego
24 months San Diego $294,780
Dental HELP Project — To increase access to dental
services for low-income school children living in urban
San Diego, through program expansion and dental
health education for parents.

Children's Hospital and Health Center
24 months San Diego $784,583
Pathways Home Visitation Program — To pilot a
home visitation program model introducing new
tools, staffing and community resources, to improve
the impact of child abuse prevention services for
overburdened families in central San Diego County.

Children's Hospital Foundation of Orange County
12 months Orange $50,000
Mobile Health Clinic — To support a mobile health
clinic that will increase access to health services for
at-risk children and youth in Costa Mesa.

Children's Hospital Medical Center of Northern California
24 months Alameda $57,540
FACES for the Future - Health Professions Internship
Partnership — To provide an internship program for
underserved minority high school students in Oakland
and Berkeley to prepare them for health professions.

Children's Hospital Medical Center of Northern California
12 months Alameda $10,000
Reach Out and Read — To promote cognitive and
language development of children from families in
Oakland that are primarily low-income and have
limited English proficiency.

Children's Planning Council Foundation, Inc.
24 months Los Angeles $499,788
Community Planning and Capacity Building —
To increase community planning and organizational
capacities of the Los Angeles County Children's
Planning Council and its service planning area councils.

Chinatown Community Development Center
24 months San Francisco $343,500
Senior Health Advocacy Research Project (SHARP) —
To pilot a leadership training program for Chinese-,
Russian- and Tagalog-speaking seniors residing in
low-income housing in San Francisco, to become
advocates for improved health services.

Chinese for Affirmative Action
12 months San Francisco $20,000
Language Access Project — To support efforts to
increase new immigrant access to public services and
benefits, through language acquisition, that impact
health and well-being.

Chinese Progressive Association, Inc.
12 months San Francisco $25,000
Chinatown Community Health — To support a
project that seeks to improve the health of the
Chinese community in San Francisco through
strategies to reduce tobacco use.

Christ United Methodist Church
6 months San Diego $25,000
Needs Assessment for Immigrant and Refugee Health
Intervention — To conduct a needs assessment and
design a health intervention program for refugees and
immigrants from the Middle East, Southeast Asia and
East Africa who live in the San Diego area.

Christ Unity Baptist Church
36 months Stanislaus $294,932
Improving Youth Health through Faith-Based
Organizing — To support an interfaith council to map
assets of local informal and formal associations in west
Modesto and create a strategic plan to address health
issues affecting youth and their families.

Citizens for a Better London
6 months Tulare $25,000
Planning and Board Development — To support
strategic planning and board development in order to
provide more effective health and human services to
an underserved, rural community in Tulare County.

27
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City of San Diego - City Attorney's Office, The
36 months San Diego $500,000
San Diego Domestic Violence Justice Center —
To improve coordination of services for victims of
domestic violence by establishing a central facility in
downtown San Diego that collocates key law
enforcement, legal, advocacy, medical and social service
agencies, and links them through a computerized
case-tracking system.

Clean & Sober
9 months Sacramento $13,680
Expansion Program — To build organizational capacity
in order to expand services to homeless men and
women seeking recovery from drug and alcohol
dependence in Sacramento.

Clinica Msr. Oscar A. Romero
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Health Care and Interpretation Services for Speakers
of Indigenous Dialects — To support a specialized
clinic that provides preventative, dental and specialty
medical care for families and individuals in Los
Angeles who speak in indigenous dialects and require
interpretation services.

Clinica Sierra Vista
24 months Kern $250,000
Medi-Cal/Healthy Families Outreach Project —
To reestablish a Medi-Cal/Healthy Family enrollment
program for the agricultural worker population at
six health center sites in Kern County.

Clinicas de Salud Del Pueblo, Inc.
24 months Imperial $500,000
Physician-Directed Comprehensive Care to
Farmworkers — To support the expansion of a
comprehensive system of health care services that
includes expanded hours, outreach and home-based
education by promotoras in Imperial County.

Clinicas Del Camino Real, Inc.
24 months Ventura $500,000
Clinicas Sobre Ruedas — To improve access
points to primary care and dental care services
for agricultural workers in Ventura County by
opening a new school-based health center that
will increase outreach and education and provide
dental services via a mobile dental van.

Club Latinoamericano Del Valle Central
6 months Fresno $24,950
Youth Health Education Project — To support a
health education program that will teach youth in
Fresno County how to make healthy choices and
avoid risky behavior.

Coalicion De Salud Para El Valle De Salinas
24 months Monterey $250,000
Dental Access for Agricultural Workers — To increase
access to dental health services for agricultural workers
in southern Monterey County.

Coalition for Community Health
24 months Los Angeles $389,622
Capacity Building — To strengthen collaborative
relationships with safety-net providers and build
agency capacity to improve access to health care for
residents of Central and South Central Los Angeles.

Coalition for Community Health
6 months Los Angeles $18,048
Women in Motion/Mujeres en Movimiento —
To support a project to improve the health of
Latino women in Los Angeles County through
chronic prevention education and physical activity.

Coalition for Humane Immigrant Rights of Los Angeles
12 months Los Angeles $30,000
Advocating for Access to Health Care — To support
advocacy efforts that seek to increase access to health
care for immigrants and children of immigrant families
in the Los Angeles area.

Coalition for Zero Violence
24 months Los Angeles $288,963
Youth Violence Prevention — To develop and implement
a comprehensive inter-agency strategy in the communities
of Pasadena, Altadena and Sierra Madre to prevent
violence and reduce exposure of middle and high
school students to contributing risk factors.

Coalition of Mental Health Professionals, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $169,820
Nputum (Progress and Improvement) Project —
To support capacity-building efforts that will strengthen
mental health and related services for residents of
South Los Angeles.

Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence, The
24 months Ventura $350,000
Harvest for Better Living — To implement a field
outreach program that will dramatically increase
access to domestic violence support services, along
with preventive physical care services, for agricultural
workers in Ventura County.

Coastside Medical Dental Clinics, The
24 months San Mateo $250,000
Sonrisas Community Dental Clinic — To address
the dental health needs of low-income residents,
specifically agricultural workers and their families,
of the coastside area of San Mateo County.

Cody Unser First Step Foundation, The
12 months Statewide $50,000
2002 California Transverse Myelitis Conference —
To provide information to sufferers of Transverse Myelitis
(TM) in California and to promote TM awareness and
treatment excellence in the California health system.

Community Association for Rehabilitation, Inc.
12 months Santa Cruz/Santa Clara $25,000
Training for Home Companions — To enhance a
respite program for underserved, predominantly
Spanish-speaking,disabled children and adults by providing
training sessions for caregivers in Santa Cruz County.

Community Bridges
6 months Santa Cruz $25,000
Fund Development — To develop a fund development
plan to diversify funding streams, and to expand and
sustain a comprehensive range of social services for
children, families, seniors and disabled persons in
Santa Cruz County.

Community Catalysts of California
6 months San Joaquin $25,000
Planning and Capacity Building — To support planning
and capacity-building efforts to better serve disabled
persons in the San Joaquin Valley.

Community Center Project of San Francisco, Inc., The
12 months San Francisco $350,000
Creation of the Community Center — To construct a
building and coordinate programs that provide a single
point of access for health, psychosocial and other
services for lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender
communities in San Francisco.
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Community Collaborative for Youth
14 months Butte $99,867
Every Youth Included — To conduct a health needs
assessment of underserved youth and build the
capacity of a newly formed collaborative dedicated
to improving services for at-risk youth in rural
Butte County.

Community College Foundation
24 months Los Angeles $496,712
Family Development Project — To build the programmatic
capacity of a family-strengthening, community-driven
training program by conducting a statewide evaluation
of existing efforts and implementing a pilot project in
Los Angeles County.

Community Conservancy International
18 months Los Angeles $125,000
Parks For Health Project — To explore the feasibility
of adding health care resources and prevention
activities to a new park serving underserved
communities surrounding Baldwin Hills.

Community Environmental Council
24 months Santa Barbara $144,200

San Luis Obispo/Ventura
California Green Daycare Certification Program - Core
Element — To assess the degree of environmental
hazards present in child care facilities and to pilot
model environmental awareness programs in Ventura,
Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo counties.

Community Foundation for Monterey County
12 months Monterey $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Community Foundation of Santa Cruz County, The
24 months Santa Cruz $150,000
LGBT Funding Partnership Initiative — To support
regranting, a public awareness campaign and fund
development dedicated to strengthening and sustaining
community-based organizations that serve the health
needs of lesbian,gay and transgender (LGBT) communities
in Santa Cruz County.

Community Foundation of Santa Cruz County, The
12 months Santa Cruz $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Community Foundation of the Napa Valley
12 months Napa $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Community Foundation Silicon Valley
12 months Santa Clara $150,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Community Foundation, The
24 months San Bernardino $150,000
Health Partnership Program — To build organizational
capacity to fund health-related projects and serve as a
convener and facilitator of projects and programs
designed to improve the health and well-being of San
Bernardino County residents.

Community Foundation, The
12 months Riverside $200,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Community Health Centers of the Central Coast
24 months San Luis Obispo/Santa Barbara $500,000
P r o g r a m a  d e  C o m u n i d a d  S a l u d a b l e  —
To increase access to health and dental care services
for agricultural workers and their families in San Luis
Obispo and Santa Barbara counties.

Community Health Clinic Ole
24 months Napa $500,000
Health and Dental Services for Napa County's
Agricultural Workers and Families — To support
a collaboration to expand medical and dental
services to agricultural workers and their families
in Napa County.

Community Health Corporation
24 months Riverside $455,894
Riverside Children's Dental Initiative — To support
the development of a coordinated, comprehensive
system of preventive dental education, screening
and treatment services for at-risk and underserved
children in the greater Riverside metropolitan area.

Community Health Councils, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Fuel Up/Lift Off! LA/Sabor y Energia — To support
the development of a social marketing campaign to
promote healthy eating and active living among
African Americans and Latinos in Los Angeles County.

Community Lutheran Church
6 months Yolo $25,000
SPARK Neighborhood Development Project —
To relocate a counseling center, offering substance
abuse, domestic violence and anger management
programs, into a collaborative community center
in West Sacramento.

Community Medical Centers, Inc.
24 months Solano $250,000
Agricultural Worker Health Services Expansion
Project — To expand and integrate culturally
competent primary care services with mental
health and substance abuse services for agricultural
workers in eastern Solano and southern Yolo counties.

Community Partners
12 months Los Angeles $137,200
Comprehensive Prevention and Family Self-Sufficiency
Program — To enhance a comprehensive prevention
and family self-sufficiency program for at-risk youth
and their families throughout West Los Angeles by
adding mental health, case management and health
education services.

Community Partners
6 months Los Angeles $15,500
Transitions2Peace.Com — To support a biannual
conference addressing violence as a public health
issue in Los Angeles County.
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Community Partners
8 months Los Angeles $8,000
Los Angeles Radio Reading Service — To provide access
to information for elderly reading-impaired residents of
Los Angeles.

Community Partners
12 months Los Angeles $24,503
Health and Biotechnology Consortium — To integrate
curriculum, resources and other related programs
that will encourage students at four Los Angeles
County high schools to pursue careers in health.

Community Partners
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Center for Non Violent Education and Parenting —
To support a program that teaches effective nonviolent
parenting skills to child care providers, teen parents
and parent educators in northeast Los Angeles.

Community Partners
24 months Los Angeles $50,000
Coming Together in Crisis - Hate Crime Prevention
Dialogues — To promote understanding of Arab
Americans and people of Islamic faith by conducting
community forums and facilitating dialogues between
various religious and ethnic groups in select Southern
California areas.

Community Partners
12 months Los Angeles $9,995
Youth Radicalizing Boards — To build the leadership
capacity of young people so they may more effectively
participate on the boards of directors of health
organizations in the Los Angeles area.

Community Partners
6 months Los Angeles $9,810
Organizational Development of the Immunization
Coalition of Los Angeles — To increase immunization
rates of pre-school-age children by building
the capacity of an immunization coalition in
Los Angeles County.

Community Planning and Research LLC
4 months Statewide $100,000
Technical Assistance for Focus Funders — To provide
technical assistance to six focused funders
grantees in order to increase their organizational
and leadership capacity.

Community Services Planning Council, Inc.
7 months Sacramento Delta $25,000
Health and Human Services Institute — To develop
an annual institute to explore the impact of regional
collaboration on efforts to improve the health and
welfare of underserved communities in Sacramento.

Community Technology Foundation of California
18 months Statewide $843,000
Building Resources for Community Organizations
through Community Technology — To support
joint grant making and capacity-building efforts
aimed at increasing the effective use of technology
by organizations that seek to improve the health of
low-income and underserved Californians.

Consolidated Tribal Health Project, Inc.
6 months Mendocino $15,000
Renovation for Health Education and Prevention
Facility Kitchen — To renovate kitchen space in a
health education and prevention service facility serving
Native Americans in Mendocino County.

Contra Costa County - Health Services Department
36 months Contra Costa $450,000
West County Asthma Task Force — To establish an
asthma task force which will participate in the
Community Action to Fight Asthma initiative to
reduce environmental asthma triggers among African
American school-age children with asthma in the city
of Richmond.

Contra Costa County Bureau of Employment
and Human Services
24 months Contra Costa $400,000
Southeast Asian Senior Access Collaborative —
To improve access to public and private health
and human service programs for Laotian seniors
in western Contra Costa County.

Corporation for Supportive Housing
6 months Statewide $70,000
Frequent Utilizers Initiative Planning Grant —
To support the planning of a joint initiative with
The California HealthCare Foundation aimed at
improving the care of uninsured, chronically ill
patients in California who utilize acute, tertiary
care inappropriately.

County of Del Norte
12 months Del Norte $15,000
Skate Park and Teen Center — To reduce youth violence
by providing a safe, supervised, recreational environment
for low-income youth in Del Norte County.

Crime Victims Fund, The
6 months San Diego $19,720
Domestic Violence Independent Living Fund —
To support strategic planning efforts to ensure suc-
cessful program expansion and financial sustainability.

Critical Learning Systems
12 months San Bernardino $25,000
Strategic Planning — To support strategic planning to
address health disparities among African American
communities in San Bernardino County.

Cultures in the Clinic
19 months Los Angeles $172,943
Setting Standards for Cultural Competence Training
of Health Care Professionals — To convene key
stakeholders involved in the development and use of
cultural competence training programs to develop
elements for the training of the health work force.

Curatorial Assistance Traveling Exhibitions, Inc.
6 months Statewide $7,226
Aging in America — To support an exhibition to educate
the public on aging and senior issues related to health,
disease, the inadequacies of the current care systems
and the marginalization of the elderly in California.

Deaf Women Against Violence
6 months Bay Area/Los Angeles/Riverside $20,000
Wellness Guide Project - Outreach, Training, and
Distribution — To distribute a guide of health and
human services to the deaf community in the Bay Area
and Los Angeles and Riverside counties.

Denise Roberts Foundation, The
6 months Los Angeles $15,000
Increasing Awareness: — To support programs and
services that seek to increase awareness of breast
cancer issues among minority women who live in and
around South Los Angeles.
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Dental Health Foundation, The
6 months Statewide $25,000
Oral Health Partnership Continuation — To support
efforts to achieve the national Healthy People 2010
goal of assuring that at least 50 percent of eight-year-
olds and adolescents in California have dental sealants
applied to their molars.

Desmond Institute, The
6 months Fresno $25,000
Mental Health Planning Grant — To engage the West
Fresno community and local organizations in an
assessment of mental health needs, then create a plan
to address those needs.

Diana Bermudez
2 months Statewide $21,800
Coordinator of the Focused Funders Program
Learning Component — To design and implement up
to six distinct workshops throughout California to
increase learning opportunities that provide stability
and growth of the program.

Dinuba Senior Citizens, Inc.
12 months Tulare $10,000
Dinuba Senior Services — To enhance existing
services that seek to meet the mental, physical, social
and nutritional needs of seniors in the Dinuba area.

Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund, Inc.
12 months Statewide $25,000
Education and Technical Assistance — To support
programs and services that provide education,
training and technical assistance to individuals
who work to protect the civil rights and health of
people with disabilities in California.

Disabled Sports USA Far West
12 months Sacramento $20,000
Adapted Family Cycling — To support the purchase
of specialized bicycles and equipment to increase
cycling events that promote physical activity for dis-
abled youth in Sacramento.

Dramatic Results
36 months Los Angeles $435,183
Focus on Learning — To add a mental health and case
management component to an arts-based, academic
enrichment program in order to comprehensively
address the needs of low-income students in the Long
Beach Unified School District.

Drug Abuse Alternatives Center
36 months Sonoma $522,219
Sonoma County Hepatitis C Prevention Project —
To increase the capacity of health care providers and
organizations to prevent and treat Hepatitis C, and to
provide information, risk reduction counseling, testing
and referral to carriers of the virus, as well as to
individuals who are at risk of contracting Hepatitis C.

East Bay Community Foundation
12 months Alameda/Contra Costa $150,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

East Side Union High School District
12 months Contra Costa $24,890
Certified Nursing Assistant Program and Nursing
Academy — To implement a certified assistant
program and to create a plan for a nursing academy
that will diversify the health care work force and
help to reduce the nursing shortage in California.

Easter Seal Society for Central California
12 months Central Valley $13,760
Camperships for Children with Sensory
Integration Dysfunction — To provide scholarships
for low-income underserved children in the
Central Valley with Sensory Integration Dysfunction,
to help them cope with the physical, mental and
emotional ramifications of their condition.

Eaton Canyon Foundation
12 months Los Angeles $105,259
Project Conversion — To implement a new
case management system that will coordinate
comprehensive treatment services for homeless,
uninsured and low-income people in recovery
from substance abuse in Pasadena.

Ebony Guild
12 months Los Angeles $25,000
Sister to Sister Program — To increase the number of
African-American women in health professions
through mentorship and exposure to health-related
institutions in Los Angeles.

Ebony Guild
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Sister-to-Sister — To improve health care work force
diversity in California by providing scholarships to
young African-American women who are taking their
first steps in developing health careers.

Economic Opportunity Commission of San Luis
Obispo County, Inc.
24 months San Benito/Monterey $250,000

Santa Barbara/San Luis Obispo
Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Farmworker Family
Health Program — To improve access to health and
social services for migrant farm workers and their
families in Monterey, San Benito, San Luis Obispo and
northern Santa Barbara counties.

Edgewood, The San Francisco Protestant Orphanage
36 months Statewide $659,000
Kinship Support Services Health Teams Project —
To replicate a successful model that provides
physical and mental health services to kinship
families - environments in which children are
cared for by extended family members in 11
counties throughout California.

Education Development Center, Inc.
5 months Statewide $30,977
Analysis of Mental Health Grants — To examine The
California Endowment's past grant-making efforts in
California in the area of mental health to supplement
the mental health initiative evaluation.

El Centro Regional Medical Center
36 months Imperial $450,000
Imperial Valley Asthma Partnership — To establish an
asthma partnership, which will participate in the
Community Action to Fight Asthma initiative to reduce
indoor and outdoor environmental asthma triggers
among Latino school-age children with asthma in
Imperial County.
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El Concilio of San Mateo County
24 months San Mateo $500,000
Multi-Cultural Community Health Education Program —
To provide low-income Latino, African American and
Pacific Islander residents of southern San Mateo
County with the skills needed to deliver community
health outreach and education while earning academic
credits and work experience.

El Dorado Community Foundation
12 months El Dorado $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

El Dorado County Federated Church
6 months El Dorado $20,000
Capacity and Collaboration Building — To create
the structure and partnerships necessary to develop
collaborative community facilities and services
including preventative health care, senior day care,
medical and dental screening and nutrition counseling
for underserved residents of El Dorado County.

El Hogar Mental Health and Community Service
Center of Sacramento
24 months Sacramento $419,025
Elder Care Program — To develop a demonstration
program to provide specialized comprehensive mental
health services for older adults in Sacramento County.

El Proyecto Del Barrio
18months Los Angeles $131,680
Sra. Guadalupe Ramirez Women's Health Care
Program — To develop a comprehensive breast and
cervical cancer prevention and education program for
low-income Latinas and their health care providers in
the San Fernando Valley.

El Pueblo Park Association
12 months Los Angeles $25,000
Planning grant — To support planning activities to
develop health-related programs in the El Pueblo
Historical Monument area of downtown Los Angeles.

Elementary Institute of Science
12 months San Diego $500,000
Expansion Project — To expand a youth science
enrichment program in San Diego to include a life
science suite, which offers biology, botany and
chemistry labs, with a focus on multicultural health
and well-being.

Encourage Tomorrow
12 months Fresno $10,000
Healthy Choice Training for Youth — To support
classes and workshops to empower junior high and
high school students to make positive lifestyle
choices in Fresno.

Enloe Medical Center
9 months Butte/Colusa/Lassen/Glenn $375,000

Tehama/Sierra/Plumas/Yuba
Flightcare Air Ambulance Replacement — To provide
medical equipment to be used for rescues and
medical transports in eight remote, rural counties
in Northern California.

Environmental Health Coalition
36 months San Diego $756,832
Reclaiming Neighborhoods for Environmental Health —
To reduce environmental health risks in the Barrio
Logan/Logan Heights neighborhoods of San Diego.

Equal Rights Advocates, Inc.
6 months San Francisco $25,000
Relocation — To provide matching funds to support
the relocation and office renovation of a nonprofit
organization serving low-income women in the Bay Area.

Ervin Moore Health Care Institute
6 months Alameda/Contra Costa $25,000
Expanding Health Access to Health Care — To
increase enrollment in existing insurance programs for
eligible low-income children and families in Alameda
and Contra Costa counties.

Escondido Community Clinic
36 months San Diego $398,243
Nutrition and Fitness for Life Project — To improve
the physical fitness, nutrition and mental health of
low-income, Latino children that are clinically
diagnosed obese, in northern San Diego County.

Escondido Community Clinic
6 months Riverside $25,000
Temecula Family Health Center Planning Project —
To assess the health care and human services needs
of underserved, low-income, indigent and migrant
residents of southwest Riverside County.

Esperanza Youth and Family Center, Inc.
12 months Riverside $25,000
Strategic Planning — To support the development of
a strategic plan that will enhance programmatic
design and planning in order to better meet the
needs of the underserved adolescents of Coachella
in Riverside County.

Evangequip-Missions
6 months Riverside $15,000
Strategic Planning and Organizational Development —
To develop a strategic plan for an organization that
provides support for homeless women and their
children in Hemet.

Exeter Community Center
6 months Tulare $15,000
Smart Moves — To provide training in substance
abuse prevention, health issues and making positive life
choices, geared toward youth in Tulare County.

Fame Assistance Corporation
6 months Los Angeles $10,000
Comprehensive Health Facility — To develop a
holistic health facility that addresses the physical and
mental health needs of residents living in the West
Adams Corridor in Los Angeles.

Families USA Foundation, Inc.
24 months Statewide $380,394
California Health Policy Project — To conduct policy
analysis, technical assistance, briefings and advocacy on
health coverage and access issues linking California
advocacy groups to federal health care policy.

Families USA Foundation, Inc.
6 months Statewide $25,000
Intensive Workshop and State Health Care Expansion —
To support participation of California health care
advocates at a workshop in Washington D.C. to discuss
health coverage expansions and the minimization of
cutbacks due to the economic downturn.
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Family and Community Enrichment Services, Inc.
6 months San Mateo $23,000
School Health Center Support — To plan the
establishment of a fully operational health center
for underserved youth on the Sequoia High School
campus in Redwood City.

Family Health Care Network
36 months Tulare $412,250
Complementary and Alternative Medicine Project —
To replicate a project that integrates complementary and
alternative medicine practices with comprehensive
primary care services for primarily low-income,uninsured
Latino and farm worker families in Tulare County.

Family Service Agency of Sonoma County
12 months Sonoma $25,000
Bilingual Counseling — To support bilingual counseling
and therapy services for Spanish-speaking individuals,
couples and families in Sonoma County.

Family Service Association of Western Riverside
6 months Riverside $15,000
Understanding Culture Conference and Workshop —
To support a cultural diversity awareness conference
and six follow-up sessions to promote the understanding
and impact of multiculturalism on health care delivery
systems in Riverside County.

Family Service Association of Western Riverside
36 months Riverside $522,290
Mead Valley Health Education Program — To establish
a wellness center that will partner with existing
community resources to provide primary health
and dental services, as well as health education
and other services, for low-income families in
Riverside County.

Family Services of Tulare County
12 months Tulare $10,000
Spanish Language Batterer's Intervention Program —
To expand domestic violence intervention
efforts, targeting Spanish-speaking farm workers
of Tulare County.

Family Support California
6 months Central California $25,000
Technical Assistance and Training — To support the
standardization of technical assistance and training
activities for nonprofit providers of health and human
services in Northern California in order to increase
for underserved communities access to care.

Farmworker Institute for Education and
Leadership Development
24 months Kern/Tulare $250,000
Agricultural Worker Occupational Health and Safety
Training and Service Program — To reduce accidents,
injuries and illnesses suffered by agricultural workers
in Kern and Tulare counties.

Filipino American Heritage Institute
12 months Los Angeles $10,000
Filipino American Library Community Forum Series —
To support a series of community forums that will
provide health information on issues such as
AIDS, nutrition and smoking, plus access to health
insurance, to the Filipino American community in
the Los Angeles area.

Filipinos for Affirmative Action, Inc.
12 months Alameda $20,000
Cultural and Community Center — To support the
development and community input process of a
cultural and community center that will improve
the health and well-being of the diverse Asian and
Pacific Islander communities of Oakland.

First United Methodist Church of Los Angeles
12 months Los Angeles $15,000
Health Center and Programming — To support the
development of a church-based health center and
the extension of current health programming that
provides health screenings, education and information
to residents of the Los Angeles area.

Focus on All Child Therapies
6 months Los Angeles $5,000
High Functioning Autism and Asperger's Syndrome —
To support a training conference for parents of
children with autism or Asperger's Syndrome to
provide up-to-date information on the differences
between the two conditions, including diagnosis,
prognosis and intervention strategies.

Franciscan Friars of California
12 months Bay Area $10,000
From Violence to Wholeness — To support active
reflection and action groups offering participants the
support and tools to reduce conflict and violence.

Fraser Communications
3 months Statewide $2,358,209
California Cares Campaign — To develop, produce
and conduct a statewide advertising and public
relations campaign to encourage donations to local
charities over the holiday season.

Freedom 101
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Strategic Planning and Capacity Building — To build
organizational capacity to improve the health and
well-being of children and youth in the child welfare
and foster care system in Los Angeles County.

Fresno County Economic Opportunities Commission
7 months Fresno $25,000
Capacity Building for Medi-Cal Outreach — To build
the capacity for long-range planning, collaborative
development and fundraising to increase health
care access for the poor and disenfranchised in
Fresno County.

Fresno Interdenominational Refugee Ministries
6 months Central Valley $25,000
Healthy L iv ing — To des ign and implement a
program to help Southeast Asian and Slavic immigrants
make environmentally conscious decisions in their
Fresno County homes.

Fresno Metropolitan Ministry
36 months Fresno $621,721
Local Health Care Coalition Project — To engage
underserved health care consumers in public policy
advocacy and planning, in order to increase health care
access in Fresno County.

Fresno Metropolitan Ministry
6 months Fresno $10,000
Wellness Guide Outreach, Training and Distribution
Project — To distribute a guide of health and human
services to low-income and underserved rural Latinos
in Fresno.
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Fresno Regional Foundation
14 months Fresno $25,000
Health Information Resources — To build more health
information and resources for a library that provides
tools and information to nonprofit organizations seeking
to improve public health in the Central Valley.

Fresno Regional Foundation
12 months Fresno/Tulare/Merced $150,000

Madera/Kings/Mariposa
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Fresno Survivors of Suicide Loss, Inc.
6 months Fresno $24,730
Task Force on Suicide Prevention — To strengthen
a collaboration of providers that serves individuals
at risk of suicide and grieving families affected by
suicide loss in the Fresno area.

Fresno-Madera Medical Society
6 months Fresno $12,500
Educate and Test for Chlamydia Trachomatis —
To support a lab work project that improves the
health of college students and their partners by
educating and testing young adult athletes to detect
Chlamydia Trachomatis.

Friends Association of Services for the Elderly
6 months Sonoma $23,400
Adult Day Health Care Program — To expand and
enhance health and support services for family
caregivers in Sonoma County.

Friends of Mercy Foundation
36 months Kern $199,254
Healthy Promotions Dental Project — To expand
access to dental services for low income, in Kern
County residents by coordinating a continuum of
dental care, providing transportation and offering
advance scheduling of preventive services.

Friends of Project 10
6 months Los Angeles $10,000
Models of Pride Conference — To enable low-income
lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender middle and high
school youth to attend a conference on health issues,
such as suicide prevention, substance abuse and
HIV/AIDS prevention in Los Angeles County.

Friends of the California Governor's Committee
for Employment of Disabled Persons
12 months Statewide $50,000
California Youth Leadership Forum for Students
with Disabilities — To conduct a forum that will
help California students with disabilities develop
leadership abilities and improve their physical and
psychological well-being.

Friendship Center For The Blind
6 months Fresno $17,155
Capacity Building — To support capacity building for
an organization that provides health, mental health and
preventative services to underserved blind residents
of the San Joaquin Valley.

Friendship House Association of American Indians
24 months Bay Area $667,000
Healing Center — To support a new community
health facility that will provide culturally competent
prevention, addiction treatment and related services
to American Indians in the Bay Area.

Future Leaders of America, Inc.
36 months Ventura/Santa Barbara $304,000
Building Organizational Capacity — To increase
organizational capacity and infrastructure to educate
and empower Latino youth to make positive health
choices in Ventura and Santa Barbara counties.

Gabriella Axelrad Education Foundation, The
12 months Los Angeles $10,000
Program Expansion — To support the development of
a dance studio to provide dance instruction which will
increase physical activity among inner city children in
Los Angeles.

Gay Lesbian and Straight Education Network -
San Francisco / East Bay
6 months Contra Costa $25,000
Creating a Safe School Environment — To develop a
strategic plan to make schools safer for lesbian, gay,
transgender, bisexual and questioning (LGTBQ) youth
in Contra Costa County.

Georgetown Divide Family Health Care Center, Inc.
12 months El Dorado $25,000
Board Training and Development — To provide board
training and development to meet the challenges of
operating a primary health care clinic, in order to
ensure access to health services for the rural residents
of Georgetown in El Dorado County.

GirlSource, Inc.
24 months Bay Area $150,000
Community Leadership Program — To support a
program that empowers young women to become
leaders in providing health information and
resources to their peers in the Bay Area.

Glendale Community Foundation
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Gold Country Community Center
36 months Nevada $25,000
Community Center Project — To support planning
and fund development efforts to establish a multipurpose
community center to help meet the health and
human services needs of the isolated communities of
Nevada County.

Golden Gate Lutheran Church
6 months San Francisco $20,000
Infrastructure Development — To develop the
infrastructure of a drop-in center that provides
meals, health services, counseling and referrals to
homeless and working-poor individuals and families
in the Mission District of San Francisco.

Golden Valley Health Centers
36 months Stanislaus $492,600
Hanshaw Middle School Health Center Expansion
Project — To renovate and expand a school health
center which provides primary medical, dental and
mental health care services for low-income residents
in Modesto.
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Goldman Institute on Aging
12 months San Francisco $15,000
Evaluation of the Aging's Elder Abuse Counseling
Program — To support an evaluation component of a
program that provides counseling and other mental
and physical health services to older, battered women
in the Bay Area.

Golin Harris International
3 months Los Angeles $87,211
Public Relations Project — To support public relations
activities regarding The California Endowment Access
Plan for Los Angeles.

Good News Foundation
6 months Statewide $25,000
International Conference on Mobile Health —
To provide health care professionals an opportunity
to share information and solutions for enhancing the
quality and accessibility of health care services for
rural populations.

Good News Rescue Mission
12 months Shasta $25,000
Dental Health for the Homeless — To provide tran-
sient and local homeless, as well as very low-income
populations in Shasta County with free emergency
dental care, dental hygiene instruction and referrals to
local dental health services.

Goodwill Industries of Southern California
24 months Los Angeles $230,000
Assistive Technologies Equipment Lending Library —
To increase access to employment and health care
resources among clients with disabilities by creating a
new component of the Center for Assistive Technologies.

Grace Center
12 months Los Angeles $35,000
Child Assessment and Treatment — To cover the
costs of bilingual clinicians and provide assessment,
consultation, treatment, education and support of
abused children.

Greater Bakersfield Legal Assistance, Inc.
24 months Kern $250,000
Agricultural Worker Ombudsman Health Program —
To increase access to quality health care services
while developing leadership in the agricultural worker
population in Kern County.

Greenlining Institute
12 months Statewide $516,600
Multi-Ethnic Community Coalition and Leadership
Development Project — To support a pilot project
that will develop a cadre of minority policy leaders,
encourage local community advocacy coalitions and
develop a strong health agenda for low-income
communities throughout California.

Haight Ashbury Free Clinic, Inc.
9 months San Francisco $25,000
Substance Abuse Treatment Services — To support
a substance abuse treatment program that will
include outpatient, residential and prevention
services within one comprehensive, cohesive
program in San Francisco.

Harm Reduction Coalition
12 months Southern California $94,900
Provider Training — To support a planning effort to
develop a harm-reduction training center that is
responsive to the particular needs of providers serving
drug users in Los Angeles and Southern California.

Harm Reduction Therapy Center, The
6 months San Francisco/Alameda $25,000
Substance Abuse Treatment Center Planning — To
support planning efforts for a facility that will treat
addiction in mentally and emotionally ill persons in the
Bay Area.

Harmonium, Inc.
36 months San Diego $408,894
Wraparound for Families of Color — To increase
access to mental health services for families of color
with seriously emotionally disturbed children, who
reside in southeast San Diego.

Harvard University
33 months Statewide $986,564
The California Endowment/Harvard University
Scholars Program in Health Policy — To develop
outstanding California physicians, dentists and mental
health professionals, and prepare them for leadership
roles in order to influence health policy for the benefit
of underserved communities.

Head Royce School
12 months Alameda $10,000
Health Counseling and Classes — To support
health counseling and education for students in
fifth, seventh and eighth grade and some upper
schools in the Bay Area.

Healing for Survivors
6 months Fresno $25,000
Matching Funds for Mental Health Programs —
To support capacity building efforts for mental health
services to adult survivors of childhood emotional,
physical and/or sexual abuse in Fresno.

Health Access Foundation
11 month Statewide $450,000
Faces of the Uninsured Campaign — To create a strategy
and implementation plan for a public awareness campaign
to increase access to health insurance coverage for
all Californians.

Health Encouragement Through Active Living
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Faith-Based Health Program Planning — To develop a
strategic plan to implement a church-based health
education, assessment and referral project in South
Central Los Angeles.

Health Initiatives for Youth, Inc.
9 months Bay Area $20,000
3rd Bay Area Adolescent Health Conference —
To support the Adolescent Health Working Group's
conference in Monterey.

Health Professions Education Foundation
36 months San Joaquin $1,906,574
Valley Nursing Diversity Program - Scholarships and
Fellowships — To support nursing and fellowship
programs for underrepresented California nursing
students and faculty committed to working in the
San Joaquin Valley.

Health Technology Center
36 months Statewide $600,000
Safety Net Provider Membership Project — To educate
and support California safety-net organizations for suitable
planning and resource allocation of technology that
improves access to quality health care.



Healthcare Education, Research and Evaluation
Foundation of Southern California
16 months San Diego $53,947
Connecting Children with Care Project — To evaluate
the impact of a program that seeks to provide access
to primary health care for newly insured low-income
Latino children and their families in San Diego County.

Healthcare Education, Research and Evaluation
Foundation of Southern California
12 months San Diego $20,000
Improving Access to Healthcare — To support
consulting and technical assistance for a committee
of public, private and community health advocates
developing a health access expansion program for
the uninsured in San Diego County.

HealthCare Foundation for Orange County, The
21 months Orange $83,574
Capacity Building — To support programs in Orange
County that are dedicated to improving health and
health care access of low-income families.

Healthview, Inc.
18 months Los Angeles $467,680
Adult Day Health Care and Adult Day Care Center —
To renovate and expand a facility to provide health
care and adult day care services and programs for
elderly residents of south Los Angeles County.

Hemet Hospital Foundation
24 months Riverside $437,258
Comprehensive Perinatal Services Program and
High-Risk OB Services Expansion — To expand
access to perinatal and high-risk obstetric services
for at-risk pregnant teens and low-income women of
diverse ethnicities in the rural communities of
Hemet and San Jacinto in Riverside County.

Henry Ohlhoff House
7 months San Francisco $20,000
Women's Residential Treatment Program — To support
a comprehensive residential program that provides
substance abuse assessment, intervention and
treatment for women in San Francisco.

Hinds Hospice
8 months San Joaquin $25,000
Infrastructure Development — To strengthen the
ability of an organization to provide bereavement
and hospice services in a culturally appropriate way
to the diverse communities in Fresno, Madera and
Merced counties.

Hispanic Community Fund of the Bay Area
6 months Statewide $25,000
Latino Fund Collaborative Training — To increase the
capacity of funds to improve the health and well-being
of Latino communities by supporting annual training
for nonprofit staff members in the Bay Area.

HIV Education and Prevention Project of
Alameda County
6 months Alameda $25,000
Mobile Medical Clinic — To purchase medical
equipment used to restore wound and abscess care
services for injection drug users in Alameda County.

Hmong Women's Heritage Association
36 months Sacramento/Yolo $781,677
Next Steps in Hmong Family Development Program —
To improve culturally relevant community-based
preventative health outreach, advocacy and mental
health support to Hmong residents of Sacramento
and Yolo counties.

Homecare Workers Training Center, Inc.
18 months Los Angeles $210,000
Homecare Worker Training and Career Ladder
Program — To develop and pilot test a health-related
training program - specifically designed for in-home
supportive services, home care workers in
Los Angeles County - to improve their caregiving
skills and provide them with exposure to higher-level
health occupations.

Homeless Prenatal Program, Inc.
36 months San Francisco $797,410
Infrastructure Development Project — To expand
the continuum of health and social services offered
to homeless women and children, through the
construction of a new building in San Francisco.

Horizons Foundation
12 months San Francisco $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Hospice of the Foothills
6 months Nevada $6,400
Transitions Replication — To replicate a training
program for volunteers that provide hospice aid and
service for terminally ill persons in Nevada County.

House of Hope for Youth - San Joaquin Valley
12 months Fresno $24,921
Huron At-Risk Youth Planning Project — To develop
community partnerships, build organizational capacity
and enhance and expand health and supportive services
for youth and their families in the rural, isolated
community of Huron.

HUC - Skirball Cultural Center
6 months Los Angeles $84,250
My America - Beyond Multiculturalism — To support
a week-long series of seminars and events in Los
Angeles that emphasize the distinctive and integral
contributions of immigrants to America.

Humboldt Area Foundation
12 months Humboldt $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Humboldt Arts Council
12 months Humboldt $30,000
Art as a Primary Resource for Youth and Families —
To provide an opportunity for local, at-risk youth to
interact and participate in a safe and fun environ-
ment, promote healthy behaviors and positive self-
image, and improve general health and well-being.

Humboldt Community Switchboard
12 months Humboldt $25,000
Planning for Health and Human Services
Information, Referral and Assistance Service —
To develop and implement a three-year strategic
plan to create sustainability of an information and
referral service that serves as a point of entry for
individuals and families in need of health and human
services in Humboldt County.
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in health

Indian Health Council

To help develop the Indian Health
Council’s Wellness Village, The
California Endowment made a
$425,000 grant for comprehensive
and culturally appropriate diabetes
prevention and treatment services
for tribal communities in San
Diego County.
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“There are six siblings left in my family. All
of us have diabetes, except one sister,” says
70-year-old Jane Blackman, a Pala Indian.“It’s
been a vicious circle with this disease. You
struggle, you try and eat the right things, but
sometimes it’s just so hard.”

Blackman, who was a “borderline” diabetic in
her twenties, experienced the full onset of
the disease in her fifties. During a senior lunch
at the Pala Tribal Hall, located about 20 miles
east of Temecula through remote and windy
canyon roads, she recalls her family’s struggles
with weight, physical activity and food.

“With this disease, you don’t feel sick, sick,”
she says. “At first, it’s just that you feel shaky
and numb.”

But Blackman and others dining at the tribal
hall know all too well the devastating
outcomes of the disease. Blindness, kidney
failure and sometimes amputation are
common among their tribe. “You have
to realize that this disease is serious.

It’s something that you deal with for life.”

With the help of the Indian Health Council’s
(IHC) diabetes prevention programs,Blackman
is trying to manage her disease better. She and
several others at the hall have just finished
IHC’s Diabetes in Motion program. Led by a
community outreach worker, the group per-
forms “chair aerobics,” which provides those
with health or mobility problems a strength
training and exercise routine without standing.

“All complications to this disease can be
prevented. A big part is losing weight and
knowing how the body uses insulin,” says
Robin McCarthy, a public health nurse and
IHC’s Diabetes Program Manager, as she
joins the seniors for the exercise and meal.
“With programs like Diabetes in Motion, we
teach how to eat a balanced diet and
incorporate exercise into their daily lives.”

Dedicated to culturally competent care, IHC
employs many people of Native American

decent and is constantly trying to recruit volun-
teers and workers from surrounding tribes.

“I’m part Choctaw Indian from Oklahoma,
and it’s important that we understand the
needs and cultures of our patients. It’s
a whole different way of life out here,”
says Holly Perez, a Community Health
Representative, who makes home visits to
check blood pressure and reinforce teaching
that helps clients monitor their sugars.

“E lders a lways come f irst  in  th is
community, and you don’t have anyone’s
trust until you earn it.”



Nine tribal communities in rural, northern San
Diego County are battling an epidemic of
diabetes, a disease that disproportionately affects
Native Americans. Most recent estimates indicate
that 22 percent of Native Americans 65 and older
are diabetic. On average, American Indians are
2.6 times more likely to have diabetes than
non-Hispanic whites of similar age.

Type 2 diabetes, which remains the leading cause
of kidney failure, blindness and extremity
amputation, is on the rise among Native
American youth; previously, it struck those 45
years and older. Obesity, decreased physical
activity, and exposure to the disease during
pregnancy may all contribute to this increase.

Founded in 1970, the Indian Health Council (IHC)
is the first tribally owned and operated health
clinic of its kind in California. The clinic’s patient
base of 15,000 is scattered among the nine tribes
of this remote area in San Diego.

The California Endowment’s grant supports
IHC’s Community Health Services division to
mitigate the effects of, and dispel the pre-
conceived notions about, diabetes within tribal
communities. IHC’s diabetes-focused programs
include biweekly health education classes,
cooking classes, an exercise/education program,
diabetes support groups and clinical home visits.

Some people on the reservations believe
having diabetes is a stigma and may be
ashamed to deal with their situation.
Others undertake a fatalistic attitude.

“Some folks are just resigned to the fact
that they will get it and will deal with it
when it comes,” says Charlie Kolb, a Rincon
Indian who recently moved back to the
reservation from Los Angeles to retire.
“They aren’t thinking about prevention.” 

A diabetic himself, Kolb has been helping
IHC spread the word about their com-
munity programs.

“I’ve seen so many double-amputees, people
with severe heart disease and folks like my
sister, who’s blind from the disease.
But I have ulterior motives for helping them.
Encouraging others motivates me to take
care of my disease,” he says.

Along with IHC’s Diabetes in Motion trainer,
Br yan Whish, Kolb is  beg inning an
i n t e r- t r i b al walking club for diabetics.

“Because there’s a distrust of outsiders and
new programs here, I’ve found that if you
get too preachy, people will back off. So
for right now, I’m just encouraging folks
to exercise, self-monitor and self-test to
control their diabetes,” says Kolb. “Out
here, we just have to take it one day at a
time – but we are making inroads.” 

background
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Humboldt County Office of Education
12 months Humboldt $10,000
Midnight Basketball Program — To reduce youth
violence by providing a safe, supervised, late-night
environment for gang members and homeless youth
in Humboldt County.

Imani Baptist Church
12 months Alameda $7,000
HIV/Aids Awareness Community Project — To provide
basic education about HIV/AIDS to communities of
color through community outreach and events in
the East Bay.

Imoyase Community Support Services
36 months Statewide $1,500,000
Workforce Development Program — To evaluate The
Endowment's health work force grants on the basis of
impact on multicultural health throughout California.

Imoyase Community Support Services
15 months Statewide $161,447
Lessons Learned in Building Grantmaking Capacity —
To provide an analysis of lessons learned in building
the grant-making capacity of 11ethnic-focus funds in
Northern and Southern California.

Imperial County Office of Education
24 months Imperial $300,000
Buena Alimentacion y Salud para Trabajadores
Agricolas (BASTA) — To increase access to health
services for agricultural workers in Imperial County
by providing comprehensive and coordinated direct
health services, health education and referrals in seven
neighborhood schools.

Indian Dispute Resolution Services
12 months Statewide $18,750
Capacity Building — To build the management capacity
of an organization that improves community health and
well-being by offering training in culturally appropriate
conflict resolution and leadership development for
California Indians.

Indian Health Council
36 months San Diego $425,500
Wellness Village — To develop a comprehensive,
culturally appropriate continuum of care for diabetes
prevention and control among nine tribal communities
in San Diego County.

Information and Referral Federation of Los
Angeles County, The
30 months Los Angeles/Bay Area $531,700

Central Valley
211 Uniform Statewide Access for Health and Human
Services Information — To plan and implement a
uniform telephone access prefix for health and
human ser v ices  in format ion in  11 count ies ,
and develop a detailed plan for implementation
throughout California.

Ink People, Inc., The
12 months North Coast $15,000
Original Voices — To support the production of
materials that increase intergenerational knowledge
of traditional Native American healing practices
in California.

Inland Behavioral and Health Services, Inc.
6 months San Bernardino $25,000
Capacity Building — To build the capacity of an
organization by updating its strategy and business
plan to faci l itate the delivery of culturally and
linguistically appropriate health care services to
underserved residents of San Bernardino County.

Inside Circle Foundation, Inc.
6 months Sacramento $5,000
Men's Support Groups — To support a program that
helps to explore and address the origins of addictions,
anger, rage and violence in order to improve mental
health and reduce recidivism and violent behavior
among men incarcerated in Sacramento.

Inside Circle Foundation, Inc.
6 months Sacramento $20,000
Capacity Building — To build the capacity of a
program that seeks to improve mental health and
reduce recidivism and violent behavior among
men incarcerated in Sacramento.

Institute on Aging
6 months San Francisco $15,000
Evaluation of the Aging's Elder Abuse Counseling
Program — To support an evaluation component of a
program that provides counseling and other mental
and physical health services to older, battered women
in the Bay Area.

Instituto Familiar de la Raza, Inc.
6 months San Francisco $15,000
Building Healing Communities Conference —
To develop community strategies to improve health by
providing information on complementary, traditional
and alternative healing practices to low-income
people in San Francisco.

Interfaith Community Social Services
7 months Tuolumne $17,454
Capital Support for On-Site Services — To support
the creation of a new center with onsite physical
and mental health-related services for homeless,
low-income and underserved individuals and families
in Tuolumne County.

International Institute of San Francisco
36 months San Francisco $555,000
Bosnian Community Wellness Program — To support
a program to promote the health and well-being of
Bosnian refugees in San Francisco.

International Resource Group, Ltd.
11 month Statewide $21,755
Safe Routes to School — To provide technical
assistance and support to prevent injury of
children walking to and from school.

Inyo Council for the Arts
12 months Inyo $50,000
Community Teen Theater For Health — To build the
capacity and repair a facility for a program that produces
positive health messages on a variety of topics including
drug and alcohol abuse, teen pregnancy and nutrition for
teens in the Bishop area.

J. E. Abernathy Community Outreach, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $23,360
Food Distribution Program and Nutrition — To support
a food distribution program and nutrition classes for
clients in South Central Los Angeles.

J.W. Vines Foundation, Inc.
12 months San Bernardino $50,000
Health Work Force Diversity — To diversify the
health work force by providing financial assistance
and educational opportunities to African American
students in the Inland Empire who desire careers in
the medical and health science professions.
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Jamestown School District
6 months Tuolumne $25,000
Healthy Start Program — To support the development
of a modular health resource center to improve
access to health services for parents, students and
community members in Tuolumne County.

Jeremiah's Foundational Group Homes, Inc.
8 months Kings $25,000
Teen Mother Baby Care Project — To support a
community-based residential facility for teen mothers
and their children, which will offer health and support
services including prenatal and postnatal care, parenting
classes, counseling, education and academic enrichment
in Kings County.

Jester and Pharley Phund, The
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Smiles on Wheels — To support innovative efforts
to improve the delivery of health care services to
underserved children in Los Angeles County.

Jewish Family Service of Palm Springs and
Desert Area
6 months San Bernardino $14,500
Strategic Planning Project — To support an organizational
strategic planning effort that will help focus the Jewish
Family Service's vision and develop future programs to
improve the health status of low-income clients in the
Palm Springs and desert area.

Jim Thomas Consulting
2 months Statewide $7,127
Focus Group Coordination — To prepare focus group
protocols and plans, conduct focus groups, debrief and
prepare a written report of findings related to The
California Endowment Customer Satisfaction Survey.

John Henry Foundation, The
12 months Orange $50,000
Criminal Justice Treatment Program — To support
mental health services for individuals diverted from
the criminal justice system in Orange County.

John Muir-Mt. Diablo Community Health
Benefit Corporation
36 months Contra Costa $610,000
Spanish-Speaking Women's Cancer Initiative —
To improve the continuum of breast cancer
care through regranting for uninsured Latinas
in Contra Costa County.

Juanamaria Parent Teacher Association
8 months Ventura $25,000
Healthy School Project — To pilot a nutrition education
program that provides opportunities for children to
make healthy food choices and develop healthful
behaviors at an elementary school in Ventura.

Julian Union School District
36 months San Diego $333,492
Health Outreach Collaborative — To provide a
continuum of care that increases access to health
services for underserved school children and their
families living in rural San Diego County.

JWCH Institute, Inc.
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Technical Assistance Workshops — To support a
series of technical assistance workshops designed to
increase the capacity of member organizations to
receive HIV/AIDS program funding.

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc.
24 months Statewide $899,860
Building Language Access Through Data, Standards
and Tools — To build evidence for the benefits of
language access and develop standards and tools for
the field through work in three areas - health care
interpretation, health care translation and bilingual
provider proficiency.

Karibu
6 months San Diego $11,673
Conference Scholarships — To improve access for San
Diego area residents with HIV/AIDS by implementing
the latest medical and case management practices and
providing scholarships for an AIDS educational
conference of San Diego-area case managers.

Kaweah Delta Health Care District
18 months Central Valley $30,000
Valley Fever Meningitis Research — To support
research to help understand the effects of Valley
Fever and potential treatment options for this
disease, which is endemic to the San Joaquin Valley
and disproportionately impacts farm workers.

Kaweah Delta Health Care District
6 months Tulare $25,000
Strategic Plan for End of Life Care Program — To support
a needs assessment and strategic planning process to
develop a program that will provide culturally competent
end-of-life care to individuals and families in Tulare and
Kings counties.

Kaweah Delta Hospital Foundation
12 months Statewide $40,000
Valley Fever Meningitis Research Project — To develop
the most therapeutic treatment protocol for
Valley Fever Meningitis, an often fatal disease which
disproportionately affects low-income Californians.

KCET Community Television of Southern California
13 months Southern California $990,000
Life and Times Health Programming — To develop,
broadcast and disseminate health programming (in
Spanish and English), via a news show in Southern
California that explores issues related to access,disparities,
cultural competency and work force development.

Kern County Community Foundation
12 months Kern $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Kern County Youth Mariachi Foundation
9 months Kern $25,000
Youth Prevention Programs — To plan and develop
programs around teen health issues such as substance
abuse and family and sexual violence, for Kern
County youth.
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Kings County Management and Development
Corporation
6 months Kings $25,000
Transitional Housing Program — To support the
renovation of a facility that will provide transitional
housing, access to health care and other supportive
services for young women as they age out of the
foster care system in Kings County.

Kings Rehabilitation Workshop
6 months Kings $25,000
Planning for a Community Resource Center —
To support a planning project that will result in the
formation of a community center that will offer health
programs and services for underserved residents of
Kings County.

Korean Resource Center
24 months Los Angeles $200,240
Koreatown Healthcare Access Project — To expand
a community-based health access program targeting
low-income underserved Koreans residing in
Los Angeles County.

KQED, INC.
24 months Statewide $762,485
The California Report — To partner with a public
radio station and its affiliates to develop and implement
a radio broadcast series and accompanying radio
call-in programs that focus on statewide health issues
specific to increasing access to health care, reducing
disparities in health and improving cultural competen-
cy and work force development.

Kurdish Human Rights Watch, Inc.
6 months San Diego $25,000
Comprehensive Plan for Medical Clinic Expansion —
To support a comprehensive plan to assess the viability
of the expansion of a medical clinic that provides
culturally and linguistically appropriate health services
to Middle Eastern, Muslim Kurdish, Chaldean, and
Shiite Arab communities in San Diego County.

Lake County Tribal Health Consortium, Inc.
6 months Lake $20,000
Medical and Dental Equipment — To purchase medical
and dental equipment that will replace outdated and
worn instruments at a facility that provides health and
social services to underserved Native American residents
living within the Clearlake area of Lake County.

Lao Family Community of Stockton, Inc.
8 months San Joaquin $25,000
Mental Health Services Planning — To plan and establish
a culturally sensitive and appropriate mental health
services program for the Hmong community in San
Joaquin County.

Lao Family Community of Stockton, Inc.
36 months San Joaquin $412,966
Health Education and Access Project — To increase
access to health care services by providing outreach
and health education and case management services,
as well as by conducting a health survey of health
access needs of Hmong and Laotian immigrant families
in Stockton.

Larry Lewin
12 months Los Angeles $125,000
Strategic Planning Process — To support the Los
Angeles County Department of Health Services on a
strategic planning process.

Latino Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Services of Sonoma County
36 months Sonoma $763,905
Casa Teresa — To establish a culturally and linguistically
competent residential substance abuse treatment
facility for Latinas and their children in Sonoma County.

Latino Issues Forum
24 months Central Valley $702,987
Latino Environmental Health Project of the Central
Valley — To increase public awareness of environmental
health issues through education, community organizing
and media coverage in the Latino community of the
Central Valley area.

Latino Issues Forum
6 months Central Valley $24,040
Environmental Health Planning — To provide environmental
health information to a variety of collaborating organizations
resulting in increased awareness of environmental health
issues among Latinos in the Central Valley.

League of African-American Women, Inc., The
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Part-Time Worker for Regional AIDS Walk and
Outreach Workshops — To provide assistance in the
preparation and implementation of an AIDS Walk and
outreach workshops in the Southern California region.

Legal Aid Society of San Francisco
9 months Statewide $25,000
Employment Discrimination Among Mentally
Challenged Adults — To support an in-depth
examination of how individuals with mental health
conditions experience employment discrimination
barriers to health and well-being in California.

Legal Assistance for Seniors
24 months Alameda $495,000
Healthy Seniors — To enroll low-income seniors in
publicly funded health insurance programs and to
conduct public policy advocacy in order to create
long-term systems change that improves the health
and well-being of seniors in Alameda County.

Legal Services for Seniors
36 months Monterey $225,000
East Salinas Elderly Hispanic Health Care Outreach
Project — To support an aggressive outreach effort to
improve access to health care and other services
through legal advocacy for the underserved Hispanic
elderly community of East Salinas.

Lewin Group, The
36 months Statewide $999,994
Mental Health Initiative Evaluation — To design and
implement an overall evaluation of 46 mental health
grants awarded across the state, through the Special
Opportunity in Mental Health Request for Proposals.

Liberty Hill Foundation
12 months Los Angeles $94,286
Technical Assistance Planning Project — To undertake
a planning process that will assist in the development
of a technical assistance program for small, emerging
community-based organizations working on health
issues in the Los Angeles area.

Liberty Hill Foundation
24 months Los Angeles $967,314
Building a Regional Voice for Environmental Health
Collaborative — To improve public health in low-income
communities of color by changing public policies and
business practices to reduce exposure to harmful
toxic chemicals in Los Angeles.
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Liberty Hill Foundation
9 months Los Angeles $25,000
Lesbian and Gay Community Fund — To support a
regranting fund that supports 15 groups working on
health-related issues that are of importance to lesbian
and gay communities in Southern California.

Liberty Hill Foundation
12 months Los Angeles $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

LifeLong Medical Care
24 months Alameda $390,000
Capacity Building Project: — To improve the quality of
health care provided to uninsured and low-income
individuals in Alameda County by establishing uniform
operating protocols at six clinical sites.

Lindsay Unified School District
9 months Tulare $25,000
Healthy Start Expansion — To develop sustainability
of a Healthy Start program in order to expand mental
health case management and violence prevention
in Lindsay.

Link-Care Foundation, The
6 months San Joaquin $5,070
Link Care Center — To address mental health needs
through faith-based organizations in Fresno County.

Loaves & Fishes Family Kitchen
12 months Santa Clara $25,000
Planning and Building Capacity for Expanded Services —
To support a strategic planning process that will build
organizational capacity to provide food to an
increased number of homeless and very low-income
individuals in East San Jose.

Local Economic Assistance Inc.
6 months Alameda $25,000
The Elders Project — To improve health by elevating
the role of caregivers by improving training, caregiver
support and quality of care for elders and their families
in Oakland.

Local Initiative Health Authority for Los Angeles County
24 months Los Angeles $528,523
Achieving Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate
Services — To help institutionalize culturally and
linguistically appropriate services throughout a large
public managed care organization and its affiliates in
Los Angeles County.

Long Beach Memorial Medical Center
36 months Los Angeles $450,000
Long Beach Alliance for Children with Asthma —
To establish a program for the Community Action to
Fight Asthma initiative to reduce indoor and outdoor
environmental asthma triggers among school-age
children with asthma in Long Beach.

Long Term Care Services of Ventura County, Inc.
36 months Ventura $200,000
Latino Initiative — To develop organizational
capacity to provide culturally and linguistically
competent ombudsman services to elderly Latinos
and their caregivers that face long-term care issues
in Ventura County.

Los Angeles ACORN
24 months Los Angeles $248,200
Welfare Advocacy for Child Care Providers —
To expand programs that address the health needs of
family-based child care providers among an emerging
welfare-to-work population in the communities of
Central and South Los Angeles.

Los Angeles Alliance for a New Economy
24 months Los Angeles $900,000
Displaced Worker Relief Program — To provide
emergency assistance and support services to tourism
workers who have been unemployed or had their
work hours reduced as a result of the September 11
terrorist attacks.

Los Angeles Brotherhood Crusade
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Los Angeles Coalition to End Hunger and Homelessness
12 months Los Angeles $157,850
Tools for a Fair Share — To revise and expand a
guide to welfare, health and support services in
order to increase access to county and community
resources for low-income, indigent and special
needs populations in Los Angeles County.

Los Angeles Commission on Assaults Against Women
24 months Los Angeles $309,151
Capacity Building Project — To improve organizational
capacity to address the physical and mental health
needs of underserved domestic violence and sexual
assault survivors in Los Angeles.

Los Angeles County Community Development
Foundation, The
12 months Los Angeles $147,210
Youth Diabetes Pilot Program — To support the
inception of a youth-driven model of grass roots
leadership and health advocacy focused on promoting
diabetes awareness and prevention for at-risk
residents of the Carmelitos housing development
in Long Beach.

Los Angeles Eye Institute, The
24 months Los Angeles $987,562
Demonstration Project and Capacity Building —
To support a demonstration project to treat
diabetes-related eye care problems, and to continue
the development of a vision care center for underserved
residents of South Central Los Angeles.

Los Angeles Retarded Citizens' Foundation
8 months Los Angeles $25,000
New Residential Facilities Model Project — To support
the transition to a new model for providing services,
which will improve the health and independence of
developmentally disabled adults in northern
Los Angeles County.

Los Angeles Unified School District
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Facilitation for Individualized Education Plan Meetings —
To increase the effectiveness of a plan for children
with special needs by facilitating increased communication
and trust between parents and staff in the Los Angeles
Unified School District.



Los Angeles Unified School District
12 months Los Angeles $600,000
Children's Health Access and Medi-Cal Program —
To make health insurance coverage rates more affordable
for low-income uninsured children and families by
supporting the development and implementation of
school-based outreach,enrollment and retention strategies
in targeted Los Angeles Unified School District sites in
East, Southeast and South Central Los Angeles.

Los Angeles United Methodist Urban Foundation, The
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Strategies for Urban Community Health Evaluation —
To evaluate an asset-based community development
methodology applied to a faith-based initiative that
will improve the health and well-being of Los Angeles
residents in low-income, underserved neighborhoods.

Los Angeles Women's Foundation
12 months Los Angeles $35,000
Infrastructure Planning — To support business and
financial planning to strengthen organizational
infrastructure to allow the foundation to continue
and improve programs to advance the health and
well-being of women in Los Angeles.

Los Angeles Women's Foundation
16 months Los Angeles $10,000
Regranting Program for Cervical Cancer Outreach —
To conduct a comprehensive outreach and education
campaign for high-risk, underserved women of color
in order to increase awareness of the importance of
Pap tests in the early detection of cervical cancer, and
to increase the number of screenings and treatment
services provided in Los Angeles County.

Loving Your Disabled Child
12 months Los Angeles $25,000
Strategic Planning and Capacity Building — To increase
the organizational capacity of the organization to better
serve children and adults with disabilities and their
families who live in South Central Los Angeles.

Lucile Packard Foundation for Children's Health
12 months Bay Area $25,000
Pediatric Palliative Care — To support the
development of a program to provide end-of-life
care for children and their families in the Bay Area.

M.A.C.T. Health Board, Inc.
8 months Tuolumne $20,750
Facility Expansion — To increase health care access to
Native American patients in Tuolumne and Mariposa
counties by supporting clinic and mental lab expansion.

M.E.N.D.
24 months Los Angeles $87,000
Home Visitation Case Management Program —
To combine in-home, nurse-led disease and behavior
modification education, with ongoing intensive clinical
treatment for medically indigent people of color who
suffer from diabetes and hypertension in northeastern
San Fernando Valley.

Madera County Department of Mental Health
6 months Fresno/Madera $25,000
Towne Hall Forum on Alcohol and Drug Abuse —
To support a televised forum that addresses the
impact of drugs and alcohol on Central Valley families
and provides information about available services in
the San Joaquin Valley.

Madison Middle School
24 months Los Angeles $112,000
Madison Community Collaborative — To enable a
school-based program to better address health-related
issues that cause low attendance rates among
low-income students in two elementary schools in
North Hollywood and Van Nuys.

Manila Community Service District
12 months Humboldt $25,000
Manila Teenship Resource Center Project — To support
a planning process that will result in the development
of health education and service programs for youth in
an isolated community in Humboldt County.

Many Mansions
36 months Ventura $524,500
HEALTHMatters — To develop the capacity of a free
clinic to deliver expanded and improved health-related
services and programs to low-income residents in
eastern Ventura County.

Mar Vista Institute, The
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Health Center Strategic Planning — To support a
strategic planning process to develop a health center
within a new family and child center, that serves the
low-income, primarily Latino, residents of the
Mar Vista area of West Los Angeles.

Marin Community Foundation
12 months Marin $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Marjaree Mason Center
12 months Fresno $50,000
Case Management — To support the hiring of a case
manager for the PAR/ESCAPE program, which offers
shelter and services for women leaving prostitution,
and the placement of two Jesuit volunteers to provide
case management and rural outreach to women and
children that are victims of domestic violence.

Martin A. Paley
3 months Statewide $25,000
Healthy Aging Priority Development — To develop
grant-making priorities that assist vulnerable elders
through implementation of and participation in
convenings and interviews statewide.

Matrix Institute on Addictions
6 months Statewide $10,000
Journal of Drug Issues Special Issue — To support
the publication of a special journal that focuses on
collaborations among California-based substance
abuse researchers and practitioners.

MAZON: A Jewish Response to Hunger
24 months Statewide $1,400,000
California Emergency Food Assistance and Advocacy
Program — To provide statewide emergency food
assistance, outreach on eligibility for income and food
assistance programs and advocacy support to low-wage
and immigrant workers laid-off as a result of the
September 11 tragedy and economic downturn.
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work forcecreating a more diverse

L.A. Care Health Plan 

To help support the Achieving
Culturally and Linguistically
Appropriate Services program, for
the L.A. Care Health Plan, The
California Endowment made a
two-year, $528,523 grant in 2002
to help institutionalize culturally
and linguistically appropriate
services at L.A. Care Health
Plan, a large, publicly-managed
care organization in Los Angeles
County.
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L.A. Care Health Plan is Los Angeles County’s Local
Initiative for Medi-Cal managed care. It is the largest
public health maintenance organization (HMO) in the
country, serving more than 800,000 Los Angeles County
residents who participate in the Medi-Cal, Healthy
Families, CaliforniaKids and AIM programs. More than
50 percent of the members prefer speaking in a language
other than English.

Because of the size, complexity and diversity of the coun-
ty, L.A. Care uses a structure in which it uses a network of
health care organizations to provide care for its Medi-Cal
members.Of its nearly 10,000 providers, approximately 28
percent speak Spanish, 6.7 percent speak Chinese, 2.9
percent Armenian, 2 percent Vietnamese, 1.6 percent
Russian and .4 percent Khmer, spoken in Cambodia.

The California Endowment’s grant is used to support
several worthwhile projects at L.A. Care, including an
organizational assessment, the development of a
curriculum for health care administrators and providers,
and the translation of documents into nine threshold
languages. These features are being posted on a web site
and may be downloaded free of charge. Staff members
are also trained on the skills, ethics and knowledge
involved in medical translation.

The curriculum and documents will be posted to
the L.A. Care web site and will be available for
download free of charge.

The Children’s Clinic and The Chinatown Service Center
are two of L.A. Care’s providers.

background

“Do you speak English?” is a question that
many patients waiting at the Chinatown
Service Center have faced at other clinics
around Los Angeles. Like many others in the
waiting room, Pan Hui Zhong knows enough
English to answer,“No.” 

Located in the heart of Los Angeles’s
Chinatown, the clinic helps patients
overcome language barriers to health care
because it provides language translation in
five different Chinese dialects, as well as
Vietnamese and Spanish.

“I come here one hour by bus from Walnut
because they can speak Mandarin,” says
Zhong through an interpreter/nurse, Lai
Leong. “Otherwise I cannot go by myself to
the doctors.”

“This place is convenient to me.”

The same sentiment is echoed by the
Chinchilla family, who wait at The Children’s
Clinic in Long Beach, amid the hustle
and bustle of a typical Friday morning.



Dinora Chinchilla has brought 9-year-old
Debra in for a follow-up to stomach
surgery. Alejandra, Debra’s precocious 12-
year-old sister, accompanies her sister for
moral support.

“Here, I like being able to communicate with
the medical provider and knowing what the
problems are going on with my kids,”
Dinora says through an interpreter. “At
other clinics, I would never understand the
medical plan of treatment because I couldn’t
ask questions of my doctor.”

“But it has gotten a lot easier with the help
of this clinic’s staff.” 

The breakdown of the language barrier is
proven a short time later when Debra sees
Dr. Rosette Yson. Although Yson is a Filipino
American, she speaks in Spanish to Dinora
and English to the girls. She sees that
Debra’s stomach scars are healing nicely,
but becomes concerned when Debra
informs her of a tightness she gets
sometimes in her chest.

When Yson becomes a little unsure of how
to interpret “heart palpitations” for Dinora,
she calls in an interpreter to make sure Mrs.
Chinchilla understands completely and
knows to schedule a follow-up exam for
Debra’s heart rhythms.

One of the front desk clerks, Daisy Duarte,
says there are staff members who can speak
the predominant languages of their patients,
especially Spanish and Khmer.

Some of the clinic’s staff recently
underwent training to learn about various
cultural practices.

“We learned a lot about the cultures that
we see here. For example, some of the
Cambodians wouldn’t look at their doctors
in the eyes when they were being talked to,
and the misconception was that the
Cambodian families were not paying
attention,” Duarte explains. “We learned
that it was a status or hierarchy issue. In the
Cambodian culture, it’s rude to look at
someone in the eye if they are above you in
class or status.”

Executive Director Dr. Elisa A. Nicholas says
her clinic tries to be a model for other com-
munity clinics.

“The Children’s Clinic is a microcosm of
how our community should work,” she
notes. “My background is in international
health, so I like to think of this clinic as
providing international health on a local level.”
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MCC-SF Foundation
6 months San Francisco $11,900
Kitchen Renovation Project — To renovate a facility
used to prepare 350 meals per week for homeless
individuals in San Francisco.

Mendocino County Community Foundation
12 months Mendocino $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Mental Health Advocacy Services, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Mental Health Advocacy — To support the provision
of legal services and advocacy for people with mental
and developmental disabilities, in order to increase
access to government benefits and mental health care.

Mentorships, Inc.
12 months San Diego $25,000
Health Risk Assessment Project — To pilot a health
assessment tool for first-time juvenile offenders in
San Diego, identify their health and psychosocial
issues and provide appropriate referrals.

Merced Localink, Inc.
6 months Merced $25,000
Merced County Fatherhood Coalition — To strengthen
and expand a Merced County program that increases
awareness of local resources and parenting education
for young fathers that are experiencing stress and are at
risk of abusing or neglecting their children

Mercy Hospital Foundation, Merced
36 months Merced $450,000
Merced/Mariposa County Asthma Coalition —
To establish an asthma coalition which will participate
in the Community Action to Fight Asthma Initiative
aimed at reducing indoor and outdoor environmental
asthma triggers among Latino, African American
and Hmong school-age children with asthma in
Merced County.

Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund
6 months Statewide $32,087
Latino Children Health Report Card — To support
the publication and dissemination of a report to
governmental entities and community-based organizations
that provide key demographic information on the social
and health indicators that impact the health of Latino
children in California.

Mid-Bay Emergency Food & Referral Center
7 months Monterey $25,000
Food Referral Center — To support the infrastructure
and fund development capabilities of an organization
that provides food to underserved, marginalized
residents in Monterey County.

Middletown Senior Citizens, Inc.
12 months Lake $13,635
Senior Education and Prevention — To provide health
education and prevention information to low-income,
underserved seniors in the Middletown area of
Lake County.

Midwest Association of Farmworker Organizations
6 months Statewide $10,000
2002 National Farmworker Conference — To support
a conference that facilitates communication among
federal and state agencies, advocacy organizations and
the business community about strategies aimed at
improving services for farm workers.

Patricia Mintz
5 months Statewide $40,000
Agricultural Worker Program Development —
To identify and analyze program components,
develop work plans and determine the feasibility of
the agricultural worker program process.

Monterey County Ombudsman, Inc.
6 months Monterey $25,000
Ombudsman Comprehensive Marketing Program —
To enable the Ombudsman program to better inform
the public about its services in order to increase the
utilization of services by residents of long-term care
facilities and their families.

Most Holy Redeemer Catholic Church
12 months San Francisco $15,000
HIV/AIDS Client Outreach,Assistance and Support —
To support the expansion of in-home client assistance
projects and professionally facilitated workshops and
outreach programs for HIV/AIDS patients, age 50 and
older, in the Bay Area.

Motivational Educational Entertainment
12 months Statewide $256,050
Trends Research On Black Youth Sexuality and the
Media — To support the participation of California
residents in a national qualitative study of African
American urban youth, regarding sexual health
issues, to create more effective public health com-
munication strategies for adolescent populations.

Mount Saint Mary's College
10 month Los Angeles $10,000
L.A.Community Conference — To support a conference
that will explore serious mental health issues, including
emotional trauma, that impact the health of underserved
communities in Los Angeles.

Mountain Valleys Health Centers, Inc.
24 months Siskiyou/Modoc/Shasta/Lassen $358,512
Stabilizing Rural Health Care — To stabilize and
improve the rural health care delivery system for
underserved residents of Siskiyou, Modoc, Lassen
and Shasta counties by consolidating smaller
health care sites into one community-based clinic.

Mt. Baldy United Way
12 months Riverside $150,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Mt. San Antonio College
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Health Care Interpreting Program — To launch a
program that will certify culturally competent health
care interpreters to provide medical interpretation
services to underserved residents of Los Angeles.
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Mt. Shasta Medi-Cal Clinic, Inc.
6 months Siskiyou/Shasta $15,000
Planning for Dental Service Provision — To plan a
project that will bring essential dental health services
to underserved residents of Siskiyou County.

Napa Valley Aids Project
24 months Napa $300,000
Agricultores con Bienestar en el Campo — To provide
culturally and linguistically appropriate substance
abuse, mental health and HIV/AIDS education and
services to agricultural workers in Napa Valley.

Napa Valley Vintners Community Health Center
36 months Napa $775,430
One-Stop Community Health Center — To expand
and enhance service capacity through the construction
of a new building where four health organizations will
be collocated, to improve the health status of
low-income residents of Napa County.

National Asian Pacific American Families Against
Substance Abuse
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Capacity Building Demonstration Project — To support
a pilot project that will provide an individually designed,
culturally competent technical assistance and training
program that will increase the capacity of new and
emerging community-based organizations serving Asian
Pacific Islanders in California.

National Association of County and City Health Officials
6 months Statewide $25,000
Symposium Planning — To support a planning
meeting to finalize the goals and objectives of a
health symposium, clarify the expected outcomes
and products, identify a plan for follow-up action
and coordinate logistics.

National Association of Latino Elected and
Appointed Officials NALEO Educational Fund
36 months Statewide $481,367
California Policy Institutes on Health — To provide
intensive education seminars for Latino-elected and
appointed officials to improve their knowledge of
health issues and policy opportunities throughout key
regions of California.

National Black Gay and Lesbian Leadership
Forum, Inc.
6 months Statewide $5,000
Oakland Summit — To support a summit being held in
Oakland to exchange information, build skills, network
and strategize to find ways to improve the health of
and end discrimination and violence against lesbian,
gay, bisexual and transgender people.

National Conference for Community and Justice -
L.A. Region, The
24 months Los Angeles/Orange $205,850

San Bernardino/Riverside
Community/Interfaith 911 Dialogue Initiative —
To support interfaith and intercultural community
dialogues in Southern California to reduce anti-Arab
and anti-Muslim biases and hate-motivated behaviors
that have increased in the wake of recent terrorism.

National Conference for Community and Justice
- Orange County Region, The
24 months Orange $100,000
Community Cousins Program — To promote tolerance
and the elimination of racial and religious biases by
facilitating friendships and promoting mutual
understanding among people of all ethnicities and
religions in Orange County.

National Council on Crime and Delinquency
Research Center
24 months Bay Area $154,600
Cultural Competence in Asian Pacific Islander Youth
Programs — To identify effective qualities of cultural
competence of programs that provide physical health,
mental health and social services to Asian Pacific
Islander youth in the Bay Area.

National Educational Telecommunications Association
12 months Statewide $500,000
Pulse - Insights into Healthy Families — To create a
news magazine television series that will inform and
educate Californians on how to raise healthy families.

National Farm Workers Service Center, Inc.
12 months Fresno $500,000
Casa San Miguel Farmworker Health and Housing
Project — To improve the health and living conditions
of farm worker residents of the condemned and toxic
Tall Trees Mobile Home Park in southwest Fresno.

National Health Foundation
4 months Orange/Santa Barbara $17,500

Ventura/Riverside
CHAMP (Children's Health Access and Medi-Cal
Project) — To support the reproduction of materials
that will be used to educate health care advocates and out-
reach workers about health coverage programs for under-
served children and pregnant women in California.

National Immigrant Legal Support Center
24 months Statewide $1,670,000
California Immigrant Welfare Collaborative —
To provide advocacy, technical assistance, community
outreach and education on immigrant-related health
coverage and access issues to community-based
organizations, providers, policymakers and other
stakeholders in California, and to develop a long-term
strategy to expand health coverage for children in
immigrant families.

National Indian Justice Center, Inc.
6 months Statewide $25,000
For All My Relations — To support a conference
on California Indian Families which will provide
participants with the tools to protect and enhance
health and well-being by addressing issues like
poverty, access to care and health disparities
among California Indians.

National Medical Association Comprehensive
Health Center, Inc.
12 months San Diego $50,000
Strategic Planning — To complete a strategic plan in
order to improve the operation of a health center
in Southeast San Diego and improve the quality of
services provided to its patients.

National Medical Fellowships, Inc.
36 months Statewide $423,990
California Community Service Scholarship Program —
To provide underrepresented minority medical
students in California with financial and planning
support to help complete their medical education
and choose careers based on their commitment to
California's underserved populations and communities.
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National Multiple Sclerosis Society - Mountain
Valley Chapter
6 months Central California $15,220
Technology and Staff Development — To increase
organizational capacity and effectiveness in providing
education and support to people with multiple sclerosis
in Northern and Central California.

National Organization for Renal Disease
13 months Los Angeles $25,000
Awareness, Prevention, Education, and Research
Program — To provide current preventative and critical
medical information to African American and Latino
populations at high risk for renal disease in minority
areas in Los Angeles and Pasadena.

National Organizers Alliance
6 months Statewide $5,000
Gathering V — To support participation of California
organizers attending a conference in Sonoma that
concerns community organizing issues.

National Victim Center, The
6 months Southern California $10,000
Training Institute for Southern California-Area Crime
Victim Service Providers — To support a training
program for crime victim service providers, to better
enable them to meet the mental and physical health
needs of victims of rape, assault, domestic violence
and other violent crimes in Southern California.

National Women's Health Network, Inc.
12 months Statewide $24,400
Outreach to California Women — To address the
health needs of women in California by exploring
collaborations among national and local groups that
lead to increased discussion, awareness and action
on health issues vital to women.

Neighborhood Funders Group, Inc.
7 months Statewide $15,000
Annual Conference — To support an annual conference
designed to strengthen the capacity of philanthropic
organizations that support improvements in the
economic, social, physical and mental health of
underserved communities in California.

Neighborhood Fundraising Network
6 months San Diego $19,540
Strategic Planning — To support a six-month strategic,
operational and fundraising planning process for an
organization that provides technical assistance and
hands-on capacity and training workshops to minority-led
nonprofit agencies that provide health-related
programs and services in San Diego.

Neighborhood House Association
48 months San Diego $400,000
San Diego Food Bank — To support the relocation
of a food bank and its efforts to launch a capital
campaign to build a permanent facility in order to
more effectively provide food to the county's
low-income population.

Neighborhood Legal Services of Los Angeles County
36 months Los Angeles $2,500,000
VIDA Pilot — To improve health care access for
uninsured low-income San Fernando and San
Gabriel Valley residents that educates and enables
them to participate in health care policy and
decision-making efforts.

New Conservatory, The
24 months Alameda/Stanislaus/Marin $70,000

San Francisco/San Matero/Contra Costa
Nevada/El Dorado

The Other Side of the Closet - Tolerance Education
for Youth — To expand a pilot tolerance education
program for youth to additional schools in
Northern California.

New Directions, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Transitional Housing for Veterans — To support a full
continuum of care and support services for homeless
veterans in Los Angeles.

New Economics for Women
6 months Los Angeles $151,000
Prosperity Health Center for Women and Families —
To conduct a planning process for the implementation
and sustainability of a health clinic and wellness center
in the Pico-Union area of Los Angeles.

New York University School of Medicine
18 months Statewide $663,823
Remote Simultaneous Medical Interpretation–Medical
Outcomes and Time-Motion Study — To evaluate the
impact of remote simultaneous medical interpretation
of medical outcomes, cost-effectiveness and
patient comprehension.

Nhan Hoa Comprehensive Health Care Clinic, Inc.
36 months Orange $351,600
Improving the Diagnosis and Management of Diabetes
for Vietnamese — To implement community-based
educational and outreach activities to improve a type
two diabetes continuum of care for Vietnamese residents
living in Orange County.

NorCal Center on Deafness, Inc.
6 months Statewide $15,000
Tuition for Deaf and Hard-of Hearing Youth —
To provide support for deaf and hard-of-hearing youths to
attend a week-long residential summer program that
offers a myriad of health, recreational and educational
activities and workshops, including sessions on drug
and alcohol prevention, self-defense, health and safety.

North Carolina Foundation for Advanced Health
Programs, Inc.
6 months Statewide $10,000
Planning for the Violence Against Women Series —
To support a planning project for an educational series
that addresses the public safety and public health costs
of violence against women that will provide individuals
and families with the awareness, vocabulary and tools
for ending violence.

North Coast Clinics Network
12 months Humboldt $50,000
Dental Collaborative — To support a partnership
between dental providers, the Humboldt County
Dental Society and the Humboldt County Public
Health Department to ensure that all children in
Humboldt County receive therapeutic dental care.

North Coast Environmental Center
12 months Humboldt $20,000
Capital Campaign — To support a project to
rebuild office space that will continue addressing
environmental health and justice issues in
Humboldt County.
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North County Health Project Incorporated
6 months San Diego $25,000
Feasibility of Health Center Relocation — To conduct
a feasibility study on the relocation of a health center
to determine how much the relocation will improve
health care access for low-income, underserved
residents of Oceanside.

North County Health Project Incorporated
24 months San Diego $500,000
Projecto Salud a su Alcance — To support a program
that provides primary health care and health education
and outreach services to agricultural workers and their
families in north inland San Diego County.

North Valley Community Foundation
36 months Glenn $249,205
Glenn Communities Working Together Asset-Based
Community Development Project — To develop a
community-based action plan that focuses on the
assets of the entire community to improve the overall
health of Glenn County residents.

North Valley Community Foundation
12 months Butte/Glenn/Tehama $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Northeast Community Clinic
7 months San Gabriel Valley $25,000
Relocation and Expansion Plan — To develop a
relocation and service expansion plan that will
include dental care education and services for
underserved, low-income South Pasadena residents.

Northern California Grantmakers
6 months Statewide $25,000
Organizational Strategic Planning — To improve health
by supporting an organizational strategic planning
process and an internal upgrade of systems to further
enhance the effectiveness of health-related philanthropy
in California.

Northern California Grantmakers
6 months Statewide $25,000
Conference Implementation and Evaluation —
To support and evaluate a national conference
on how funders and policymakers can effectively
respond to the health, social, economic and
political needs of underserved immigrant families
in California.

Northern Sierra Rural Health Network, Inc.
6 months Nevada/Trinity/Sierra/Plumas $10,000

Siskiyou/Lassen/Shasta/Modoc
Wellness Guide Project - Outreach, Training, and
Distribution — To distribute a health and human services
guide to the northern,rural California counties of Modoc,
Shasta, Lassen, Siskiyou, Nevada, Plumas, Sierra and Trinity.

Nunn Consulting, Inc.
5 months Statewide $43,928
Workforce Diversity Convening — To support the
coordination of a convening on work force diversity in
health care.

Oakland Private Industry Council, Inc.
6 months Alameda $25,000
Family Independence Initiative — To identify health
indicators and outcomes of a program that encourages
healthy behavior and decision-making in low-income
and immigrant individuals and families in
Alameda County.

Oceanside Educational Foundation
11 months San Diego $15,000
Adelante Mujer Conference — To address the
disproportionate drop-out rate among Latinas and
its impact on health and health outcomes through
a conference targeting girls in San Diego County.

Okizu Foundation
13 months Northern California $25,000
Special and Important Brothers and Sister Evaluation —
To provide a challenge grant for a full-scale evaluation
of a program designed to address the emotional,
psycho-social and mental health needs of children
with siblings who suffer from cancer.

Omega Boys Club of San Francisco
6 months Los Angeles $23,500
Feasibility and Planning for Street Soldiers — To conduct
a feasibility study for reintroducing an innovative radio
program that addresses youth violence in the
Los Angeles area.

Omega Educational Foundation
6 months Los Angeles $5,000
Youth Leadership Conference — To support a conference
concerning personal development and health issues for
African American male youths in Los Angeles.

Oomiak Foundation, Inc.
12 months Humboldt $20,000
Access to Healthcare — To provide assistance to families
who must travel outside of Humboldt County to
obtain necessary medical treatment for their children.

OPARC
12 months San Bernardino $300,000

Los Angeles
Capital Expansion — To support capacity building
efforts for a program which provides quality health
services to developmentally disabled adults in western
San Bernardino and eastern Los Angeles counties.

Open Door Community Health Centers
6 months Humboldt $25,000
Electrical Generator — To purchase emergency medical
equipment which enables a community clinic to
maintain service delivery during emergency situations
in Humboldt County.

Open Gate Ministries, Inc., The
12 months Tulare $15,000
Emergency Services — To provide emergency food,
shelter and other forms of direct assistance to
individuals and families in northern Tulare County.

Operation Safe House, Inc.
24 months Riverside $469,742
Transitional Housing Program for Homeless and
Disenfranchised Older Youth — To support the renovation
of two apartment complexes and the development of a
transitional living program with an on-site health and
resource center for homeless youth in Riverside and San
Bernardino counties.
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Operation Samahan, Inc.
6 months San Diego $25,000
Planning for Clinic Expansion — To develop a feasibility
and business plan to expand social and health services
through the construction of a new facility and expansion
of clinical services for low-income communities of color
in National City.

Operation Samahan, Inc.
12 months San Diego $10,000
Increasing Access to Care — To increase comprehensive
primary care access for Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders in San Diego County.

Orange County Community Foundation
12 months Orange $200,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Organizacion en California de Lideres
Campesinas, Inc.
36 months Statewide $904,089
Farmworker Women's Health Promotion and
Leadership Program — To enhance and strengthen
organizational capacity to ensure long-term stability,
and to support the establishment of a leadership
development program on women's health issues for
Latina farm workers, statewide.

Organizacion en California de Lideres
Campesinas, Inc.
2 months Los Angeles $3,000
Summer Youth Institute for Health Leadership —
To provide intensive youth training on health issues
affecting Latina teens from farm worker families in
the Santa Cruz, Merced, Riverside, Ventura, Fresno
and Madera counties.

Orion Academy
12 months Bay Area $25,000
Education Programs — To support education and
skills training for youth with neurocognitive disorders
in the Bay Area in order to improve their social
functioning and overall health and well-being.

Our Family, Inc.
24 months Napa $420,000
The Wolfe Center — To support the inception of an
intensive outpatient, substance abuse treatment program
for at-risk youth and their families in Napa County.

Pacific Center for Human Growth, The
24 months Alameda/Contra Costa $225,000
Circle of Care — To link peer support groups to mental
health services and an HIV outreach program of a
community services center for lesbian, gay, bisexual
and transgender communities in the East Bay.

Pacific Pride Foundation, Inc., The
36 months Santa Babara $440,000
Latino HIV/AIDS Outreach Program — To implement
a comprehensive HIV/AIDS outreach prevention and
education campaign targeting Latinos in northern
Santa Barbara County.

Padres Contra El Cancer
9 months Los Angeles $25,000
Social Resources for Latino Children with Cancer and
Their Families — To support the development of a
needs assessment and a strategic plan for an organization
that provides support and educational services to Latino
children with cancer and their families

Padres De Familia Por Un Futuro Mejor
12 months Los Angeles $10,000
Health Education — To support health education,
prenatal care and parenting classes and instruction to
low-income, Spanish-speaking immigrant women in
the San Fernando Valley.

Pajaro Valley Unified School District
24 months Santa Cruz/Monterey $500,000
Migrant Dental Program — To expand dental education
and dental care to migrant school children in Pajaro.

Pangea Foundation
24 months San Diego $200,000
Abilities Network — To increase the capacity of
community-based organizations to provide access to
health information and community-based resources
through web-based assistive technology for persons
with disabilities in San Diego County.

Para Los Ninos
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Child Development and Family Services — To provide
positive educational opportunities to improve the
well-being of children living in poverty in central, east,
and south Los Angeles County.

Parlier Unified School District
6 months Fresno $25,000
Teen Pregnancy Prevention Conference — To support a
conference that will address teen pregnancy issues and
provide educational health information to teens in Parlier.

Partners For Youth Vision, Inc.
36 months Tulare $300,621
Youth Drop-In Center Project — To establish a drop-in
center for homeless youth in Tulare County that will
provide comprehensive services including health, mental
health and social services.

Partners In Care Foundation, Inc.
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Bridge Funding for Senior Health Programs — To provide
bridge funding to enable two organizations that provide
senior care in the Santa Clarita and Antelope valleys to
become self-sufficient.

Pasadena Educational Foundation
36 months Los Angeles $561,818
Fami ly  Centers Capacity  Bui ld ing Project  —
To achieve greater sustainability of five school-based
family resource centers through leadership development,
staff training and the use of technology to ensure
continued, comprehensive health and social services for
children and families in impoverished areas of Pasadena.

Pasadena Foundation
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Pediatric and Family Medical Center
18 months Los Angeles $624,150
Mental Health Program Planning and Facility
Development — To support planning activities and
facility development to enhance mental health services
for low-income and uninsured residents of downtown
and South Central Los Angeles.
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Peninsula Community Foundation
12 months San Mateo $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

People Assisting the Homeless
24 months Los Angeles $300,000
PATHHealth Clinic — To facilitate centralized access
to a variety of health resources for the homeless
community in Los Angeles.

People Skills International Foundation Incorporated
7 months San Diego $25,000
Our Place Center — To address issues of physical,
emotional and sexual abuse aimed at preventing
violence and abuse, and to improve the mental and
physical health of children and youth in child
protective services, foster homes or group
homes in the San Diego area.

Perspectives of Differences Diversity Training and
Consultation for Health Professionals
4 months Los Angeles $21,786
Cultural Competency Workshops — To conduct
workshops that support The California Endowment's
Work Force Program grantees.

Pesticide Action Network North America Regional Center
24 months Statewide $388,000
Healthy Schools Campaign — To reduce children's
exposure to toxic pesticides in schools, through technical
assistance and support of community-based advocacy
activities throughout California.

Philanthropic Ventures Foundation
6 months Contra Costa/Sonoma/Napa $25,000
Juvenile Judges Program — To expand a program that
serves the critical needs of children involved in the
dependency (such as foster care) and delinquency
areas of the juvenile court system in Contra Costa,
Napa and Sonoma counties.

Philanthropic Ventures Foundation
6 months Bay Area $25,000
Second Annual Young Women's Health Conference —
To provide high school girls with the opportunity
to explore health issues that disproportionately
impact young women, including eating disorders
and domestic violence.

Philanthropic Ventures Foundation
12 months Bay Area $25,000
Juvenile Judges Program — To serve the critical needs
of children involved in the juvenile court system in
the Bay Area.

Phillips Graduate Institute
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Latino Family Therapy Program — To provide child
and family counseling and parent education services to
predominantly Latino communities throughout the
San Fernando Valley.

Planned Parenthood Golden Gate
24 months Alameda $500,000
WomenFirst — To implement a case management
program that will link and integrate Planned
Parenthood Golden Gate services with the community
resources of collocated social service agencies and
other community providers in order to improve
health outcomes for African American women in
Alameda County.

Plumas Rural Services, Inc.
24 months Plumas $302,786
Senior Connections Project — To provide support
services that promote healthy aging among underserved
senior residents of rural Plumas County.

PolicyLink
12 months Statewide $430,451
Place-Based Programs to Reduce Health Disparities —
To conduct specific research projects and host con-
venings to develop a long-term framework and funding
strategies to reduce health disparities in California.

PolicyLink
36 months Statewide $570,000
Community Action to Fight Asthma - Policy and
Advocacy Program — To build consensus among asthma
stakeholders on a California asthma policy agenda, and
to guide the policy, advocacy and communication
activities of regional technical assistance providers.

Porterville Gleaning Seniors, Inc.
6 months Tulare $12,500
Capacity Building — To develop a comprehensive
strategic plan for an organization that provides food
distribution services to the growing senior population
of southern Tulare County.

Poverello House
8 months Fresno $10,525
Tuberculosis Reduction in Homeless Shelters —
To provide materials that will reduce the risk of
Tuberculosis transmission among the homeless in Fresno.

Poverello House
12 months Fresno $30,000
Naomi's House — To support the inception and
operations of a short-term shelter in the Fresno area
for homeless women who are not eligible or ready to
enter long-term rehabilitation programs.

Bob Prentice, Ph.D.
12 months Statewide $30,000
Childhood Asthma Plan Development — To develop
a concept paper, plan a request for proposals and
identify a technical assistance resource to support
grantee activities.

Prescott-Joseph Center for Community
Enhancement, Inc.
12 months Alameda $20,000
Healing and Arts Center — To improve the mental
health of West Oakland residents, promote community
member awareness of self and others, increase abilities
to cope with stress and depression and enhance cognitive
ability through the use of art therapy and education.

President-Board of Trustees Santa Clara College
15 months Statewide $25,000
Health Access Fellow — To provide support for a
health access fellow to work with injured low-wage
workers in helping them access available health care while
documenting gaps in services in the Santa Clara Valley.

Prevention Institute
6 months San Francisco $25,000
Obesity Prevention in Children — To support an
initiative to improve the health of children in
California through obesity prevention that supports
eating well and physical activities.
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Project Peacemakers, Inc.
18 months Los Angeles $154,600
Comprehensive Domestic Violence Intervention and
Prevention — To support relocation activities and
capacity-building efforts in order to better serve
low-income, domestic violence victims in South
Central Los Angeles.

Protection and Advocacy, Inc.
6 months Sacramento/Los Angeles $25,000

Stanislaus/Alameda/Riverside
Mental Health Project Design — To support the
design of a project to improve the health of mentally
ill residents of board and care homes in California.

Proteus, Inc.
6 months Tulare $5,000
Farmworker Youth Leadership Conference — To support
a conference that addresses the behavioral health
risks facing migrant farm worker youth in Tulare, Kern,
Kings and Fresno counties.

Proyecto Pastoral
36 months Los Angeles $483,173
Violence Prevention Capacity Building Project —
To build organizational capacity to sustain an innovative
tattoo removal program that reduces violence and
provides greater positive opportunities for Latino
gang-involved youth in East Los Angeles.

Proyecto Pastoral
12 months Los Angeles $10,000
Gang Diversion Initiative — To support innovative
gang diversion efforts in Los Angeles to prevent high-risk
youth from engaging in gang activity.

Proyecto Pastoral
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Jobs for a Future — To support a program that provides
gang-impacted and at-risk youth in Los Angeles with
opportunities to obtain employment as a resource for
improving their health and well-being.

PSA Printing & Mailing
1 month Statewide $11,102
'Bounty of Food' Farmworker Health Task Force
Report — To support reproduction of an agricultural
worker health report that was initiated through the
Tomas Rivera Policy Institute.

Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc.
24 months San Diego $256,857
Reclaimed Hope Youth Wellness Center — To support
the expansion of mental health, violence prevention
and health promotion programs designed specifically
for low-income, underserved African American youth
and their families in the southeast area of the city of
San Diego.

Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc.
24 months Los Angeles $440,063
Worksite Wellness Project — To support strategic
planning and organizational development activities in order
to improve the health status of the working poor in central
Los Angeles.

Public Health Institute
6 months Statewide $100,491
The Status of Community Benefit in California - A
Statewide Review of Exemplary Practices and
Emerging Challenges — To document best practices
and emerging challenges faced by California's nonprofit
hospitals since the passage of Senate Bill 697.

Public Health Institute
6 months Central Valley $25,000
California Adolescent Health Collaborative: Central
Valley Outreach Initiative — To support a conference
and outreach activities that will disseminate findings to
the Central Valley on issues related to the health of
adolescents statewide.

Public Health Institute
24 months Statewide $12,000,000
Partnership for the Public's Health Initiative —
To support a statewide and local evaluation that measures
the impact of the initiative on concrete short-term and
intermediate outcomes regarding change in public health
systems, community capacity building, community health
and statewide and local policy change.

Public Health Institute
36 months Statewide $555,678
Community Action to Fight Asthma - Technical
Assistance — To provide technical assistance in asthma
coalition formation; design interventions; facilitate policy,
media development and implementation; disseminate
best practices; support data collection; and expand the
RAMP database, newsletter and Web site statewide.

Pueblo Y Salud, Inc.
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Strategic Planning for New Services and
Organizational Sustainability — To support a strategic
planning process that will reassess organizational
goals, and to plan future expanded health services for
the underserved residents of the northeast San
Fernando and Antelope valleys.

Radio Bilingue, Inc.
12 months Statewide $505,500
Farmworker Health Campaign — To support a
statewide, culturally and linguistically competent radio
campaign to educate Spanish- and Mixteco-speaking
agricultural workers on issues relating to health and
health care access.

Real Men Cook for Education
24 months Los Angeles $309,682
Prostate Cancer Outreach and Awareness —
To support full implementation of a pilot project that
conducts prostate cancer educational outreach and
awareness in the African American community in
Inglewood and surrounding neighborhoods.

Redwood Justice Fund
6 months Sonoma $21,000
Production and Distribution of Bilingual Educational
and Resource Materials — To support the production
and distribution of bilingual educational and resource
materials to victims of rape, domestic violence and
child abuse in underserved communities of
Sonoma County.

Redwoods Rural Health Center Inc.
9 months Humboldt $24,000
Strategic Planning — To provide funds for strategic
planning to help a primary care clinic to stabilize its
funding sources, streamline operations and improve
quality of care for underserved residents of Redway.

Refugee Women's Network, Inc.
8 months Southern California $25,000
Planning for Leadership and Community Organizing —
To support improvements in health through leadership
development among refugee and immigrant women in
Southern California.
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Reinaldo Galindo
9 months San Diego $100,000
Survey Instrument — To develop a survey
instrument/process on leadership development and
support on the basis of interviews/surveys of
community leaders.

Rescue The Children, Inc.
6 months Fresno $15,000
Capacity Building for Rescue the Children — To assist
an emergency children's shelter in Fresno to meet
licensing requirements in line with new state mandated
regulations for staff screening including physicals, 'live
scans' and to support staff training.

Research Foundation of State University of New York
8 months Statewide $42,012
Planning Process for a National Cultural Competence
Coalition — To support a planning process for the
creation of a national cultural competence coalition
based on the success of national conferences on quality
care for culturally diverse populations.

Rios Company, The
5 months Central Valley $100,000
Multicultural Marketing and Communications —
To provide marketing consulting services and connect
grantees to develop and implement a multicultural
marketing and communications campaign that will
increase the diversity of the nursing work force in the
Central Valley.

Riverside-San Bernardino County Indian Health, Inc.
36 months Riverside $695,363
Native American Family-Based Substance Abuse
Prevention Project — To support a demonstration
project to reduce adolescent substance abuse in
Riverside County by providing preventative education
and early intervention, education and training for
Native American children and their families.

Robert F. Kennedy Institute of Community and
Family Medicine
12 months Los Angeles/South $50,000
Promotora Training Program — To train community
health outreach workers to coordinate health screenings
and health education for low-income Latino immigrants in
Harbor City and Wilmington.

Robert R. McCormick Tribune Foundation
12 months San Bernardino/Riverside $50,000

Los Angeles/Orange/Ventura
Holiday Campaign — To support health-related
prevention and intervention programs and
emergency services to improve the health and
well-being of underserved children and youth living
in Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino
and Ventura counties.

Roderick Senior Citizens Center, Inc. and Hayfork
Senior Nutrition Center
12 months Trinity $10,000
Building Repairs and Operations — To repair the
facilities of a senior center that provides critical
nutritional services to isolated seniors in Trinity County.

Ronald McDonald House of San Francisco
8 months San Francisco $25,000
Capacity Expansion — To expand housing for families
of severely ill children receiving specialized care at
hospitals in San Francisco County.

Rose Resnick Lighthouse for the Blind and
Visually Impaired
18 months San Francisco $300,000
Seniors With Sensory Loss Project — To increase
participation of low-income seniors with hearing and
vision loss in community programs in San Francisco
through capacity building,peer support and individualized
advocacy training.

Rural Community Assistance Corporation
6 months Statewide $25,000
Rural Funders Collaborative — To support an effort
to expand financial and technical resources available to
improve the health and well-being of underserved, rural
communities in California.

Sacramento Children's Home
6 months Sacramento $10,000
Crisis Nursery and Respite Care Conference —
To support a national conference geared toward
stakeholders invested in the creation and maintenance
of quality respite and crisis nursery services.

Sacramento Children's Home
7 months Sacramento $25,000
Lemon Hill Circle Collaboration — To engage
community residents in developing a sustainability
plan for a comprehensive health program targeting
families in the Lemon Hill area of Sacramento.

Sacramento Loaves and Fishes
36 months Sacramento $391,324
Gaps in Health Advocacy Pilot Project — To link the
mentally disabled homeless in Sacramento to existing
county-funded mental health programs, and provide
mental health services for homeless individuals who
do not qualify for county programs.

Sacramento Regional Foundation
12 months Sacramento/Yolo $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Sacramento Urban Indian Health Project, Inc.
36 months Statewide $469,913
American Indian Infant and Child Community
Outreach Project — To provide health information for
American Indian families with infants and children, and
to increase the capacity of culturally competent home
visitors and American Indian clinics to improve infant
and child health outcomes in California.

Sacramento Valley Organizing Community
24 months Yolo/Sutter/Colusa $250,000
Agricultural Worker Health Program — To improve
the health status of agricultural workers in Colusa and
Sutter counties and the Sacramento Delta through
education, leadership development and enrollment in
publicly funded health care programs.

Safe Harbor Retreat
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Strategic Planning to Implement Safe Harbor's Mental
Health Training and Field Manual Project — To support
a strategic planning process resulting in an implementation
plan for a mental health project, including training and
fieldwork, within the Los Angeles County Department
of Mental Health.
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Saint Agnes' Medical Center
9 months Fresno $13,986
Conference on Divorce — To support a multilingual
conference on divorce that will address mental health
issues of adults and children in the Fresno area.

Saint Anselm's Cross-Cultural Community Center
15 months Orange $149,184
Tuberculosis Prevention Program — To develop a
community-based, culturally sensitive tuberculosis
prevention program for the Vietnamese population
and their health care providers in Orange County.

Saint Columba Episcopal Church
12 months Fresno $15,000
Capital Campaign — To support the construction of a
facility that will provide 12-step programs for alcoholism
and other addictions in Fresno and Clovis.

Saint Peters Community Adult Day Care Center
9 months Alameda $8,000
Movement Therapy for Seniors with Dementia —
To improve the health of seniors with dementia
through an innovative therapeutic movement program
for frail, low-income and minority seniors with
dementia in Alameda County.

Salud Para La Gente, Inc.
24 months Santa Cruz/Monterey $500,000
Agriculture Workers Health Alliance — To increase
the capacity to expand culturally appropriate access to
health care and related services to agricultural workers
and their families through community action, health
education and prevention initiatives in Santa Cruz and
northern Monterey counties.

Salvation Army - Oxnard
24 months Ventura $100,000
Parish Nurse Program — To provide preventive health
education and case management services to low-income
patients obtaining care through a medical and dental
clinic in Oxnard.

Salvation Army - Redding Corps Community
Center, The
6 months Shasta $11,000
Weaverville Fire Disaster Relief — To provide
assistance to victims of a wildfire in Shasta County.

Samaritan House
12 months San Mateo $350,000
Samaritan House Free Clinic — To improve access to
quality health and mental health services of low-income
and uninsured residents in San Mateo County by
providing a permanent home for a comprehensive
community clinic.

San Benito Health Foundation, Inc.
24 months San Benito $450,000
Chronic Disease Awareness Project — To support
the chronic disease program which will provide
culturally appropriate health education and health
services for agricultural workers and their families
in San Benito County.

San Bernardino County Department of Public Health
6 months San Bernardino $25,000
High Blood Pressure Prevention and Control
Demonstration Project — To plan a blood pressure
prevention project by gathering community resources,
collecting information, identifying best practices and
establishing resources for medical follow-up for San
Bernardino County residents.

San Diego Blood Bank Foundation
12 months San Diego $25,000
Disaster Readiness Project — To enhance and expand
organizational capacity for providing a safe and adequate
blood supply during large-scale medical emergencies to
San Diego and Southern California communities.

San Diego Business Healthcare Connection, Inc.
24 months San Diego $873,973
Business Healthcare Connection — To increase the
number of small employers offering health care coverage
and the number of low-income workers and their families
participating in and maintaining health care coverage
through the development of workplace education and
outreach strategies in San Diego.

San Diego Foundation, The
24 months San Diego $100,000
San Diego Lesbian and Gay Funding Partnership —
To support regranting to community-based organizations
dedicated to improving the health status of the lesbian,
gay, bisexual and transgender communities of San
Diego County.

San Diego Foundation, The
12 months San Diego $25,000
Call for Action - Refocusing, Reconnecting and
Recommitting with Youth — To support a countywide
youth forum to develop an action plan around youth
leadership, violence prevention and community
engagement in San Diego.

San Diego Foundation, The
12 months Imperial $200,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will benefit health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

San Diego Foundation, The
12 months Imperial $50,000
Border Health Education Network — To train and
educate health care providers, administrators and
policymakers to better address the health care needs
of Californians living in the U.S./Mexico border region.

San Diego Second Chance Program
36 months San Diego $388,154
Youth Breaking Barriers Program — To develop and
implement a program that provides mental health
and support services to underserved, low-income,
out-of-school youth in Southeast San Diego.

San Diego State University Foundation
36 months San Diego/Imperial $302,285
Nursing Student Recruitment and Retention —
To support the development of a recruitment and
retention program to address the nursing shortage
problem, and diversify the nursing work force in the
San Diego and Imperial Valley regions.

San Diego State University Foundation
14 months San Diego $87,400
College President's Forum on Underage Drinking —
To develop and implement strategies designed to
reduce the health problems related to underage
drinking among college students in San Diego County.
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San Diego State University Foundation
12 months Statewide $30,000
Stories of Transformation: California Black Infant
Health Program — To support the collection,
publication and dissemination of culturally competent
educational materials to reduce African American
infant mortality and death rates and to improve the
health of African American women and children
in California.

San Diego State University Foundation
6 months San Diego $13,525
Advanced Hazmat Life Support Training — To train
emergency responders in the U.S./Mexico border area
on how best to protect themselves and community
residents from exposure to dangerous substances
resulting from accidents involving hazardous materials.

San Diego State University Foundation
12 months San Diego $19,730
Public Health Threats - Community Readiness Project —
To support a training program to improve the
readiness of San Diego public health officials to
respond to biological and related health threats.

San Diego Urban League, Inc.
3 months San Diego $30,000
AIDS and the Black Church Symposium — To increase
awareness of HIV/AIDS and provide prevention
education to the African American community through
a coalition of local leaders using a promotores model.

San Fernando Valley Partnership, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $25,000
Strategic Plan for Capacity Building — To develop a
strategic plan that will increase organizational capacity
and increase access to behavioral health and prevention
services for low-income, uninsured, non-English
speaking residents in the San Fernando Valley.

San Francisco Foundation Community Initiative Funds
6 months Statewide $40,900
Foundation Consortium — To support an educational
institute for California policymakers that focuses on
health care access issues and disparities in health.

San Francisco Foundation Community Initiative Funds
36 months Statewide $500,000
Community Approach — To provide support for a
consortium that engages in programs, policy advocacy
and systems-change efforts to encourage a community
approach for the provision of health services
throughout California.

San Francisco Foundation, The
12 months San Francisco $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

San Francisco Senior Action Network
24 months San Francisco $295,000
Community Prescription Drug Access Program —
To organize seniors in San Francisco to advocate and
create an agenda to increase prescription drug access.

San Francisco State University Foundation, Inc.
12 months San Francisco $25,000
Asthma Poster Campaign — To support a poster
campaign that will increase public awareness and
education about asthma in San Francisco County.

San Francisco State University Foundation, Inc.
6 months San Francisco $25,000
Training on the Interrelationship of Sexuality, Culture,
and Health — To support a community-based training
program to enhance basic applied research skills and
understanding of sexuality, culture and health among
health providers that serve marginalized populations
including communities of color and lesbian, gay,
bisexual and transgender communities.

San Francisco State University Foundation, Inc.
13 months Bay Area $25,000
Planning for the Community-University Partnership
for Healthy Communities — To plan a project that will
bring current and future community leaders and
academics together to address social issues that
impact community health in California.

San Francisco State University Foundation, Inc.
18 months Statewide $326,611
Community Health Works - Asthma Manuals —
To publish two childhood asthma management manuals
that highlight a medical/social team model for use by
local asthma coalitions in California.

San Francisco State University Foundation, Inc.
12 months Statewide $15,000
A Statewide Conference For, By and About Asian
American Pacific Islander Women and Breast and
Cervical Cancer — To support scholarships for 60
staff members of California-based community organizations
and community members to attend this conference,
and to partially support the translation and dissemination
of conference proceedings.

San Francisco State University Foundation, Inc.
3 months Statewide $150,000
Community Action to Fight Asthma - Initiative
Coordinator — To coordinate and convene policy,
evaluation, media, research and regional partners.

San Francisco Women's Centers, Inc.
6 months San Francisco $5,000
Queer Disability Conference — To support a conference
that will address issues of health, violence and
marginalization in the communities of gay, lesbian,
bisexual and transgender people with disabilities
in California.

San Joaquin Valley Health Consortium
6 months San Joaquin $9,767
Capacity Building — To support capacity building for
two regional providers of health education and services
targeting asthma sufferers in the San Joaquin Valley.

San Joaquin Valley Health Consortium
36 months Central Coast $450,000
Community Action to Fight Asthma: Technical
Assistance — To provide technical assistance to asthma
program grantees in central California.

San Joaquin Valley Health Consortium
36 months Merced/Madera/Tulare $3,500,000

Kings/Kern/Fresno
Valley Nursing Diversity Program: Education,
Capacity Building and Program Management —
To develop and implement a regranting process that
provides capacity-building support for regional nursing
education programs, and to manage grantees and an
advisory committee associated with a nursing diversity
program in the San Joaquin Valley.
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San Luis Obispo County AIDS Support Network
36 months San Luis Obispo $537,136
San Luis Obispo County Hepatitis C Project —
To provide coordinated and targeted outreach,
prevention education and medical and support services
to populations in San Luis Obispo County that are at
high risk for contracting the Hepatitis C virus.

San Luis Obispo County Community Foundation, Inc.
24 months San Luis Obispo $44,385
Growing Together Initiative — To support regranting
capacity, fund development and other efforts that will
strengthen and sustain community-based organizations
that serve the health needs of lesbian, gay, bisexual and
transgender communities in San Luis Obispo County.

San Luis Obispo County Community Foundation, Inc.
12 months San Luis Obispo $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Santa Barbara Foundation
12 months Santa Barbara $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Santa Barbara Foundation
6 months Santa Barbara $3,000
Partnership for Excellence Conference — To support
a conference that builds the capacity of grant-making
organizations to better meet the needs of nonprofit
organizations on the Central Coast.

Santa Clara Family Health Foundation, Inc.
12 months Santa Clara $950,000
Premiums for Healthy Kids Program — To provide full
medical, dental and vision coverage for one-year
through the Healthy Kids program to approximately
1,000 additional uninsured children not eligible for
Medi-Cal or Healthy Families in Santa Clara County.

Santa Maria House, Inc.
18 months Los Angeles $134,400
Strategic Planning — To support a planning process to
strengthen organizational programming capacity for
providing services to women with terminal breast
cancer in the Long Beach area.

Santa Paula Memorial Hospital
24 months Ventura $500,000
La Familia Sana — To expand an existing health campaign
that will link agricultural workers with expanded
health care services in four rural health centers in
Ventura County.

Helen Schauffler, Ph.D.
8 months Statewide $19,500
Research Papers — To support creation of research
papers that will develop universal health coverage
policy, statewide.

Scripps Health
24 months San Diego $489,351
Improving the Quality of Care for Patients with
Limited English Proficiency — To demonstrate the
potential of system-wide assessment and programmatic
change to improve access and quality of care for
patients with limited English-proficiency served by a
regional health care system in San Diego County.

Self-Help Enterprises
36 months Central Valley $236,189
Community Organizing for Clean Water in Rural
Communities — To assist low-income,rural communities
with water contamination problems in the northern
San Joaquin Valley through community-organizing,
education and technical assistance.

Sequoia Community Health Foundation, Inc.
12 months Fresno $25,000
Health Care Interpretation — To provide an interpreter
for individual and group settings at a community clinic
serving farm workers and the working poor in Fresno.

Seven Tepees Youth Program
12 months San Francisco/Alameda $25,000
Mental Health Assessment and Family Therapy Pilot —
To pilot a mental health assessment and family therapy
component within a program that serves at-risk children
and youth in San Francisco and Alameda counties.

Seventh Generation Fund for Indian
Development, Inc.
12 months Humboldt $30,000
Q'O:SO:S Networking Project — To support collaborative
efforts to improve the health and well-being of the
residents of the Hoopa Valley Indian Reservation in
Humboldt County.

Seventh Generation Fund for Indian
Development, Inc.
12 months Humboldt $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence Center
6 months Yolo $2,500
Sexual Assault Response Team Training Conference —
To support the attendance of three staff members from
Yolo County at the first annual national conference on
sexual assault response for advocates, law enforcement,
prosecutors and other medical forensic examiners.

Shanti Project, Inc.
24 months San Francisco $300,000
LifeLines — To develop and coordinate a system of
practical support services for low-income women
with breast cancer in San Francisco.

Shasta Regional Community Foundation
12 months Shasta/Siskiyou $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Shingletown Community Center, Inc.
19 months Shasta $17,406
True North — To support convenings that will bring
community organizations together to discuss strategies
for improving the health status of underserved residents
of Shasta County.

Simon Wiesenthal Center
24 months Los Angeles $350,000
Tolerance Education Programs for Youth — To expand
the number of youth in Los Angeles who participate in
tolerance and hate crime reduction programs, and to
support the inclusion of September 11 museum program
components, teaching materials and seminars.

Society of St. Vincent de Paul of Alameda County
12 months Alameda $10,000
Free Dining Room — To provide food and referrals
for health care to homeless individuals and families in
Alameda County.
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Solano Community Foundation
12 months Solano $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Sonoma County Academic Foundation for
Excellence in Medicine
12 months Sonoma $20,913
Lua Health Outreach Project — To increase access to
health services for a Southeast Asian population,
known as Lua, by providing cultural competency training
to health care providers, and to provide linguistically
and culturally appropriate health awareness programs
and medical services in Sonoma County.

Sonoma County Community Foundation
12 months Sonoma $50,000
Sonoma Health Fund — To support health-related
activities and organizations in Sonoma County.

Sonoma County Community Foundation
12 months Sonoma/Lake $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Sonoma County Indian Health Project, Inc.
6 months Sonoma $25,000
Organizational Development — To support the
development of a strategic planning process to meet
the programmatic and financial needs of a health facility
assisting underserved, low-income residents of
Sonoma County.

Sonoma County People for Economic Opportunity
36 months Sonoma $426,879
Building Bridges — To improve access and coordination
of health and nutrition services to reduce the incidence
of iron deficiency anemia among children in a low-income,
multicultural neighborhood in Sonoma County.

Sonoma County People for Economic Opportunity
12 months Sonoma $50,000
Day Laborer Center — To support planning and capital
costs in developing a space to provide programs to
improve the health and quality of life for day laborers
in Sonoma County.

Sonoma Land Trust
12 months Statewide $20,000
Stewardship for Self-Reliance — To teach self-reliance
skills that will improve the mental health and well-being
of at-risk youth throughout California.

Sonora Area Foundation
6 months Sacramento Delta $25,000
Manager's Forum 2001 — To support a series
of roundtable sessions to improve the ability of
health-focused nonprofits to meet the health needs
of underserved residents of the Sacramento Delta.

Sonora Area Foundation
12 months Tuolumne $25,000
The Comfort Project — To support a project to provide
blankets, clothing and other items for premature
infants, underserved children and families; chronically
ill patients; seniors; and victims of violent crime,
through a cooperative effort with social service agencies.

Sonora Area Foundation
12 months Tuolumne $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

South Asian Network, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $25,000
Health-Related Programs — To support health counseling,
domestic violence prevention,health program enrollment
and other health-related programs targeting the South
Asian community.

South Asian Network, Inc.
36 months Los Angeles/Orange $282,150
Domestic Violence Services Project — To provide a
comprehensive program that includes domestic
violence outreach and education, case management
and provider education for South Asian communities
in Los Angeles and Orange counties.

South Central Prevention Coalition
8 months Los Angeles $15,000
Central Avenue Youth Empowerment Council —
To prevent alcohol and drug dependence in affordable
housing developments in South Central Los Angeles.

South County Community Health Center
36 months San Mateo $500,000
Health Center Expansion Project — To implement
expanded, comprehensive, culturally relevant health
care for low-income and underserved residents in
south San Mateo County.

Southeast Asia Resource Action Center
8 months Statewide $10,000
Community Benefit Event for Southeast Asians in
California — To support an event to launch the expansion
of outreach services to Southeast Asians in California
in order to help them address the myriad of socio-cultural
issues that impact community health.

Southern California Association for Philanthropy
5 months Los Angeles $50,000
Documentation of Los Angeles Urban Funders
Development and Operation — To develop a video to
illustrate Los Angeles Urban Funders' unique development,
structure and operation.

Southern California Association for Philanthropy
24 months Southern California $100,000
Women Give Initiative — To serve as a point of entry
to philanthropy and provide information, tools and
inspiration to women in Southern California.

Southern California Center for Nonprofit Management
2 months Statewide $500,000
C-MAP — To provide technical assistance through
organizational assessments, one-on-one training,
workshops and individual consulting.

Southern California Jewish Historical Society
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Breed Street Shul  Project — To suppor t the
redevelopment of the Shul into a community center
that will create a bridge between the Latino and
Jewish communities and serve as a resource for meet-
ing the social, educational and health needs of the mul-
ticultural residents of Boyle Heights.

Southern California Public Radio
24 months Los Angeles/Ventura $888,536

Orange/Riverside
Coverage of Health Care Issues in Southern California —
To increase awareness of public health and
health-related issues in Southern California by
expanding local radio coverage.



Southern Monterey County Memorial Hospital
9 months Monterey $25,000
Strategic Planning — To support a strategic planning
process for an organization devoted to enhancing the
health and quality of life for residents through the
development of a cohesive, sustainable, coordinated
health care delivery system in Monterey County.

Southern Monterey County Memorial Hospital
24 months Monterey $250,000
Farm Worker Health Access Project — To increase
access to clinic services to better serve agricultural
workers in Monterey County.

Southwest Community Health Center
9 months Sonoma $25,000
Strategic Planning — To increase the capacity of a
health center to provide responsive health services in
southwest Santa Rosa, and to develop a plan to ensure
long-term organizational stability.

Southwest Community Health Center
24 months Sonoma $82,250
Teen Health Care Services — To reopen a school-based
health clinic in Santa Rosa by shifting management to
a nearby full-service, primary care clinic, and to add a
teen pregnancy prevention program for low-income
high school students.

Special Olympics Northern California, Inc.
12 months Tulare $10,000
Tulare County Special Olympics — To educate the
community on the physical, mental and social benefits
of the Special Olympics and to expand outreach into
outlying areas of Tulare County.

Special Service for Groups, Inc.
36 months Orange $506,970
Achieving Cancer Control Together — To increase
awareness of cancer prevention and to improve access
to cancer screenings and follow-up services for
Chinese and Korean communities in Orange County.

Spirit of Woman of California, Inc.
12 months Fresno $15,000
Mental Health Services — To enhance current drug
and alcohol rehabilitative programming by providing
mental health services for underserved mothers in the
Fresno area.

St. Augustine's Episcopal Church
12 months Alameda $10,000
Parish Nursing Health Ministry — To support the
purchase of supplies, medicine and other materials for
use in diabetes screening and other health-related
activities in Oakland.

St. Barnabas Senior Center of Los Angeles
36 months Los Angeles $799,760
Day Care Expansion Project — To expand culturally
sensitive day care, medical and support services for
the elderly in downtown Los Angeles.

St. Boniface Neighborhood Center, Inc.
12 months San Francisco $100,000
Neighborhood Center Services — To support programs
and services to improve the health and well-being of
the homeless and low-income residents of the
Tenderloin neighborhood in San Francisco.

St. Boniface Parish Restoration Project
12 months San Francisco $50,000
Restoration Project — To support the seismic
strengthening and remodeling of earthquake-damaged
facilities, which provide emergency shelter and
health-related resources and services in the
Tenderloin District of San Francisco.

St. John's Well Child Center
36 months Los Angeles $450,000
Primary Health Care Enhancement Program —
To build organizational capacity in order to increase
access to quality health and dental services for
underserved children and adults in Central and South
Central Los Angeles.

St. John's Well Child Center
36 months Los Angeles $450,000
Central/South Central Los Angeles Asthma
Collaborative — To establish an asthma collaborative
which will participate in the Community Action to
Fight Asthma initiative which is designed to reduce
indoor and outdoor environmental triggers for
school-age children with asthma.

St. Joseph Health Foundation of Northern California
24 months Sonoma $500,000
Cultivando la Salud — To support a program to provide
mental and dental health services to agricultural
workers in Sonoma County.

St. Joseph Hospital of Orange
24 months Orange $250,000
Puente a La Salud — To strengthen and expand a program
that provides occupational health and safety promotion
activities to alleviate the health conditions and risks
directly related to the workplace, for agricultural
workers and their families in Orange County.

St. Mary's Center
36 months Alameda $475,000
Coaching for Elders — To integrate and evaluate a
mental health component to a senior homeless program
in Oakland which will include awareness and education
of mental illness issues, psychiatric assessment and
individual and group therapy.

St. Patricks Loaves and Fishes
6 months Santa Cruz/Monterey $10,000
Community Education and Strategic Planning —
To sustain services and support planning efforts that
will increase organizational capacity to provide food
and services to the homeless of Santa Cruz and
Monterey counties.

St. Vincent de Paul Society of Santa Clara County
24 months Santa Clara $175,000
East San Jose Multi-Service Center — To conduct an
extensive planning process for delivery of a variety of
health and mental health services to underserved
residents of East San Jose.

STAND! Against Domestic Violence
24 months Contra Costa $450,000
Adelante la Familia, Far East County Community
Organizing and Access Project — To support the
expansion of culturally appropriate domestic violence
services targeting Latinas in far east Contra Costa County.

Stanford and Lathrop Memorial Home for
Friendless Children
12 months Sacramento $323,265
Youth and Family Re-Integration Project —To integrate
family-centered mental health services for youth in
a residential treatment facility and an associated
non-public school in Sacramento County.
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access
increasing

to health care for all Californians

St. Mary’s Center

To help administer the
Coaching for Elders
program at St. Mary’s
Center, a facility which
serves everyone from
preschoolers to seniors in
Oakland, The California
Endowment issued a
three-year, $475,000 grant
in 2001 to integrate a
mental health component
into a senior homeless
program in Oakland,
which includes awareness
of and education about
mental illness issues,
psychiatric assessment,
and individual and group
therapy.
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“I am sober today and have been for the past
six months,” says Gay Andreini. “I wouldn’t
be here today if it weren’t for Marilynn and
St. Mary’s.”

Many other clients at St. Mary’s Center
in Oakland echo her sentiments as they
pay tribute to retiring caseworker
Marilynn Barclay.

A dozen senior clients, with drums, maracas
and bells, play for the nearly 80 people gath-
ered at the farewell garden party. Emotions
run high and tears flow.

Andreini, at 56, is one of the younger seniors
at St.Mary’s. Looking youthful in a tank top and
jeans, Andreini recounts how she found the
center when there was no other place to go.

“I was evicted from my apartment in
Hayward a few years ago,” Andreini says. “I
bounced from shelter to shelter and slept in
the bushes when I needed to.” 

At the same time, she says she was trying
to conquer her alcohol addiction.

A religious woman, Andreini attends
Catholic services at St. Mary’s parish, near
the center. She met her future case manager,
Peter Butler, one Sunday after Mass.

“I was getting really down and depressed. I
was tired of trying,” she says. “Before I got
into the program here, I was saying to
myself, ‘To hell with it all – I’ll try and survive
out there.’”

“I talked to her after church, but wasn’t sure
if she’d show up that Monday,” adds Butler.
“When I got into work, she was there in the
parking lot. It was such a relief.”

“I came here because somebody actually
seemed to care,” Andreini says.

Another one of St. Mary’s clients, Jesse
Lynch, 61, has been struggling with mental

The lack of affordable housing in Northern
California has forced many individuals onto the
streets. Physical and mental illnesses are compound-
ed without shelter, and the homeless elderly are
even more vulnerable to health problems. Chronic
conditions and diseases, such as high blood pres-
sure, cholesterol or diabetes, often go untreated.

In the City of Oakland, there are approximately 5,000
homeless people. St. Mary’s Center, an interfaith
nonprofit organization, has been serving the home-
less population in this city for the past 10 years.

Although the majority of St. Mary’s clients are from
the homeless senior population, the center also
provides a five-day-a-week preschool for 35 to 40

poverty-level children ages 3 to 5.The primary goal
is to prepare children for success in elementary
school, and provide them with a lunch and snacks
that would otherwise stretch their family’s budget.

Senior services at the center include a drop-in cen-
ter, case management, an outpatient alcohol and drug
abuse recovery program, a winter shelter with cots
for 25 seniors, and a Wisdom Center, which allows
homeless seniors to engage in creative expression.

The Coaching Elders program, funded by The
Endowment, addresses the mental health issues of
the homeless elderly by integrating the other pro-
grams at the center, and aims to dispel the stigma of
mental illness for its clients.

background



illness, homelessness and addiction for
most of his life.

“I slept on Broadway, near the BART
station,” he says. “Even if you’re on the
street, some people still try to rob you of
what little you have. They tried to rob me.”

Dressed in crisp khakis and a pressed, white
shirt, it’s evident that Lynch has come a long
way from sleeping on Oakland’s streets.

A self-described loner, Lynch didn’t like
boarding houses with community kitchens
and bathrooms.

“I just wanted a safe, warm place of 
my own.”

Lynch’s caseworker Cathy McCarthy adds:
“Jesse is a much different person than he
was two years ago. At first, he didn’t want
to take any medication for his schizophrenia,
but after an extended hospital stay, he

promised me that he would start taking his
meds on a regular basis.

“I have to give Jesse so much credit for
keeping his word. In two years, he has never
missed one day for medication. He now
keeps all his medical appointments by
himself, and he’s now working with us on his
money management skills.”

Before leaving for the center’s lunch program,
Lynch adds, “You know,with their help, I now
live at a senior citizen’s residence. I have my
own room. I pay my own rent.”

“I feel more comfortable with myself today.” 
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Stanford University
12 months Northern California $25,000
Dissemination of Findings from the Stanford Medical
Youth Sciences Program — To support the widespread
dissemination of findings from a program that seeks to
diversify the pool of America's health professions
through an innovative strategy targeting low-income,
underserved youth from Northern California.

Stanford University
12 months Statewide $25,000
Hepatitis B and Liver Cancer Awareness Campaign —
To conduct research in the Bay Area to discover the
most effective outreach methods concerning Hepatitis
B and liver cancer prevention and education for Korean
and Vietnamese communities throughout California.

Stanford University
12 months Bay Area $50,000
Health Education and Information — To provide specific
health education and prevention information that will
educate a diverse student body in the Bay Area on
a variety of health-related topics such as stress
management and nutrition.

State Center Community College District
10 months Central Valley $25,000
Healthcare Interpreters Certification — To implement
a program to increase cultural competency among
medical professionals and students in the medically
underserved area of Reedley.

Steelworkers Oldtimers Foundation
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Vivienda y Salud — To support health education
outreach efforts to low-income tenants and community
organizations in Southeast Los Angeles.

Step Up on Second Street, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $100,000
Daniel's Place — To support programs and services
for individuals and their families experiencing their
first episode of mental illness.

Step Up on Second Street, Inc.
36 months Los Angeles $120,976
New Member Support Project — To develop an intake
program that will increase member retention by providing
additional mental health support services to new
participants in West Los Angeles.

Su Salud, Inc.
24 months San Joaquin $250,000
San Joaquin County Agricultural Workers Oral Health
Access Project — To improve and maintain oral health
for agricultural workers through expanded access to
culturally competent oral health education, preventive
dental services and dental treatment services in San
Joaquin County.

Supported Life Institute
9 months Statewide $24,000
Communicating Through Assistive Technology
Workshop — To support a two-day workshop that
will improve the health of people with disabilities by
providing information, education and training on assistive
technology in Northern California.

Susan E. Little
3 months Statewide $15,000
Healthy Aging Priority Development — To develop
grant-making priorities that assist vulnerable elders through
the process of convenings and interviews statewide.

Sutter Medical Center of Santa Rosa
6 months Sonoma $15,000
Su Guia Program for the Reduction of Language and
Cultural Barrier to Healthcare — To support a detailed
planning process for a program that will reduce
linguistic and cultural barriers to health care for Hispanic
residents of Santa Rosa and the surrounding areas.

Sylvia Caras
6 months Santa Cruz $3,500
Wellness Guide Distribution Project — To distribute
a health and human services guide for low-income
residents and health professionals in Santa Cruz.

Tapestry Family Services, Inc.
12 months Mendocino $282,152
Integrated Placement and Treatment Program for
Emotionally Disturbed Foster Children — To implement
a program that will provide a foster family, family coach,
child-centered support team and therapeutic after-school
and summer program for emotionally disturbed foster
children in Mendocino County.

Tariq Khamisa Foundation
6 months San Diego $92,046
Violence Prevention Program Planning — To support
evaluation and planning of a comprehensive school-based
violence prevention program for elementary and
middle school students in San Diego County.

Tariq Khamisa Foundation
6 months San Diego $10,000
Violence Impact Forum — To support an innovative
violence-prevention program that promotes racial
tolerance and understanding for children and youth
in San Diego County.

Team Survivor California
12 months Los Angeles $20,000
Program Expansion — To support the expansion of a
free health and fitness program that provides exercise,
education and peer support to women diagnosed with
cancer in the Metropolitan and South Central areas of
Los Angeles.

Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation
12 months San Francisco $50,000
Supportive Services — To support the provision of
health and social services to Tenderloin
Neighborhood Development Corporation tenants in
San Francisco.

Thai Community Development Center
12 months Los Angeles $25,000
Parent Education Program — To support a program
that provides training and mentorship in parenting
skills, necessary to improve the health and well-being
of the children of low-income Thai immigrants who
recently immigrated to Los Angeles.

Thai Community Development Center
12 months Los Angeles $30,000
Health Outreach Services — To support health outreach
services including distribution of culturally competent
health information and free health screenings, to a Thai
community in Los Angeles.

Tides Center
36 months Alameda/Contra Costa $450,000
Multiracial Youth Leading for Healthy, Safe and Just
Communities — To develop a culturally relevant youth
violence prevention program through multiracial
organizing and leadership in Richmond.
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Tides Center
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
The Corrections HIV Education and Law Project —
To improve the treatment of incarcerated individuals
living with HIV/AIDS in Los Angeles County by engaging
correctional entities in a collaborative process and
providing education.

Tides Center
14 months San Francisco $25,000
Health Education and Outreach — To support a health
education program, food and clothing pantry, and the
development of outreach materials for an organization
that promotes the health and well-being of women by
offering free, basic and preventive medical care.

Tides Center
8 months Statewide $15,000
Capacity Building for Nonprofit Organizations —
To support an organization that works to improve
health by strengthening the effectiveness of community-based
groups in philanthropy and the nonprofit sector.

Tides Center
24 months Los Angeles $211,700
Youth United for Community Action/Los Angeles Youth
Health Project — To support staff restructuring,
development and training for a Los Angeles program
that empowers youth to make positive decisions in
their lives and take positive action for their community.

Tides Center
7 months San Francisco $7,500
Wellness Guide Project — To distribute a guide of health
and human services for Latinos in San Francisco County.

Tides Center
60 months Statewide $45,000,000
Sustainable Solutions — To create a statewide capital
assistance program office that will improve the health
status of underserved residents by expanding and
coordinating existing infrastructure and capacity building
resources for community clinics.

Tides Foundation
38 months Statewide $20,000,000
Community Clinics Information Technology Program —
To expand and strengthen information systems and
the management capacity of clinic consortia, community
clinics and clinic networks.

Training Employment and Community Help, Inc.
18 months Siskiyou/Modoc $100,000
Tulelake Youth and Community Center — To support
construction of a youth and community center that
will increase access to integrated health services for
residents of the Tulelake area of eastern Siskiyou and
western Modoc counties.

Transitions - Mental Health Association
36 months Santa Barbara $273,424
Growing Grounds Farm Project — To provide a
nontraditional mental health intervention including
intensive case management and vocational training,
for mentally ill offenders at two garden sites - part
of a countywide mental health initiative in Santa
Barbara County.

Trauma Foundation, Inc.
6 months Alameda $10,000
Alcohol Policy Briefing — To conduct a conference for
grant-making organizations on how alcohol dependency
affects society and how grant makers can influence
policy and programs in California.

Tree Musketeers
7 months Los Angeles $5,000
Environmental Health Education — To support an
organization, founded and administered by youth, that
strives to educate other young people about
environmental health issues in California.

Tri-Counties Coastal Alliance United for a
Sustainable Economy (CAUSE)
36 months Ventura $359,500
Work and Health Coverage Access Project — To conduct
and disseminate a comprehensive assessment of government
and employer-based health coverage options that will
provide the basis for the development of a countywide
strategy to expand quality health coverage to working
families in Ventura County.

Trinity County Life Support
6 months Trinity $3,000
Weaverville Fire Disaster Relief — To provide assistance
related to the emergency evacuation of frail elderly
and disabled residents from their homes to a disaster
shelter during the Weaverville fire.

Truckee Tahoe Community Foundation
12 months Placer $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Tulare County Hispanic Commission on Alcohol
and Drug Abuse Services, Inc.
6 months Tulare $25,000
Capacity Building — To build the capacity of a grassroots
organization dedicated to developing and implementing
culturally appropriate substance abuse treatment
modalities for Hispanics in Tulare County.

Tulare County Hispanic Commission on Alcohol
and Drug Abuse Services, Inc.
12 months Tulare $15,000
Outreach and Expansion — To support existing services
and outreach efforts aimed at expanding a co-ed
outpatient alcohol and drug abuse program for
Latinos in Tulare County.

Tulare County Training Center for the Handicapped
6 months Tulare $6,772
Life Skills Learning Center — To address the physical
health of individuals with severe developmental
disabilities including obesity, hypertension and diabetes,
through a specialized fitness program in Visalia.

Tulare District HealthCare Systems
36 months Tulare $450,000
Tulare County Asthma Coalition — To establish an
asthma coalition which will participate in the
Community Action to Fight Asthma initiative, to
reduce indoor and outdoor environmental asthma
triggers among Latino and African American school-age
children with asthma in the cities of Tulare, Visalia
and Porterville.

Tulare Emergency Aid Council
12 months Tulare $10,000
Emergency Aid Program — To provide emergency aid,
including food, shelter and medicine, to underserved
residents of Tulare County.
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Turtle Health Plan
11 months Statewide $175,950
Indian Health Improvement Initiative — To complete
a financial analysis to determine the feasibility of
launching a statewide, Indian-controlled managed
care organization.

Union of Pan Asian Communities
36 months San Diego $686,642
Community Health Alternative Services for the Ethnic
Elderly (Project Chase) — To provide a culturally
appropriate continuum of care for elderly Asian and Pacific
Islander refugees and immigrants in San Diego County.

United Cerebral Palsy Association of San Francisco
6 months Alameda $3,500
Wellness Guide Project — To distribute a health
and human services guide for people with disabilities,
including deaf and immigrant populations in
Alameda County.

United Health Centers of San Joaquin Valley, Inc.
24 months Fresno $250,000
Medical and Dental Expansion Project — To expand
medical and dental care services at a family health center
serving agricultural workers in Fresno County.

United Tenants Action Council, Inc.
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Organizational Assessment and HIV/AIDS Prevention
Program Development — To conduct an organizational
assessment and program planning process, resulting in
viable strategies to provide HIV/AIDS programs for the
African American community in South Los Angeles.

United Way California Capital Region
12 months Sacramento $250,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of Fresno County
6 months Central Valley $22,000
Childhood Immunization Coalition — To facilitate the
creation of culturally appropriate brochures that
explain the immunization registry in Fresno and
Madera counties, and to support three coalition
representatives for the National Coalition Conference.

United Way of Fresno County
12 months Fresno $150,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of Greater Los Angeles
12 months Los Angeles $600,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of Kern County
12 months Kern $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of Monterey County
12 months Monterey $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of Orange County
12 months Orange $250,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of San Diego County
7 months San Diego $15,000
Mentoring Coalition — To support a coalition working
to improve the health and well-being of youth in the
juvenile justice system, by engaging them in a mentoring
program with local business community members in
San Diego.

United Way of San Diego County
12 months San Diego $250,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of San Joaquin County
12 months San Joaquin $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of Santa Clara County
12 months Santa Clara $150,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of Sonoma-Mendocino-Lake
12 months Sonoma/Mendocino $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of Stanislaus County
12 months Stanislaus $50,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of the Bay Area
12 months San Francisco $500,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

United Way of the Inland Valleys
12 months Riverside $150,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic down-
turn.

United Way of Tulare County
9 months Kings,Tulare $12,200
Kings/Tulare Collaborative for the Continuum of Care —
To support a collaborative in its efforts to close gaps
in health services for the homeless in Kings and
Tulare counties.

United Way of Tulare County
24 months Tulare/Kings $397,620
Enhanced Capacity in Tulare-Kings County —
To implement a technical assistance program designed
to increase the capacity of community-based nonprofit
health organizations in Kings and Tulare counties to
deliver more effective social services in the San
Joaquin Valley.
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United Way of Ventura County
12 months Ventura $150,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

University of California, Berkeley
24 months Statewide $216,235
Child Welfare Reform in California: Implementation,
Outcomes and Experience — To support a comprehensive
study of new child welfare reform in California and its
potential effect on the health status of children and
youth in foster care.

University of California, Berkeley
23 months Statewide $860,100
Extension to Wellness Guide Project — To develop
both English and Spanish web sites with the infrastructure
necessary to complete web site development in
both languages.

University of California, Berkeley
12 months Statewide $15,000
Thalassemia Patient Education Resources Project —
To support a collaborative that will collect, compile
and distribute a collection of culturally specific patient
education on Thalassemia, one of the most common
genetic diseases in the world, to clinical providers
in California.

University of California, Berkeley
9 months Northern California $25,000
Domestic Violence Conference — To support a
conference that will form a coalition of multiple trade
unions in Northern California to develop strategies
that reduce domestic violence in the workplace.

University of California, Berkeley
12 months Statewide $25,000
Program on Community Change and Public Policy —
To support a series of publications on the theory of
social change and organizational capacity building, and
to launch a project on community leadership development,
which will enhance the ability of underserved communities
to become engaged in policies that affect the health and
human services delivery system.

University of California, Berkeley
8 months Statewide $5,008
Graduate Recruitment, Access, and Development
Services — To support a conference that seeks to
recruit applicants for a school of public health from
underrepresented populations in the Central Valley.

University of California, Davis
34 months Central Valley/Riverside $400,000
Community Outreach for Healthy Babies — To provide
regrant funding to 10 Healthy Start sites in Fresno,
Kern, Tulare, San Joaquin and Riverside counties to
conduct community outreach and provide education
to increase early and adequate prenatal care for pregnant
immigrant women.

University of California, Davis
19 months Sacramento $25,000
Feasibility Study on Domestic Violence Intervention
Program — To evaluate the feasibility of creating an
on-site emergency department program in Davis to
screen, examine and assist victims of ongoing intimate
partner violence.

University of California, Davis
6 months Statewide $3,000
Charting the Course for Social Marketing to Promote
Diet and Physical Activity — To convene a select group
of community groups, health practitioners,
researchers and funders in California in addressing
social marketing approaches that promote a healthy
diet and physical activity.

University of California, Los Angeles
18 months Los Angeles $290,000
Program for Integrated School and Community
Solutions — To continue to provide assistance to
seven Los Angeles County school districts in
implementing comprehensive and integrated health
and social service programs at school sites, and to
expand assistance to other districts.

University of California, Los Angeles
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Reunion Conference — To support a reunion conference
for a program that strengthens the management
infrastructure of child care agencies that serve low-income
families in Los Angeles County.

University of California, Los Angeles
24 months Statewide $499,705
California Population Health Forecasting Model —
To examine the feasibility of developing a population
health forecasting model to accurately predict future
health trends in California and estimate the impacts of
intervention strategies to improve health outcomes
and reduce health disparities.

University of California, Los Angeles
24 months Los Angeles $250,000
Health Disparities Prevention Project — To strengthen
departmental capacity to address disparities in health
among communities of color through teaching,
research, service and advocacy activities.

University of California, Los Angeles
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Medical Scientists Training Program — To improve the
quality of health care provision in California by
supporting a medical education program that encourages
independent thinking, creativity, self-motivated life-long
learning, personal responsibility and service.

University of California, Los Angeles
12 months Los Angeles $30,000
Work Force Diversification — To diversify the health
care work force by supporting the Latino Alumni
Association's scholarship program for students in
medicine and allied health sciences in Los Angeles.

University of California, Los Angeles
6 months Statewide $10,000
Conference on Developing Community-Based Early
Childhood Systems — To support a conference that
will provide learning opportunities and technical assistance
to representatives of California's early childhood
health initiative, thus improving the provision of health
services to children, ages 0-5, in California.

University of California, Los Angeles
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Asthma and Tobacco Prevention Program — To support
a school-based asthma and tobacco prevention and
intervention project in the low-income, predominantly
Latino community of Sun Valley.
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University of California, Office of the President
12 months Statewide $500,000
Binational Migrant Health Initiative — To support the
development of a bilateral initiative between the
California and Mexico governments, in cooperation
with academia and other organizations on both sides
of the border, to institute culturally appropriate
strategies that seek to expand Mexican migrants'
access to health care in California and address serious
health conditions they experience.

University of California, Office of the President
6 months Statewide $100,000
Binational Health Week — To support the activities of
a health week that seeks to expand access to health
care and address the serious health conditions experienced
by Mexican immigrants in California.

University of California, Office of the President
3 months Statewide $50,000
Binational Strategies — To develop a joint action for
short-term and intermediate binational strategies in the
area of health care promotion and health care access.

University of California, San Diego
6 months San Diego $25,000
Fourth National Lay Health Workers/Promotoras
Conference — To support a conference to provide
educational opportunities for lay health workers
working in community-based organizations
throughout California.

University of California, San Diego
36 months Statewide $1,579,163
Substance Abuse and Crime Prevention Act Technical
Assistance Project — To improve substance abuse
treatment in California by strengthening knowledge
and leadership skills in public and nonprofit agencies
and by planning a public education campaign.

University of California, San Francisco
12 months San Francisco $95,185
The Future of HIV/AIDS Mental Health Services in San
Francisco — To evaluate the existing HIV mental
health system in San Francisco, and to develop
recommendations to assure future services.

University of California, San Francisco
16 months Northern California $282,206
The Impact of Cultural Competency in Primary Care —
To assess and measure the impact of culturally
competent care on health outcomes related to
hypertension and diabetes.

University of California, San Francisco
6 months Statewide $15,000
Mental Health and Public Policy Conference —
To support a major conference that will explore mental
disease and how it can be improved in homeless and
incarcerated populations in California.

University of California, San Francisco
6 months Statewide $10,000
California Adolescent Health Collaborative County
Profile Project — To increase the ability of adolescents
and providers who work with them to access health
programs and services by adding a county-specific
resource component to an existing health information
web site for all California counties.

University of California, San Francisco
24 months San Francisco $184,630
Improving Chronic Disease Management for
Populations with Low Functional Health Literacy and
Language Barriers — To implement and evaluate the
impact of disease management strategies tailored
to the language and literacy needs of patients with
diabetes in San Francisco on health outcomes,
satisfaction and costs of care.

University of California, San Francisco
60 months Central Valley $1,499,657
Valley Nursing Diversity Program - Cluster Evaluation —
To develop and implement a cluster evaluation to
measure the impact of a nursing diversity program in
the San Joaquin Valley.

University of Southern California
1 month Los Angeles $8,400
Community-Based Environmental Scan — To create
an updated outreach inventory that will include data
gathered from interviews with representatives of
schools in Los Angeles.

University of Southern California
24 months Los Angeles $691,072
Centinela Project — To build organizational capacity
through strategic planning and continuation support
for a community-based cancer prevention, education
and treatment program in South Central Los Angeles.

Univision Television Group, The
3 months Statewide $893,970
Binational Health Week — To support an intensive
public media and educational campaign, in select markets,
designed to promote Californian-Mexico Binational
Health Week and related health promotion activities for
Spanish-speaking Latino immigrants in California.

Unusual Suspects Theatre Company
8 months Los Angeles $25,000
Infrastructure Development — To develop the
infrastructure of an organization that fosters
self-confidence and racial tolerance among youth
in foster care and juvenile detention facilities in
Los Angeles.

Unyeway, Inc.
36 months San Diego $294,175
Family Life Counselor Program — To provide sex
education and counseling to establish protective factors
and build resiliency of developmentally disabled adults
in east San Diego County.

Urban Indian Health Board, Inc.
6 months San Francisco $25,000
Mission District Clinic Build-Out — To support
costs associated with the relocation of a health center
serving low-income, underserved residents of the
Mission District of San Francisco.

Urban Indian Health Board, Inc.
12 months Alameda $40,000
Native American Youth Community Development
Center — To support planning efforts that will
involve the community in developing a new center to
provide a variety of programs aimed at improving the
health and well-being of Native American youths in
the Bay Area.
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Urban Institute, The
15 months Statewide $108,804
The Reentry Roundtable - The Public Health
Implications of Prisoner Reentry — To conduct a
national convening in California about the correlation
between prisoner reentry and public health issues in
low-income communities.

Urban Resource Systems, Inc.
6 months San Francisco $6,000
Health and Parks Initiative — To design a pilot program
focused on improving the health of special populations
affected by disease or depression, by exploring the
restorative potential of open space and parks on
physical health in the Bayview/Hunter's Point areas of
San Francisco.

Valley Children's Hospital
6 months Central California $25,000
Third Annual Getting Care to Kids Summit — To support
a summit that will provide community leaders and
legislators from local, state and federal jurisdictions
with a forum to discuss the barriers that children and
families face with regard to health care and human
service access.

Valley Community Clinic
6 months Los Angeles $25,000
Business Plan and Feasibility Study — To support a
business plan and capital fund feasibility study to solidify
the future organizational growth of a group that provides
safety-net services to underserved communities in the
San Fernando Valley.

Valley Health Team, Inc.
24 months Fresno $500,000
Model Community Outreach Program — To provide
expanded culturally appropriate medical, dental and
vision care services to agricultural workers in
Fresno County.

Vanderbilt University
6 months Statewide $25,000
Family Re-Union Conference — To support California
participation in a national conference that will
convene families and those who work with them
to discuss and design better ways to improve
health by strengthening family life.

Vanguard Public Foundation
12 months Bay Area $25,000
Capacity Building Project — To support the provision
of training and technical assistance to strengthen
the organizational capacity of small and emerging
health-related nonprofit organizations.

Vanguard Public Foundation
7 months Statewide $25,000
Planning for Promising Approaches in Youth
Development and Violence Prevention — To provide
support for the planning phase of a publication that
will profile two youth development programs that
utilize cultural- and spiritual-based approaches to
improve health and prevent violence.

Vanguard Public Foundation
12 months San Francisco $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Vanguard Public Foundation
24 months Los Angeles/Riverside/Orange $500,000

Imperial/Central Valley
Funders' Collaborative for Strong Latino
Communities — To support regranting efforts to provide
technical assistance and leadership training in order to
strengthen organizational capacity of Latino nonprofit
health and social service agencies in Southern
California and the Central Valley.

Ventura County Community Foundation
12 months Ventura $25,000
Cultural Competency Project — To research, develop
and implement a comprehensive cultural competency
program for health and human service nonprofit
organizations in Ventura County.

Ventura County Community Foundation
12 months Ventura $100,000
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety-net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

Victory Enterprises and Ministries
7 months Los Angeles $25,000
Interaction — To develop an interactive talk show for
kids that will encourage communication between teens,
their peers, families and school officials to demonstrate
nonviolent conflict resolution in Los Angeles.

Vida Counseling Center
6 months San Francisco $25,000
Vida Recovery Project — To support the launch of an
outpatient treatment facility for women with addiction
problems in San Francisco.

Vietnamese Community of Orange County, Inc.
36 months Orange $350,000
Youth and Family Resource Project — To provide a
culturally and linguistically appropriate healthy adolescent
program for underserved, at-risk Vietnamese youth in
Orange County.

Visalia Young Men's Christian Association
6 months Tulare $25,000
Children's Collaborative Development — To develop
a countywide children's collaborative focused on
bringing adequate resources to meet the mental, physical
and emotional health needs of the children.

Vision Unida
12 months San Luis Obispo $25,000

Santa Barbara

Organizational Capacity Building Project — To engage
in a strategic planning effort aimed at improving
effectiveness of an organization that seeks to
improve health through leadership development in
underserved communities in San Luis Obispo
County and northern Santa Barbara County.

Vista Townsite Community Partnership Incorporated
9 months San Diego $20,000
Needs Assessment — To conduct a needs assessment
to identify barriers to health in the Townsite community
of north San Diego County, and to develop programs
that improve the health status of low-income,
underserved residents.
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Volunteer Center of Calaveras County, The
6 months Calaveras/Amador/Stanislaus $3,500

Tuolumne/Sacramento
San Joaquin/Bay Area

Organizational Capacity Building — To build organizational
capacity that will ensure the future provision of
transportation for low-income individuals to attend
their medical appointments in Calaveras County.

Volunteer Center of Riverside County
8 months Riverside $25,000
Relocation Support — To provide financial support to
ensure that an organization offering assistance, referrals
and meals for homeless people is able to sustain operations
while finding a new permanent location.

Volunteer Center of Sonoma County, Inc.
10 months Sonoma $25,000
Collaborative Multicultural Competency Training and
Support Project — To design and develop a collaborative
multicultural competency program for nonprofits in
communities of color in Sonoma County.

Volunteers in Medicine Institute (VIMI)
21 months San Diego $40,000
Feasibility Study — To assist in determining the feasibility
for and possible development of a clinic to provide health
care services to medically underserved populations in
the San Diego area.

Waterkeepers Northern California
6 months San Joaquin $20,000
Delta Pathogen Monitoring and Health Alert Project —
To support staff capacity to develop and implement
outreach and monitoring plans that target those most
at-risk for bacterial contamination in the Central
Valley Delta region.

Weaverville Fire Department
6 months Trinity $1,089
Weaverville Fire Disaster Relief — To provide support
for volunteer firefighters that managed a wildfire in
Trinity County.

West Angeles Community Development Corporation
12 months Los Angeles $10,000
Violence Prevention and Access to Health Care —
To support health-related programming that seeks to
prevent violence,provide emergency services and increase
access to health care for Los Angeles-area residents.

West Coast Children's Center
7 months Contra Costa $24,000
Planning for Multi-Agency Center for Foster Youth —
To plan a multi-agency approach to assist foster youth
in their transition from residential care to independent
living in the Bay Area.

West County Adult Day Care Center/Alzheimer's
Respite Center
6 months Contra Costa $25,000
Support for Low-Income Alzheimer's Patients —
To provide therapeutic services for low-income individuals
with Alzheimer's disease and other dementias, and for
respite support for their families in Richmond.

West County Health Centers, Inc.
12 months Sonoma $30,000
Clinic Programs — To support a teen clinic and
outreach efforts to uninsured agricultural workers
in Sonoma County.

West County HealthCare Foundation
12 months Sonoma $25,000
Physician Recruitment — To recruit physicians for
medically underserved communities under the
jurisdiction of Palm Drive Hospital.

West Fresno Coalition for Economic Development
6 months Fresno $25,000
Capacity Building and Staff Development — To provide
staff education, community health assessments and
board training in order to develop effective strategies
to address health disparities in West Fresno.

West Harlem Environmental Action, Inc.
9 months Statewide $25,000
National Conference on Genetics Research and
Community of Color — To provide outreach for and
follow-up on a national conference for community
advocates of color to develop ethical standards for
genetics research in their California communities.

Western Center on Law and Poverty, Inc.
14 months Statewide $189,375
Community Lead Poisoning Prevention Alliance —
To support the provision of training and technical
assistance to community-based organizations throughout
California that are working with their local governments
on coordinated approaches to lead hazard reduction.

Western University of Health Sciences
24 months Southern California $611,470
The Provider-Consumer Equation for Californians
with Disabilities — To support the development,
implementation and dissemination of a disability
competency training curriculum for health care
providers to improve the quality of care and access to
health services for people with disabilities in Los
Angeles,Orange,San Bernardino and Riverside counties.

Westside Center for Independent Living, Inc.
36 months Los Angeles $672,679
Living Independently in Los Angeles — To increase
community involvement and advocacy among people
with disabilities through implementation of a Web site
and community organizing strategies.

Westside Children's Center, Inc.
12 months Los Angeles $50,000
Capital Development Program — To support
costs associated with creating a comprehensive
community-based early childhood and family
resource center in Los Angeles.

Woman Vision
24 months Mendocino/Santa Barbara $20,000

Santa Cruz/Solano/Bay Area
Longitudinal Lesbian Family Study — To provide funds
for the latest phase of a project that documents the
health status of children of lesbian parents in
California for dissemination among community
residents, policymakers and health professionals
throughout the state.

Women & Philanthropy, Inc.
7 months Statewide $25,000
Strategic Planning — To develop and implement
strategies for organizational assessment and determine
how to identify and understand new solutions to
pressing social issues that impact community and individual
health across the state.

Women's Crisis Line
24 months Monterey $250,000
Farmworkers Project — To expand existing domestic
violence and sexual assault support services to
agricultural workers in Salinas and communities in
southern Monterey County.
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Women's Educational Media, Inc.
7 months Statewide $110,000
Wellness Guide Project — To develop videos and public
service announcements that will complement the
outreach, training and development of the wellness
guides and 'guias.'

Women's Educational Media, Inc.
36 months Statewide $888,673
California Respect For All — To produce and implement
a three-part set of curriculum tools including videos,
curriculum guides and a train-the-trainer program,
designed to prevent hate-motivated harassment
among school children throughout California.

Women's Foundation, The
12 months San Francisco $50,000
Safety Net Funding — For regranting efforts that will
support health and health-related safety-net providers
affected by California's economic downturn.

Women's Information Network Against Breast Cancer
6 months Statewide $10,000
Increasing Public Awareness About Breast Cancer —
To support mentoring, education, outreach and peer
support efforts in order to increase knowledge about
breast cancer, and improve access to services for
breast cancer patients and their families in California.

Word of Faith Christian Ministries International
6 months Alameda $25,000
Service Expansion in Oakland — To support relocation
costs for a program that provides drug and alcohol
abuse recovery services to low-income, indigent and
uninsured men and women in Oakland.

Working Partnerships USA
7 months Los Angeles/San Diego $25,000

Bay Area
California Public Subsidies Project — To create and
test a tool to evaluate how major development projects
that provide jobs, benefits and living wages impact
the overall health of four low-income communities
in California.

Working Partnerships USA
12 months Alameda/San Francisco $972,563

Santa Clara/San Mateo
Bay Area Worker Relief Project — To support tourist
industry workers - based in Alameda, San Francisco,
San Mateo and Santa Clara counties - experiencing
economic distress due to the effects of the attacks of
September 11 and the current recession.

Ya-Ka-Ama Indian Education and Development
12 months Sonoma $40,000
Environmental Health Improvements — To support
remediation and sanitation projects to reduce envi-
ronmental threats to the health and well-being of
Native Americans in Sonoma County.

Young Women's Christian Association of Orange
County
12 months Orange $50,000
First Steps — To support a program that provides
transitional housing, supportive services and life skills
training to young women emancipating from foster
care in Orange County.

Young Women's Christian Association of Riverside County
6 months Riverside $25,000
Capital Support for Fitness Facility — To improve the
health of residents in Riverside County by providing nominal
capital support for improvements to a fitness facility that
will result in expanded health and fitness programming.

Young Women's Work Project, Inc.
6 months Alameda $25,000
Young Women United for Oakland — To support a
project offering health interventions and peer-based
health education for young women of color in Oakland.

Youth Advocacy/Innocent Addicts Program, The
12 months Imperial $50,000
Pilot Program — To support pilot testing and evaluation
of youth and family intervention services in San Diego
that are designed to empower participants, help them
reduce or avoid behaviors associated with health risks,
and prevent criminal and delinquent behavior.

Youth News Service Los Angeles Bureau
6 months Los Angeles $24,550
Teen Wellness in Los Angeles Manual and CD-ROM —
To support the creation of a manual and CD-ROM
based on a successful teen resource directory of
health and social service agencies in Los Angeles.

Zero to Three: National Center for Infants,
Toddlers and Families
6 months Statewide $25,000
National Training Institute — To provide scholarships for
representatives from California-based early childhood
development and health programs to attend a highly
respected national training institute in San Diego.

Zero to Three: National Center for Infants,
Toddlers and Families
12 months Statewide $50,000
National Training Institute — To provide scholarships
for California community-based child care workers,
social workers, early intervention specialists and health
care workers that focus on the healthy development of
young children and allow them to attend a training
conference on the latest research, practice, program
implementation and public policy information.
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REGRANTEES
The following is a listing of grants made by
regranting/intermediary organizations during the
fiscal year 2002.

California Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
49 months $375,480 
Safety Net Funding — To support regranting efforts
that will support health and health-related safety net
providers affected by California's economic downturn.

REGRANTEES
Chinatown Service Center, Los Angeles
Long Beach Memorial Medical Center Foundation,

Los Angeles
SCAN, Los Angeles
University of Southern California, Los Angeles
West Covina Unified School District, Los Angeles

California Department of Health Services
(Granted in FY-2002)
24 months $3,000,000
Increasing Healthy Families and Medi-Cal Enrollment —
To expand State funds for Healthy Families and Medi-Cal
outreach and enrollment in Los Angeles County.

REGRANTEES
AltaMed Health Services, Los Angeles
Community Perinatal Services, Los Angeles
Hubbard Healthy Start, Los Angeles
Komfort-care Health Plan,Los Angeles
Mission City Community Network, Los Angeles
New Economics for Women, Los Angeles
Norwalk-La Mirada School District, Los Angeles
People's Choice, San Bernardino
Plaza Community Center, Los Angeles
Queenscare Family Clinics, Los Angeles
San Gabriel Unified School District, Los Angeles
St. Francis Medical Center, Los Angeles
Victor Valley Community Services Council,

San Bernardino
Watts Labor Action Committee, Los Angeles

California Department of Health Services
(Granted FY-1998)
81 months $4,382,900
California Nutrition Promotion Network for Lower
Income Consumers — To obtain baseline and ongoing
data and conduct a needs assessment on nutrition and
physical activity of California's children and youth, and to
continue and expand the "Latino 5-A-Day" Campaign.

REGRANTEES 
City of Duarte, Los Angeles
City of Oceanside, San Diego
City of Pasadena, Los Angeles

California Family Health Council, Inc.
(Granted FY 2000)
20 months Los Angeles $350,000
Increasing Access to Prenatal Care for Immigrant
Women in Los Angeles County — To provide regrant
funding to eight community clinics in Los Angeles
County for community outreach and education of
pregnant immigrant women in order to increase early
and adequate prenatal care.

REGRANTEES
Chinatown Service Center, Los Angeles
Clinica Msr. Oscar A. Romero, Los Angeles
Family Planning Centers of Greater Los Angeles,

Los Angeles
JWCH Institute, Inc., Los Angeles
Long Beach Dept. of Health & Human Services,

Los Angeles
Northeast Valley Health Corporation, Los Angeles
Pediatric & Family Medical Center, Los Angeles
South Central Family Health Center, Los Angeles

California Health Foundation & Trust
(Granted FY-1999)
40 months Sacramento $5,000,000 
Cali fornia Telehealth/Telemedicine Center —
To increase the utilization and quality of telehealth and
telemedicine statewide.

REGRANTEES
Peach Tree Clinic, Sutter
Asian Pacific Health Care, Los Angeles
California Hispanic Health Care Association,

Los Angeles
Family Health Centers of San Diego, San Diego
Foundation for the Junior Blind, Los Angeles
Korean Community Center of the 

East Bay, Alameda
National Health Services, Inc., Kern
Pacific Institute for Women's Health, Los Angeles
Planned Parenthood of San Diego and Riverside 

Counties, San Diego
Plumas County Public Health Agency, Plumas
Reclaimed Hope Youth Wellness Center, San Diego
Round Valley Indian Health Center, Inc., Mendocino
San Francisco Department of Public Health,

San Francisco
Support for Families of Children with Disabilities,

San Francisco
UCSF-Fresno Medical Education Program, Fresno
White Memorial Medical Center Charitable

Foundation, Los Angeles
Children's Hospital Los Angeles, Los Angeles
Health Access, San Francisco
National Health Foundation, Los Angeles
Northern Sierra Rural Health Network, Nevada
Partners for Health, Alameda
Ridgecrest Regional Hospital, Kern
Children's Hospital - San Diego, San Diego
Concerned Citizens of South Central Los Angeles,

Los Angeles 
Edgewood Center for Children and Families,

San Francisco
Kings County Department of Public Health, Kings
Northern California Center for Well-Being, Sonoma
Sonoma County Academic Foundation for 

Excellence in Medicine, Sonoma
Tiburcio Vasquez Health Center, Inc., Alameda
Valley Children's Hospital, Madera
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Central Valley Health Network, Inc.
(Granted FY-2000)
18 months Central Valley $500,000 
Community Health Center Prenatal Advocacy —
To provide regrant funding to 10 community
health centers to increase Medi-Cal enrollment
and prenatal care access through community-based
outreach, education and patient advocacy in
Central Valley counties.

REGRANTEES
Clinica Sierra Vista, Kern
Community Medical Center, Napa
Darin M. Camarena Health Center, Madera
Del Norte Clinics, Inc.,Yuba
Family HealthCare,Tulare
Golden Valley Health Centers, Merced
Livingston Medical Group, Merced
Sequoia Community Health Foundation, Fresno
Valley Health Team, Fresno
United Health Centers, Fresno

The Community Foundation of Santa Cruz
County Competitive Grants 
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Santa Cruz $380,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To strengthen
organizational infrastructure and enhance the local
presence of the foundation as a resource to the health
care community and to increase grant making in
health-related projects.

REGRANTEES
American Lung Association of the Central Coast,Monterey
Center for Community Advocacy, Monterey
Central Coast Center for Independent Living, Monterey
Community Alliance with Family Farmers, Monterey
Community Bridges, Monterey
Diabetes Health Center, Santa Cruz
Dientes! Community Dental Clinic, Santa Cruz
Family Service Agency of the Central Coast, Monterey
Grupo Renacer, Santa Cruz
Hospice Caring Project, Santa Cruz
Kidpower Teenpower Fullpower, Santa Cruz
Mid-Peninsula Housing Services Corporation, San Mateo
Santa Cruz AIDS Project, Santa Cruz
Santa Cruz AIDS Project, Santa Cruz
Santa Cruz Community Counseling Center, Santa Cruz
Santa Cruz County Domestic Violence Commission,

Santa Cruz

Santa Cruz County Needle Exchange Program,
Santa Cruz

Santa Cruz Women's Health Center, Santa Cruz
Survivors Healing Center, Santa Cruz
Triangle Speakers, Santa Cruz
Women's Health Conference, Santa Cruz

The Community Foundation of Santa Cruz
(Granted FY-2002)
24 months Santa Cruz $150,000
LGBT Funding Partnership Initiative — To support
regranting, a public awareness campaign and fund
development dedicated to strengthening and sustaining
community-based organizations that serve the health
needs of the lesbian, gay and transgender (LGBT)
communities of Santa Cruz County.

REGRANTEES
Full Spectrum Lesbian and Gay Chorus, Santa Cruz
UCSC Regional History Project, Santa Cruz
Santa Cruz AIDS Project, Santa Cruz
Triangle Speakers, Santa Cruz
Santa Cruz County LGBT Youth Task Force,

Santa Cruz
Diversity Center, Santa Cruz
GLSEN - Gay, Lesbian, and Straight Education 

Network, Santa Cruz

Council of Community Clinics
(Granted FY-2000)
18 months San Diego $350,000
Community Clinic Outreach and Education —
To provide regrant funding to nine community clinics
in San Diego County for community outreach and
education of pregnant immigrant women in order to
increase early and adequate prenatal care.

REGRANTEES
Comprehensive Health Center, San Diego
Escondido Community Health Center, San Diego
Family Health Centers of San Diego, San Diego
La Maestra Family Clinic, San Diego
Mid-City Community Center, San Diego
North County Health Services, San Diego
Operation Samahan, San Diego
San Ysidro Health Center, San Diego
Vista Community Clinic, San Diego

CPCA Ventures
(Granted FY-2000)
24 months Sacramento $5,000,000
Expansion of the Community Clinic Information
Technology Loan Program — To provide access to
affordable and culturally competent primary and
preventive health care clinics to low-income and medically
underserved populations throughout the State.

REGRANTEES
Northeast Valley Health, Los Angeles
Lifelong Medical, Alameda
United Health Centers, Fresno
Golden Valley Health Centers, Merced
Northeast Valley Health, Los Angeles

East Bay Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Bay Area $300,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To support a regranting
program available for health-related projects, and to
expand outreach activities throughout its grant making
area in collaboration with 13 affiliate funds.

REGRANTEES
Children's Hospital Foundation, Oakland, Alameda
Community Health Institute, Alameda
Elder Abuse Prevention, Alameda
Peres Elementary School, Richmond, Alameda
City of Berkeley Health and Human Services,

Contra Costa
Richmond Friends of Recreation, Alameda
Contra Costa Health Services, Martinez,

Contra Costa
La Familia Counseling Service, Richmond,

Contra Costa
Berkeley Public Education Foundation, Alameda
Center for Women and Religion, Alameda
Shelter Against Violent Environments, Alameda
Circle of Care/STRIVE, Contra Costa
City of Pittsburg, Police Crime Prevention Unit,

Contra Costa
Hausmusik/S.F. Early Music Society, Alameda
Hearing Society of the Bay Area, San Francisco
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El Dorado Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months El Dorado $300,000 
Health Partnership Initiative — To convene local care
providers to design an appropriate health care delivery
system, and to increase access to important public
services through a community education program that
will benefit Latino and senior communities.

REGRANTEES
South Lake Tahoe Women's Center, El Dorado
Literacy Action Council, El Dorado
El Dorado Women's Center, El Dorado
Asociacion Guadalupana, El Dorado
New Morning Youth and Family Services, El Dorado
Tri Visual Services, El Dorado
Mother Teresa Maternity Home, El Dorado
South Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce, El Dorado
Tahoe Catholic Homes and Community Land Trust,

El Dorado

Fresno Regional Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months $321,615 
Asthma Education for Rural Latino Children, Rural
Dental Health and Hygiene, Southeast Asian Health
Care Access — To develop an asthma education project
targeting children from Latino farm worker families in
rural Fresno County, to develop a dental health project
for underserved residents in rural Tulare County, and
to fund health care access and education projects
addressing infectious disease issues among Southeast
Asian residents in the Central Valley.

REGRANTEES
Rural Asthma Education, Fresno
Rural Dental Care,Tulare
South East Asian Health, Fresno
Rural Asthma Education, Fresno
Rural Dental Care,Tulare
South East Asian Health, Fresno

Glendale Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Los Angeles $149,250
Health Partnership Initiative — To establish a regranting
program to fund an immunization program for children,
expand an adult mental health outpatient program,
provide psychological counseling for children of
"working poor" parents, expand visiting nurse care
and create a Glendale Youth Council.

REGRANTEES
Glendale Healthy Kids, Los Angeles
Immunization Program, Los Angeles
Verdugo Mental Health Center, Los Angeles
VNA Care, Los Angeles
Glendale Youth Coalition, Los Angeles

Humboldt Area Foundation County-wide or Overall
(Granted FY-2000)
24 months Humboldt $307,230
Health Partnership Initiative — To implement work
plans addressing a high incidence of anemia among
children, and to increase access to dental services for
children in low-income families.

REGRANTEES
North Coast Children's Services, Humboldt
Humboldt County Public Health Department, Humboldt
Humboldt County Public Health Department, Humboldt
Eureka Printing, Humboldt
Central Office, Humboldt
North Coast Children's Services, Humboldt
Humboldt County Public Health Department, Humboldt
Humboldt County Public Health Department, Humboldt
McKinleyville Community Collaborative, Humboldt
Humboldt County Public Health Department, Humboldt
Humboldt County Office of Education, Humboldt
Manila Community Services District, Humboldt
Humboldt County Public Health Department, Humboldt
Humboldt Child Care Council, Humboldt

Humboldt Child Care Council, Humboldt
Humboldt County Public Health Department, Humboldt
St. Joseph Health System, Humboldt

MCKINLEYVILLE
McKinleyville Community Collaborative, Humboldt
McKinleyville Community Collaborative, Humboldt
Humboldt Child Care Council, Humboldt
McKinleyville Union Elementary SchoolHumboldt
Fire P.A.L.S., Humboldt
McKinleyville Union School District, Humboldt
Northern Humboldt Adult Education, Humboldt

ORICK
Orick School District, Humboldt
Orick School District, Humboldt
Orick School District, Humboldt
Northcoast Children's Services, Humboldt
North Coast Children's Services/Early Head Start,

Humboldt
Orick School District, Humboldt
Open Door Community Health Centers, Humboldt
North Coast Children's Services/Early Head Start,

Humboldt
Fire P.A.L.S., Humboldt
Orick School District, Humboldt
Orick School District, Humboldt
Orick School District, Humboldt
Orick School District, Humboldt
Orick School District, Humboldt

RIO DELL
Rio Dell Elementary School, Humboldt
Rio Dell Elementary School, Humboldt
Humboldt Child Care Council, Humboldt
Redwood Memorial Hospital, Humboldt
Redwood Memorial Hospital, Humboldt
Fire P.A.L.S., Humboldt
Humboldt Child Care Council, Humboldt
Rio Del Elementary School, Humboldt
Rio Del Elementary School, Humboldt
Humboldt Child Care Council, Humboldt
Bread For Life - Scotia Church, Humboldt
Rio Dell Assemble of God, Humboldt
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Los Angeles Women's Foundation
(Granted FY-2001)
24 months Los Angeles $1,268,000
Regranting Program for Cervical Cancer Outreach —
To conduct a comprehensive, multifaceted outreach
and education campaign to increase awareness
among high-risk, underserved women of color about
the importance of Pap tests in the early detection of
cervical cancer, and to increase the number of
screenings and treatment services provided to them
in Los Angeles County.

REGRANTEES
Asian Pacific Health Care Venture, Inc., Los Angeles
Bienestar, Los Angeles
Black Women for Wellness, Los Angeles
California Black Women's Health Project, Los Angeles
Centro CHA/Khmer Parent Assoc., Los Angeles
Coalition of Mental Health Professionals, Los Angeles
Filipino American Service Group Inc., Los Angeles
Partners in Care Foundation, Los Angeles
Planned Parenthood Los Angeles, Los Angeles
Providence Holy Cross Medical Center Foundation,

Los Angeles
S.C.Youth Family Center, Los Angeles
Samoan National Nurses Association, Los Angeles
Thai Community Development Center, Los Angeles
Torrance Mission Health Center, Los Angeles
Venice Family Clinic, Los Angeles
White Memorial Medical Center Charitable Foundation,

Los Angeles
Worksite Wellness Project, Los Angeles
Chinatown Service Center, Los Angeles
Korean Health, Education, Information and Research 

Center, Los Angeles
YWCA of Glendale-Encore Plus, Los Angeles
YWCA of the Harbor Area, Los Angeles

Marin Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Marin $350,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To create a
Healthy Neighborhood Project for the low-income
and high-immigrant population in San Rafael's
Canal neighborhood.

REGRANTEES
San Rafael Canal Ministry, Marin

Mendocino County Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2001)
24 months Mendocino $150,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To support the
development and implementation of a regionally
based health regranting program in Mendocino County.

REGRANTEES
Anderson Valley Regional, Mendocino
Laytonville/Leggett Regional, Mendocino
North Coast Regional, Mendocino
Round Valley Regional, Mendocino
South Coast Regional, Mendocino
Ukiah Valley Regional, Mendocino
Willits Regional, Mendocino

Community Foundation for Monterey
(Granted FY-2000)
24 months Monterey $300,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To support a regranting
program to help substance abuse agencies identify,
treat, counsel, house and move substance abusers into
healthier, drug-free lifestyles; and to track, produce and
disseminate a biannual survey of county health, human
services and social service needs.

REGRANTEES
Community Human Services, Monterey
Door to Hope, Monterey
Interim, Inc., Monterey
Sun Street Centers, Monterey
Sunrise House, Monterey
United Way of Monterey County, Monterey
Family Service Agency of Monterey County, Monterey
Community Human Services, Monterey
Substance abuse prevention and treatment related

programs, Monterey

Community Foundation of the Napa Valley
(Granted FY-2000)
24 months Napa $300,000
Continuum of Care Health Initiative — To strengthen
the foundation's capacity to set agendas, inspire
collaborations and provide funding for community
health care, and to fund coordinated and collaborative
proposals for affordable direct health services.

REGRANTEES
Napa Valley Coalition of Non-Profit Agencies, Napa
COPE Family Resource Center, Napa
Aldea Children and Family Services, Napa
Family Service of the North Bay, Napa

National Health Law Program, Inc. (NHeLP)
(Granted FY-2001)
36 months San Francisco $6,800,000
Health Consumer Alliance — To support independent
community-based consumer assistance programs that
educate low-income and community groups about their
health care rights statewide.

REGRANTEES
Fresno Health Consumer Center, Fresno
Health Consumer Center of Los Angeles, Los Angeles
Orange County Health Consumer Action Center, Orange
Community Health Advocacy Project, San Francisco
Health Consumer Center of San Mateo County, San Mateo
Center for Consumer Education and Advocacy, San Diego
Fresno Health Consumer Center, Fresno
Health Consumer Center of Los Angeles, Los Angeles
Orange County Health Consumer Action Center, Orange
Center for Consumer Education and Advocacy, San Diego
Community Health Advocacy Project, San Francisco
Health Consumer Center of San Mateo County, San Mateo
Fresno Health Consumer Center, Fresno
Health Consumer Center of Los Angeles, Los Angeles
Orange County Health Consumer Action Center, Orange
Center for Consumer Education and Advocacy, San Diego
Community Health Advocacy Project, San Francisco
Health Consumer Center of San Mateo County, San Mateo
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North Valley Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Northern California $305,000
Youth Health Initiative — To support collaborative
projects that provide healthy alternatives for
youth, and to create a regranting program to
encourage health partnerships and address health
issues among youth.

REGRANTEES
Glen Community Working Together, Glenn
High School Sober Grad Night, Glenn
Girl Scouts "Dia De Los Ninos," Glenn
Community Collaborative for Youth, Butte
Community Health Alliance of Oroville,Yuba
Youth for Change, Butte
American Lung Association, Sacramento
Tehama County Health Agency,Tehama
Healthy Chico Kids, Butte
Chico High School, Butte
Community Collaboration for Youth,Tehama
Sunshine Sanctuary for Kids and Horses,Tehama
Girl Scouts, Glenn
Healthy Chico Youth Coalition, Butte
Community Health Alliance of Oroville, Butte
Youth Nexus, Butte
Project Youth on the Ridge, Butte
Gridley GUARDIANS, Butte
Girl Scouts, Glenn
State Theatre for the Arts,Tehama
Tehama County Health Agency STATIS,Tehama
Red Bluff Skatepark Association,Tehama

Orange County Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Orange $400,000
Community Health Initiative — To fund the Orange
County Health Needs Assessment project addressing
diabetes, juvenile asthma, dental care and mental
health care issues.

REGRANTEES
Gary Center, Orange
NAMI Orange County, Orange
Turning Point Center for Families, Orange

Pasadena Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Los Angeles $257,500
Health Partnership Initiative — To support a regranting
program expanding delivery of health services for
underserved and uninsured children and adults
addressing heart disease, teen pregnancy and gang
violence issues.

REGRANTEES
Planned Parenthood of Pasadena, Los Angeles
Community Health Alliance of Pasadena, Los Angeles
Foothill Family Service, Los Angeles
Pasadena Educational Foundation/Longfellow 

School Clinic, Los Angeles
Planned Parenthood of Pasadena, Los Angeles
Community Health Alliance of Pasadena, Los Angeles
Foothill Family Service, Los Angeles
Pasadena Educational Foundation/Longfellow 
School Clinic, Los Angeles

Peninsula Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
24 months $300,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To expand the
capacity of health care providers in San Mateo
County to meet the health care needs of underserved
and uninsured populations, and to create new
community-based, nonprofit, free health clinics.

REGRANTEES
El Camino Hospital Foundation, San Mateo
La Honda Pescadero Unified School District, San Mateo
Samaritan House Free Clinic, San Mateo
New Samaritan House Free Clinic, San Mateo
San Mateo County Health Services Agency, San Mateo
Coastside Medical Dental Clinics, Inc., San Mateo
City of South San Francisco, San Mateo
Coastside Health Committee, San Mateo
San Mateo Hospital Consortium, San Mateo

Public Health Institute
(Granted FY-1999)
60 months Alameda $10,000,000
Partnership for the Public's Health Initiative —
To establish a collaboration to plan and implement
effective community-based systems that promote and
protect the public's health; to support capacity-building
efforts to enable communities, public, private and
nonprofit organizations to identify community needs
and develop strategies to address those needs; and, to
mobilize communities to address the public health
issues affecting California.

REGRANTEES
ALAMEDA
Alameda County Health Care Agency
Community Health Academy
People United for a Better Oakland
Roosevelt Village Collaborative/East Bay Asian 

Youth Center

CONTRA COSTA
Contra Costa County Health Services Agency
Bay Point Community Collaborative
Community Health Initiative of North Richmond/ 

Parchester/ Iron Triangle/ West San Pablo
Monument Corridor Community Project

IMPERIAL
Imperial County Health Department
Campesinos Unidos/Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo, Inc.
Imperial Valley HealthCare Advisory Council

LOS ANGELES
City of Long Beach Department of Health and 

Human Services
Juvenile Crime Prevention Program
Long Beach Community Health Council

LOS ANGELES
Los Angeles County Dept. of Health Services
Antelope Valley Partners for Health
Inglewood/Lennox/Hawthorne Community Health Council
Lohart Neighborhood Revitalization Committee
People's Wellness Village Community Council
Valley Care Community Steering Committee

MENDOCINO
Mendocino County Public Health Department
Action Network
Laytonville's Healthy Start
Willits Action Group

continued on next page…
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LOS ANGELES
City of Pasadena Public Health Department
Madison Community in Action
NATHA-Neighbors Acting Together Helping All
Washington Area Neighborhood Revitalization Program

SAN DIEGO
San Diego County Health & Human Services
Linda Vista Collaborative
Mid City for Youth
South Bay Partnership

SAN JOAQUIN
San Joaquin County Public Health Services
APSARA/Calaveras River Central Community Partnership
San Joaquin County Healthy Children's Collaborative

SAN LUIS OBISPO
San Luis Obispo County Public Health Dept.
Atascadero Youth Task Force
Oceano Community Center Project
Paso Robles Health Collaborative

SAN MATEO
San Mateo County Health Services Agency
Coastside Health Committee
South San Francisco Community Partnership

SANTA CLARA
Santa Clara County Public Health Department
Mountain View/ Los Altos Health Ventures
Wellness Village

SHASTA
Shasta County Department of Public Health
Anderson Partnership for Health Children
Intermountain Action Growth and Education
Shingletown Activities Council

STANISLAUS
Stanislaus County Health Services Agency
Airport Neighbors United, Inc.
Ceres Partnership for Healthy Children
West Modesto/King Kennedy Neighborhood Collaborative

Rural Community Assistance Corporation
(Granted FY-1999)
60 months Sacramento
Agricultural Workers Health and Housing Program
Evaluation — To evaluate a comprehensive loan and
grant making program to improve the health, safety
and living conditions of California's farm workers.

REGRANTEES
DEL NORTE
Smith River Agricultural Worker Housing and 

Health Care Project
Del Norte Housing Development Corp.
Open Door Community Health Centers

TULARE
Lindsay Wellness & Housing Program
Lindsay Hospital District
Lindsay Redevelopment Agency

TULARE
Farmersville Health & Housing Capacity and

Partnership Building Program
Family Health Care Network
Self-Help Enterprises

SACRAMENTO
Rural South Sacramento County Health and 

Housing Coalition
Galt Community Concilio, Inc.

MADERA
Housing Authority & Camarena Center Agricultural

Worker Study
Darin M. Camarena Health Centers, Inc.
Housing Authority of the City of Madera

SANTA CRUZ
Beach Flats Health and Housing Program
Mercy Housing California

YOLO
Dana Woodland Mobile Home Park
Community Housing Opportunities Corporation

MONTEREY
Salinas Valley Campesinas Project for a Healthy

Living Environment
Organizacion en California de Lideres Campesinas
CHISPA

EL DORADO
Progress House
Progress House, Inc.

RIVERSIDE
ICUC Coachella Valley Capacity Building Project
Inland Congregations United for Change

MONTEREY
Marmo's Pinto Lake Mid-Peninsula Housing Coalition
Monterey County Health Department
Center for Community Advocacy

VENTURA
Building a Healthy Farmworker Community in Oxnard
Clinicas del Camino Real
Cabrillo Economic Development Corporation

SAN LUIS OBISPO
Health and Housing Initiative for Canyon Creek Apartments
Peoples' Self-Help Housing Corporation
Economic Opportunities Commission-Health Services

Division

RIVERSIDE
Coachella Valley Campesinas Project for a Healthy 

Living Environment
Lideres Campesinas, Inc.
Riverside County Economic Development Agency

MONTEREY
Williams Ranch Farm Worker Housing Initiative
Natividad Medical Center
CHISPA

Rural Community Assistance Corporation
(Granted FY-1999)
36 months Northern California $10,000,000
Building a Financing System for Rural Health — To create
a low interest loan/grant pool for rural California
nonprofit health care facilities’ needs and related
technical assistance.

REGRANTEES
Human Response Network,Trinity
Valley Foundation for the Developmentally 

Disabled, Sacramento
Coast Life Support District, Mendocino
Colusa Regional Medical Center, Colusa
Redwood Coast Medical Clinic, Humboldt
Nevada County Council on Alcoholism, Inc., Nevada
Galt Community Concilio, Sacramento
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Sacramento Regional Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
24 months Sacramento $326,440
Health Resources Opportunity Project — To develop a
health partnership among the region's major public and
private health care providers to maximize, pursue and
redirect funds to more effectively address regional
health priorities, and to create a regional advisory board
to assist the foundation regrant to qualified community
groups to increase access to physical and mental health
services in a growing three-county area.

REGRANTEES
CommuniCare Health Centers,Yolo
Children First-Flats Network, Sacramento
Child Abuse Prevention Council of Placer County, Placer
Mayor's Commission on Our Children's Health,
Sacramento/Placer/Yolo

Santa Barbara Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
38 months $300,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To develop a new model
health care grant-making program, and to establish a
regranting program that supports prevention, access,
supportive collaborations and advocacy projects.

REGRANTEES
Santa Barbara Neighborhood Clinics, Santa Barbara
Cancer Foundation of Santa Barbara, Santa Barbara
Sansum Medical Research Institute, Santa Barbara
Pacific Pride Foundation, Santa Barbara
United Way of the Central Coast, Santa Barbara
Child Abuse Listening and Meditation, Santa Barbara
Community Health Centers, Santa Barbara
Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse, Santa Barbara
Diabetes Resource Center, Santa Barbara
Family Life Counseling, Santa Barbara
Pacific Pride Foundation, Santa Barbara
Rehabilitation Institute, Santa Barbara
Sansum Medical Research Institute, Santa Barbara
Santa Barbara Rescue Mission, Santa Barbara
Shelter Services for Women, Santa Barbara
Environmental Defense Center, Santa Barbara
Tides Center/Hepatitis C, Santa Barbara
SBF Opportunity Fund, Santa Barbara

San Diego Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
31 months San Diego $400,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To provide access to
dental care among children of low-income families
in San Diego County, and to increase preventative
dental visits and treatment of children by 20 percent
at the sites served by the grant.

REGRANTEES
Boys & Girls Club of Fallbrook, San Diego
Centro de Salud Communidad de San Ysidro, San Diego
Collaborativo SABER, San Diego
County of San Diego Health & Human Services, San Diego
Escondido Community Health Center, San Diego
Family Health Centers of SD, San Diego
San Diego County Superintendent of Schools, San Diego
San Diego Unified School District, San Diego
Vista Community Clinic, San Diego

Community Foundation Silicon Valley
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months $350,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To create a South
County Community Health Council comprised of
health care leaders, to convene regular meetings
with community members and service providers, to
educate local residents about health through the
creation of a "health care university," and to develop
and implement a community health plan.

REGRANTEES
Public Health Department - South County, Santa Clara

San Luis Obispo County Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
24 months San Luis Obispo $150,000
Action for Healthy Communities — To increase the
capacity of the foundation to carry out grant making
in the area of health, and to regrant funds to
health-related organizations in the community.

REGRANTEES
Habitat for Humanity, San Luis Obispo

Boys and Girls Club of South San Luis Obispo,
San Luis Obispo

People's Self Help Housing Collaborative Rental
Communities, San Luis Obispo
Boys and Girls Club of North San Luis Obispo

San Luis Obispo
AIDS Support Network, San Luis Obispo
Caring Callers, San Luis Obispo
Big Brothers Big Sisters, San Luis Obispo
Conflict Resolution Program, San Luis Obispo

Sonoma County Community Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Sonoma $300,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To build on the
collaboration created by the Community Action
Program and develop a community-based agenda, to
increase the Foundation's capacity as a health care
grant maker, and to support community-based
programs identified through the foundation's
competitive grant application process.

REGRANTEES
Petaluma Health Center, Sonoma
Sonoma County AIDS Network, Sonoma
Northern California Center for Well Being, Sonoma
Resilient Communities Initiative, Sonoma

Sonora Area Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
36 months Toulumne $236,250
Health Partnership Initiative — To establish a sustainable
information and assistance service to increase awareness
and use of local health services,to improve transportation
services for those needing health care, and to formalize
community networking,education and advisory programs.

REGRANTEES
Amador-Tuolumne Community Action Agency
County of Tuolumne - Department of Public Works
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The San Francisco Foundation
(Granted FY-2000)
60 months San Francisco $300,000
Environmenta l  Health and Just ice Project  —
To increase the capacity of community leaders
and organizations to articulate and address
environmental health concerns in their communities.
Also, the Community Accountability Project: to
support a series of town hall meetings and
neighborhood forums.

REGRANTEES
Physicians for Social Responsibility/The Clean Water 

Fund, San Francisco
Latino Issues Forum, San Francisco
Breast Cancer Action, San Francisco
Communities for a Better Environment, San Francisco

Tides Foundation
(Granted FY 2000)
39 months San Francisco $5,785,000
Community Clinics Initiative — To expand and strengthen
information systems and management capacity of clinic
consortia, community clinics and clinic networks.

REGRANTEES
Anderson Valley Health Center, Shasta
Arroyo Vista Family Health Foundation, Los Angeles
Asian Americans for Community Involvement, Santa Clara
Asian Health Services,Alameda
Avenal Community Health Center, Kings 
California Rural Indian Health Board, Sacramento
Care-a-Van Mobile Health Clinic, Kern
Casa De Salud Family Health Clinic, Orange
Central Valley Health Network, Sacramento
The Children's Clinic, Los Angeles
Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo, Inc., Imperial
Community Clinic Association of Los Angeles County,

Los Angeles
Community Health Center Network,Alameda
Community Health Clinic Ole, Napa
Council of Community Clinics, San Diego
Economic Opportunity Commission Health Services,

San Luis Obispo
Family HealthCare Network,Tulare
Haight Ashbury Free Clinics, San Francisco
Huntington Beach Community Clinic, Orange
Indian Health Council, San Diego
Kern County Economic Opportunity Corporation, Kern
La Clinica De La Raza - Fruitvale Health Project,Alameda

Laguna Beach Community Clinic, Orange
Lassen Indian Health, Lassen
Long Valley Health Center, Mendocino
MACT Health Board, Mariposa
Mid-City Community Clinic, San Diego
North County Health Services, San Diego
Northern Sierra Rural Health Network, Sierra
Operation Samahan, San Diego
Petaluma Health Center, Sonoma
Planned Parenthood of San Diego and Riverside 

Counties, San Diego
Planned Parenthood of Santa Barbara,Ventura And San 

Luis Obispo Counties
Planned Parenthood of Orange and San Bernardino Counties
Redding Rancheria Indian Health Clinic, Shasta
Redwood Coast Medical Services, Sonoma
Redwood Community Health Coalition, Sonoma
San Francisco Medical Center Outpatient Improvement

Programs, San Francisco
Shasta Community Health Center, Shasta
Sonoma County Indian Health Project, Sonoma
South Bay Family Healthcare Center, Los Angeles
South County Community Health Center, San Diego
Southwest Community Health Center, Sonoma
UMMA Free Clinic, Los Angeles
United Health Centers of the San Joaquin Valley, Fresno
United Indian Health Services, Humboldt
Urban Indian Health Board,Alameda
Venice Family Clinic, Los Angeles
Vietnamese Community of Orange County, Orange
Warner Mountain Indian Health Project, Modoc
Western Sierra Medical Clinic, Sierra

Tides Foundation
(Granted in FY 2000)
24 months Los Angeles $400,000
Emma Lazarus Fund Immigrant Funders' Collaborative —
To provide funding to key organizations addressing
health-related needs of immigrant communities in Los
Angeles County through a regranting process.

REGRANTEES
605 Citizenship Project, Los Angeles
APIs for Reproductive Health, Los Angeles
Coalition to Abolish Slavery and Trafficking, Los Angeles
Center for Nonprofit Management, Los Angeles
Centro Latino de Educacion Popular, Los Angeles
Clinica Romero/KIWA, Los Angeles
Community Coalition, Los Angeles
Franciscan Clinics, Los Angeles

MALDEF, Los Angeles
Mar Vista Family Center, Los Angeles
Maternal and Child Health Access, Los Angeles
South Central Family Health Center, Los Angeles
Asian Pacific Legal Center, Los Angeles
Coalition for Humane Immigrants Rights, Los Angeles
Korean Resource Center, Los Angeles
Latino Resource Center, Los Angeles
Mayavision & Torture Victims, Los Angeles
Public Allies, Los Angeles
SALEF, Los Angeles
Thai CDC, Los Angeles
United Cambodian Community, Los Angeles

Truckee Tahoe Community Foundation
(Granted in FY 2001)
24 months Nevada $150,000
Building Healthy Communities — To increase the capacity
of the foundation to carry out grant making in the
area of health and to regrant funds to health-related
organizations in the community.

REGRANTEES
Kings Beach Family Resource Center, Nevada
Truckee Family Resource Center, Nevada 
Kings Beach Family Resource Center, Nevada 
Truckee Family Resource Center, Nevada 

University of California Davis
(Granted in FY-2002)
34 months Fresno/Kern/Tulare $400,000

San Joaquin/Riverside
Community Outreach for Healthy Babies — To provide
regrant funding to 10 Healthy Start sites in Fresno,Kern,
Tulare, San Joaquin and Riverside counties to conduct
community outreach and education for pregnant
immigrant women in order to increase early and
adequate prenatal care.

REGRANTEES
Lamont Weedpatch Neighborhood Partnership, Kern
Greenfield Family Resource Center, Kern
Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified School District,Tulare
Pixley Healthy Start Family Service Center,Tulare
Family Resource Center at Roosevelt Elementary, Fresno
Selma Unified School District, Fresno
Jurupa Community Partnership/JUSD, Riverside
San Joaquin Office of Education, San Joaquin
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University of California, San Francisco
(Granted in FY-2002)
43 months San Francisco $3,600,000
The California School-aged Asthma Partnership —
To reduce health disparities among school-aged children
with asthma by improving knowledge and awareness
among health care providers and redesigning the delivery
of asthma care in primary care clinics statewide.

REGRANTEES
Darin M. Camarena Health Centers, Inc., Madera
Riverside County Health Services Agency, Riverside
The Children's Clinic, Los Angeles
Valley Family Care Centers of El Centro, Imperial
Contra Costa Health Services,Public Health,Contra Costa
Mid-City Community Clinic, San Diego
Solano County Health and Social Services Dept., Solano
Community Medical Centers, Fresno

United Way of Ventura County
(Granted in FY 2001)
36 months Ventura $150,000
HIV Prevention Education and Patient Support Program —
To support three HIV prevention programs directed
at specific at-risk populations in Ventura County and
three patient support-service programs focusing on
multi-diagnosed patients.

REGRANTEES
El Concilio del Condado de Ventura,Ventura
Planned Parenthood,Ventura
Salvation Army of Oxnard/Port Hueneme,Ventura
VC Rainbow Alliance,Ventura
American Red Cross/ VC Chapter,Ventura
United Way/ VC AIDS Partnership,Ventura
Serra Project/Christopher's Place,Ventura
HIV/AIDS Center at Public Health,Ventura
VC Rainbow Alliance,Ventura

Ventura County Community Foundation
(Granted in FY 2000)
24 months Ventura $365,000
Health Partnership Initiative — To establish a greater
leadership role with community-based organizations,
to strengthen relations between local health care
organizations and potential public and private donors,
to develop a Community Health Partnership grants
program and to strengthen its Resource Center for
Nonprofit Organizations.

REGRANTEES
Alzheimer's Association,Ventura
American Cancer Society,Ventura
Clinicas Del Camino Real,Ventura
Conejo Free Clinic,Ventura
Salvation Army,Ventura
Samaritan Center,Ventura
Turning Point Foundation,Ventura
Ventura County AIDS Partnership,Ventura
Ventura County-Santa Barbara Dental Society,Ventura
American Cancer Society,Ventura
Catholic Charities,Ventura
Help of Ojai, Inc.,Ventura
Interface Children Family Services,Ventura
Kids and Families Together,Ventura
Long Term Care Services of Ventura County,Ventura
Salvation Army of Oxnard/Port Hueneme,Ventura
Simi Valley Hospital,Ventura
Ventura County Medical Resource Foundation,Ventura



responseto september 11

While we all grappled with the immediate
consequences of 9/11, during the early days
following the attack on our nation, The
Endowment began to examine what effects the
terrorists’ acts would have on California’s
people and the health organizations that
ser ved them. We knew whatever we did
had to be effective – and had to be done quickly.

“… Planes are grounded and airports closed,
so airport and hotel workers may be losing
their jobs and health insurance … Everyone
seems to be responding quite generously to
the 9/11 fund, does this mean that donations
to local charities will suffer?… It’s expected
that some Californians will be losing their
jobs, what impact will this have on their ability
to get medical care, food and any needed
mental health services?… There are reports
of hate crimes against ethnic minorities, what
can we do?…”

These were questions that floated around our
discussion tables as we began to formulate a
response. In the end, The Endowment’s
multi-pronged approach included new, unique
partnerships among health-related organizations
and provided more than $13 million in
funding directly to 75 organizations. Through
“regranting” efforts, in which these organizations
awarded grants from funds provided by The
Endowment, many other community agencies
and their clients benefited.

These responses included:

Displaced Hospitality/Tourism Workers
Funding – Approximately $6 million was
committed in large metropolitan areas
within California to provide workers
displaced by 9/11 with emergency health
coverage, outreach and education about
existing social services, and to help to build
a policy advocacy response. This unique
collaboration included partnerships with
Kaiser Permanente, Los Angeles Alliance for
a New Economy, Hotel Employees and
Restaurant Employees’ Union, the South Bay
AFL-CIO Labor Council, San Francisco
Central Labor Council and others.

Bridges of Understanding and Hate/
Tolerance Grants – Realizing that there
could be a serious backlash against ethnic
minorities as old racial prejudices may
resurface, The Endowment hosted a
“Bridges of Understanding: An Interfaith
Response to September 11 Convening,”
which had the goals of deepening
knowledge and better understanding
diverse, faith traditions. To supplement the
effort, grants were awarded to promote
the understanding of hate/tolerance issues.

California Cares – After conducting a
sur vey of  413 Cal i fornia  nonprof i ts ,
The Endowment discovered that many
community organizations experienced
decreases in donations following 9/11. To
help boost donations during the critical
holiday giving season, a multimedia awareness
campaign – “California Cares” – was created.
Public service announcements made but one
request: “When your local charity asks
for help, answer with generosity.” In a
follow-up sur vey to indiv idua ls , the
major i ty  of  respondents reported that
the campaign increased their awareness
of  n o n p ro f i t s ’  funding losses and the
need for nonprofit services.

Safety-Net Funding – More than 50 local
United Way and other community agencies
were given grants to share safety-net
funding with local organizations that were
experiencing problems as a result of both
declines in contributions and surges in
requests for service. Additionally, funding
was provided to support mental health
programs and food banks.
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A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation

Financial Statements
As of February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001
Together with Auditors’ Report 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT 
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors of The California Endowment:

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of The California Endowment 
(“The Endowment”), a California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation, as of February 28, 2002 and February 28,
2001, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of The Endowment’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of The Endowment as of February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001, and the results of its activities and its cash flows
for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Los Angeles, California
April 15, 2002



A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation

Statements of Financial Position
February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001 

Assets
2002 2001

Cash $ 430,100 $ 272,800

Dividends, interest and other receivables 12,244,800 13,118,800

Investments, at fair value 3,328,236,400 3,452,322,000

Program-related investment 20,000,000 20,000,000

Property and equipment, net 4,402,100 4,186,700

Other assets 942,700 356,100

Total assets $ 3,366,256,100 $ 3,490,256,400

Liabilities and unrestricted net assets

Accounts payable and other liabilities $ 6,482,500 $ 5,308,800

Grants payable, net 115,598,700 47,674,200

Deferred taxes payable 1,327,200 1,944,400

Total liabilities 123,408,400 54,927,400

Commitments and contingencies

Unrestricted net assets 3,242,847,700 3,435,329,000

Total liabilities and unrestricted net assets $ 3,366,256,100 $ 3,490,256,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation

Statements of activities and changes in net assets
For the years ended February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001

2002 2001

Investment return:

Net realized and unrealized (losses) 
gains on investments $ (104,133,000) $ (328,528,500)

Dividend, interest and other 
investment income 92,154,900 97,900,200

(11,978,100) (230,628,300)

Less - Investment expenses 12,923,800 13,330,300

Net investment (loss) income (24,901,900) (243,958,600)

Contributions 87,987,200 262,680,800

Expenses:

Grants 215,822,500 191,350,500
Direct Charitable Activities 12,268,600 416,900 

Administrative Overhead:
Program 19,835,800 14,822,500
General 6,821,100 5,207,900  

Federal excise tax (benefit) provision:
Current 1,435,800 2,417,000
Deferred (617,200) (9,831,200)

255,566,600 204,383,600

(Decrease) Increase in unrestricted net assets (192,481,300) (185,661,400)

Unrestricted net assets, beginning of year 3,435,329,000 3,620,990,400

Unrestricted net assets, end of year $ 3,242,847,700 $ 3,435,329,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001

2002 2001

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in unrestricted net assets $ (192,481,300) $ (185,661,400)

Adjustments to reconcile change in unrestricted 
net assets to net cash provided by operations:

Net realized and unrealized losses (gains)
on investments 104,133,000 328,528,500

Depreciation and amortization 1,316,300 1,189,200

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Dividends, interest and other receivables 874,000 (828,200)

Other assets (586,600) (120,400)

Accounts payable and other liabilities 1,173,700 370,000

Grants payable 67,924,500 854,600

Deferred taxes payable (617,200) (9,831,200)

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (18,263,600) 134,501,100

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of property and equipment (1,531,700) (980,900)

Purchases of investments (3,882,432,000) (5,289,498,300)

Proceeds from sale of investments 3,902,384,600 5,156,170,200

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 18,420,900 (134,309,000)

Net increase in cash 157,300 192,100

Cash, beginning of year 272,800 80,700

Cash, end of year $ 430,100 $ 272,800

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for:
Federal excise tax $ 429,444 $ 3,057,669

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



89

A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
February 28, 2002

1. Organization
The California Endowment (“The Endowment”) is a private foundation which began operations in May 1996. The Endowment is exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3). The Endowment’s mission is to expand access to affordable, quality
health care for underserved individuals and communities, and to promote fundamental improvements in the health status of all Californians. The Attorney General of the
State of California has specific oversight authority related to The Endowment’s Articles of Incorporation and certain bylaw provisions.

The Endowment was created as a result of Blue Cross of California (subsequently renamed Wellpoint Health Network, Inc., referred to as “WLP”) changing from not-for-
profit to for-profit status. Pursuant to agreements between WLP, created as a result of the change, and the State of California Department of Corporations,WLP made
an initial cash contribution to The Endowment and issued all of its then outstanding common stock to California HealthCare Foundation (“CHF”). CHF is exempt from
federal income taxes under IRC Section 501(a). As CHF sells the WLP stock over time, it must make contributions to The Endowment out of the proceeds from such sales
of WLP stock, provided that The Endowment is a nonprofit public benefit corporation in good standing and continues to be an organization described in IRC Section
501(c)(3). CHF must transfer not less than 80% of the net cash proceeds, if any, of any WLP stock sale or disposition on or before the later of December 1 of such year
or three months after the receipt of proceeds. See Note 7 for details of contributions received by The Endowment.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation
The financial statements of The Endowment have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are defined as investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments
Investments, which are all classified as trading securities, are carried at fair value as determined by quoted market prices, or based on quotations of similar
securities, or other estimates where market quotes are not available. Investing activities are reported on a trade-date basis. Realized gains and losses are
calculated based upon the underlying cost of individual lots. Interest income is recorded when earned. Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Net
realized and unrealized gain/loss on investments is based on the fair value of the assets at the beginning of the year or at the time of purchase for assets purchased
during the year and the related fair values on the day the investments are sold with respect to realized gains and losses, and on the last day of the year with
respect to unrealized gains and losses.

Program-Related Investment
The Endowment invests in a project that advances its philanthropic purposes. This program-related investment (“PRI”) is valued at estimated net realizable value.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consists of capitalized leasehold improvements, furnishings, fixtures and equipment for The Endowment’s offices, and are carried at cost,
less accumulated depreciation and amortization of $4,082,200 and $2,765,900 at February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001, respectively. Depreciation and
amortization are computed on the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of individual assets ranging from three to five years or the term of
the lease.
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Grants
Unconditional grants are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are approved. Grants, which are conditioned on a future
uncertain event, are expensed when these conditions are substantially met. There are no conditional grants at February 28, 2002 or February
28, 2001. The following is a schedule of grants obligation as of February 28, 2002, which is discounted at a rate of 4.28% to arrive at the net
present value:

Fiscal year

2003 $  67,241,400

2004 27,335,200

2005 10,179,900

2006 6,613,900

2007 4,228,300    

Total $ 115,598,700

Direct Charitable Activities (DCA)
The Endowment maintains some significant involvement in the direct active conduct of charitable activities, such as providing program evaluation,
social marketing on health issues, policy and advocacy work, health related research and publishing and dissemination of research. The DCA 
expense for the period ended February 28, 2002 was $12,268,600.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

3. Investments
Investments are presented in the financial statements at fair value and consist of the following:

As of February,
2002 2001

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Money markets and

treasury bills $ 105,172,200 $ 106,402,500 $ 159,678,500 $ 158,682,700

Government and
corporate obligations 854,161,000 856,308,500 875,262,600 876,874,600

Equity securities 2,302,708,700 2,365,525,400 2,320,158,400 2,416,764,700

$ 3,262,041,900 $ 3,328,236,400 $ 3,355,099,500 $3,452,322,000
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As part of its investment management activity,The Endowment is committed to an additional funding of $157,966,300 in private equity commitments.

The change in net unrealized gain on investments reflected in the statements of activities and changes in net assets is summarized as follows:

For the years ended February,

2002 2001

Net unrealized gain, beginning of year $   97,222,500 $   588,780,700

Net unrealized (loss)/gain  
on investments for the year (31,028,000) (491,558,200)

Net unrealized gain, end of year $   66,194,500 $   97,222,500

In the normal course of business,The Endowment uses various financial instruments, including derivative financial instruments, to maintain desired asset allocations,
primarily in fixed income securities. Interest rate futures and options are purchased and sold to manage the interest rate risk on government and corporate   
obligations. The fair value of interest rate futures is included in investments. Any derivative financial instruments are recorded at their current market value with
any changes reflected in income during the period of the change. The Endowment’s investment managers are permitted, under the terms of individual investment
guidelines, to utilize such financial instruments. As of February 28, 2002,The Endowment had fourteen interest rate futures contracts with delivery dates through
March 31, 2003, one S&P futures contract with delivery date through March 31, 2002, and two interest rates put options with delivery dates through March 31,
2002. All of these instruments are supported by government and corporate obligations.

4. Program-Related Investment (“PRI”)
The Endowment has invested a portion of its funds in a project that advances its philanthropic purposes. The PRI is in the form of a non-interest bearing $20,000,000 loan
to a non-profit entity to improve the healthcare conditions of farm workers. The duration of the loan is 30 years due February 2029 with the first payment commencing in fiscal
year 2004.

5. Commitments and Contingencies
The Endowment leases its office facilities and telephone under various agreements. Rental expense was approximately $1,804,100 and $1,438,000 for the  fiscal years
ended February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001, respectively. The following is a schedule by year of minimum future rental payments related to these leases as of February 28, 2002:

Year Ending February

2003 $   2,631,900
2004 2,834,400
2005 2,389,500
2006 2,167,500
2007 2,006,700

Thereafter 4,631,100

Total minimum future rentals $ 16,661,100
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6. Federal Excise Taxes
The Endowment is subject to federal excise taxes imposed on private foundations at two percent, or at one percent if certain conditions are met. The excise
tax is imposed on net investment income, as defined under federal tax law, which includes realized gains on the sale of investments. The Endowment qualified
for the two percent excise tax for the year ended February 28, 2002 and the one percent reduced excise tax for the year ended February 28, 2001. Deferred
taxes payable are recorded at two percent as the qualification for the one percent rate is not determined until the fiscal year in which the gains are realized.
The Endowment is required to make estimated tax payments throughout the year. Included in other liabilities are current taxes payables of $767,400 at February
28, 2002, but as of February 28, 2001, the Endowment had a prepaid excise tax amount of $234,000. Deferred taxes payable at February 28, 2002 and February
28, 2001, of $1,327,200 and $1,944,400, respectively, are related to unrealized appreciation, and are reflected as a liability until the related investments are sold
or there is a change in the valuation of such investments.

7. Contributions
As discussed in Note 1,The Endowment received its final contribution from CHF in fiscal year 2002.

2002    2001

Cash from CHF $   87,987,200 $   262,680,800

$ 87,987,200 $ 262,680,800

8. Special Distributions
During the five years commencing in the fiscal year ended February 28, 1997,The Endowment was required by the State of California Department of Corporations
to make special distributions of at least $150,000,000, which included qualifying distributions made by The Endowment under the IRC as a result of the
distributable amount for the fiscal year ended February 28, 1997. Such special distributions, not including the credit as a result of the distributable amount for
the fiscal year ended February 28, 1997, were to be made as follows:

•  At least $30,000,000 shall have been made before the end of the first year,
February 28, 1997.

•  At least $80,000,000 shall have been made before the end of the second year,
February 28, 1998, including the distributions made in the first year.

•  At least $100,000,000 shall have been made before the end of the third year,
February 28, 1999.

•  At least $120,000,000 shall have been made before the end of the fourth year,
February 28, 2000.

•  The balance of the $150,000,000 shall have been made before the end of the fifth year,
February 28, 2001.

The Endowment must also make certain distributions from certain designated proceeds transferred to The Endowment due to sales of WLP stock by CHF
(See Note 1). During the years ended February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001,The Endowment was required to make $4,050,000 and $37,600,000, respectively,
of such distributions. All of these requirements were satisfied.
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9. Retirement Plans
The Endowment maintains a qualified 401(k) Employee Investment Plan (“the plan”), which permits eligible employees to make voluntary contributions on a pretax basis.
The plan allows participants to invest in a variety of investments. The plan provides for uniform employer contributions of 75 cents for every dollar contributed by a participant
up to 6 percent of the participant’s salary deferral contribution. The Endowment’s contributions to this plan for the fiscal years ended February 28, 2002 and February
28, 2001 were $316,600 and $240,400, respectively.

In addition,The Endowment has a defined benefit cash balance plan covering all employees with one year of service. The plan is entirely funded by The Endowment,with contributions
based on a percentage of each employee’s annual compensation. The employees are vested 20% each year, with full vesting at the end of five years. Each employee’s account
is credited each year with an interest factor, the lower of 5.25% or the interest rate on 20 year Treasury Bonds. At normal retirement age (65) employees are paid their
accumulated amount in the plan, either as an annuity or lump sum, at their election. Upon termination of service employees may withdraw or roll over their vested
accumulated cash balance.

At February 28, 2001, the most recent actuarial calculation, the Projected Benefit Obligation under the plan was $1,077,500 and the Fair Value of Plan Assets was $682,400;
and Plan assets at market value and the accrued liability on the balance sheet exceeded the Accumulated Benefit Obligation. The Endowment contributed $490,700 and
$156,000 to the Plan for the fiscal years ended February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001, respectively. The Endowment incurred $526,500 and $379,500 in pension cost
for the fiscal years ended February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001, respectively.

The assumptions used in the determination of pension expense and the funded status information are as follows:

Discount rate 7.50%
Average compensation increase 5.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 9.00%

In July 2000,The Endowment adopted a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (the “SERP “ Plan), which provides supplemental retirement benefits to certain key management
employees and is to be funded solely from the general assets of the Endowment. A separate  “Account” is established and maintained for each Participant. The Participant
shall forfeit the plan benefit if his employment is terminated before the attainment of retirement age, unless the termination occurs because of (a) the Participant’s death,
(b) the Participant’s disability, or (c) the involuntary termination of the Participant’s employment, other than for cause. The SERP Plan expense for the period ended
February 28, 2002 was $96,800.
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staff (continued)
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staff (continued)
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Tammy Rahmaan Buyer II
Kimberly Register Administrative Fellow
Leticia Renteria Receptionist
Rose Reyes Receptionist
Stacey Richards Program Assistant
Carol Richardson Senior Administrative Assistant
Sheryl Ritchie-Longo Facilities Manager
Monica Rivera Program Assistant 
Annalisa Robles Program Associate
Rayna Ross Program Systems & Procedures Analyst
Alecia Rossi Program Assistant
Amanda Rounsaville External Communications Administrative Assistant
Abby Rosen Program Associate
Mitch Singer Senior Program Associate
Keith Smith Help Desk/Desktop Support Analyst
Michele Sullivan Program Assistant
Elizabeth Tabita Program Assistant
Miniko Tate Administrative Assistant
Denise Terrell Receptionist/Administrative Assistant
Tara Teves Special Event/Community Outreach Associate
Jennifer Thomas Program Associate
Deborah Tolston Program Assistant
Sandra Velasco Grants Administration Assistant
Jeannie Weaver Senior Executive Assistant
Debra Weinstock Grants Administration Assistant
Brittney Weissman Program Assistant
Caisha Williams Hinnen Grants Administration Assistant
HaYoung Yuhan Program Associate 
George Zamora Program Associate 
Christine Ziemba Internal Communications Associate
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